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Transmit the following in

Via

F‘.;D—;S.(Rev. 12-13-56) S .,M_‘\!
£, , A "

FBI —

Date:  6/22/64

{(Type in plain text or code)

AIRTEL __ ATR MATL - REGISTERED

(Priority or Method of Mailing)

TO : DIRECTOR, FBI (92-3972)
FROM: SAC, BUFFALO (92-174) )
FRED G."RANDACCIO

AR

WEEKLY SUMMARY AIRTEL

' Therfnllaning is of information b2
furnished by and | |for the period

6/15-21/64: - ~

-~

On 6/17/64, CI observed FRED MOGAVERO and
SAM (LNU) having a general discussion regarding the
local political scene. Subsequently MOGAVERO was
observed in conversation with Sufervisor and |

| | during which discussed his
recent political activities.

This matter is being followed closely and

the Bureau will be promptly advised of any deveﬂgpments.

On 6/18/64, CI advised that [ |had
met with New York State Assemblyman S%EVE %RECO and

and 19/64, CI furnished information
stat ntenti of i

indicated

b6
bic

b6
b7C

B AN

Deputy City Clerk| PPN -
to GRECO that his case would come up in court onﬁ? 0 =) L -
6/23/64. REC- 34 s LT
(@) - Burean (AM-RM) 1 JUN 24 1964
1 - Buffalo
FBJ:dke
C -+ Wick! (1t)
Approved: I\ /VN ~(1 Sent M

6 4. JUN 26 %D@cml Agent in Charge
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: On 6/19/64, MOGAVERO advised CI that he has
to attend the wake in Niagara Falls, N.Y., of the sisger-
in-law of STEVE MAGADDINO, and that Judge (SEBASTIAN)
BELLOMO may attend with hlm.

CI furrished no pertinent 1nformatlon on
6/15, 16, 20, and 21/64,

On 6/17/64, | [furnished CI with
detalls of a trip to the Finger Lakes Race Track,
64, by the subject, PAT NATARELLI,
She indicated they had met

two other unidentified individuals whlle in the vicinity
of the race track.

Later on 6/17/64, the|fffffjt advised the
informant that he would not see for two days since
he had to attend the funeral of STEVE MAGADDINO's sister-
1n-law. RANDACCIO also advised the informant that

'TY NATARELLI and DANNY SANSANESE had been out. of

but did not specify the details of thdr travel.

'k})

CI furnished no pertinent information on
'6/15, 16, 18, 19, 20, and 21/64, although observing the
subject either alone or with | |on 6/16, 18,
and 20/64

-2-
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Pv e R OPTIONAL FORM NO. 10 5010-106
h MAY 1962 EDITION A

GSA GEN. REG. NO. 27

. UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum

JUNE
: DIRECTOR, FBI (Bufile gp.3972 ) DATE: §/15/6l

/
2::/;4;l : SAC, BUFFALO (92-1T74-Sub 3)(P)

SUBJECT: JUSTIFICATION FOR CONTINUATION OF TECHNICAL OR MICROPHONE SURVEILLANCE

b

yﬁ RE: Title FRED G. RANDACCIO, aka b
/ Character of Case AR e

Field Office e .
Symbol Number [ DONF. INFZ,
Type of Surveillance: (Technical or ”%

Microphone) Microphone . - §

TN

1. Name of person or organization on whom surveillance placed:

FRED G. RANDACCIO, 562 Richmond Avenue, Buffalo, New York )

2. ' Address where installation made. Also give exact room number or area ] ﬁ)
covered: i_ L
7, E bé
3. Location of monitoring plant: éﬁf" b7cC
' b7E
Buffalo Office
4. Dates of initial authorization and installation:
Originally authorized| Origi / installed [ |
Discontinued | Reinstalled on authorization .
dated )
5. Previous and other installations on the same subject {with dates and places):
| . . |inTIaJJ.edJ_| o2
discontinued | and translerred | bé
bicC
b7E

6. If installation is a teghnical surveillance, answer following gquestions:

R\, 8 .
Not applicable™(M REC-22 .
a. I:)[Is) a trunk Ene utilized? ‘f’?cﬁ == 3 ? Z A ﬂﬁ/

b. Is the surveillance on a sw1tchboa 7
JUNI® 19
X c. Is the surveillance on a publ:Lc coin-op
’ b6
b7C

Registered Mail
¢~ Bureau (AM-RM » &/ | » :‘!,/f:
6 Y1964 ' Lepey N



10.

11.

12.

13.

1k,

BU 92-1T74-Sub 3
d. Is surveillance on a private line or a party line?
e. If a party line, how many parties?

If a microphone surveillance involved, state number of microphones actually
used and location of each:

Is the installation part of a tel-mike? If so, give symbol of other side
of the combination: B7E

Not applicable.

Specific examples of valuable information obtained since previous report
with indication of specific value of each item and the date information
received. State what use was made of each item involved: (Add insert pages)

See attached pages.

Could above information have been obtained from other sources and by other

means? '

It is not believed that above information could be obtained

from other sources and by other means either on a current

is as from this squrce or at a later time from other sources. b2

| (in field division) who cover same subject: b7E
Subject is known to| | who are not, however,
in a position to furnish the information supplied by this source.

Has security factor changed since installation?

No.

Any request for the surveillance by outside agency (give name, title and
agency) :
No.

Cost of Plant Premises:
Office
a. Rental costs for plant premises:
None; monitored at Buffalo Office.
b. %ive total number of other surveillances monitored at same plant. b2




BU 92-174-Sub 3

9. (Continued)

On 3/27/64, CI advised of changes in the subject's
plans for going to Batavia, New York, and of the fact that
DANNY (SANSANESE), subject of a Buffalo file, had entered
the hospital. CI also furnished information concerning
people subject had been in contact with that day.

On 4/2/64 and 4/7/6L4, CI furnished information re-

ﬁarding the subject's departure on a trip and his return on
/6/64. On 4/7/64, subject indicated that he had taken a
man to Fulton (New Yorkg. This information supplemented
information furnished by | [to the effect that the
subject, DANNY SANSANESE, ROY CARLISI and TONY PERNA had

been in New York City and was extremely valuable in connection
with the possible Commission meeting allegedly held in New
York City during the first week of April, 196K.

On 4/7/64, CI also furnished information regarding

efforts of the subject and ]to influence an

insurance company award to CI also furnished on 4/7/64, 12
information indicating the subject and[  had had"a lover's b6
quarrel.” b7C

On 4/16/64, CI learned that kas planning on
going to New York, p;obably on 4/24/6lL7

On 4/20/64, CI_furnished details of a conversation
between the subject and [__ |during which[__ |related the
circumstances of her being interviewed by Special Agents of
the Buffalo Office and the reaction of';;;;;] and the subject
to this interview. CI also learned tha e subject was
leaving on 4/21/64, with PAT NATARELLI to go to Boston,
Massachusetts, to meet NICK and JOE FINO in connection with
betting "hot horses" at Suffolk Downs Race Track. As a result
of foregoing information, fisur of subject confirmed plans
and permitted Special Agents of Boston Office to observe members
of group in conversation with race track Jjockeys and personnel
at Suffolk Downs.

On 4/24/64, CI confirmed subject's return to Buffalo.

On 4 /28/64, CI learned that DANNY SANSANESE had
been released from the Hospital, and that was consider-

- 28 =~




BU 92-174-Sub 3

c. If any others, set out the proportionate cost of instant
surveillance:

Not applicable.

15. Cost of Leased Line for instant installation?

16. Personnel Costs:

a. Give total number of special employees and/or Special Agents
working at plant and total salary costs.

b. Total number of man hours per week spent at plant?

c. If other installations monitored at same plant, list b2
proportionate number of man hours per week spent on
instant surveillance:

d. If other installations monitored at same plant, list
proportionate salary expense per annum for instant
surveillance: '

b6
17. Remarks (By SAC): : b7C

The position of FRED RANDACCIO as the "Underboss" of STEVE
MAGADDINO has been established by this and other sources.
RANDACCIO has been reported as being directly involved in a
gangland murder in the Buffalo area. He visits| |
|on an almost daily basis. This source, as well as
other sources, has reported that due to fisurs by FBI, as well
as state and local police, RANDACCIO studi 'wvoids any one
location on a regular basis. In addition, jhas furnished
information to the informant concerning various Buffalo hoodlums
which she has obtained through her employment by a Buffalo
criminal attorney who represents these hoodlums. She has also
furnished information regarding activities of political figures
to the informant. RANDACCIO will, in addition, on various

- 3 -
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BU 92-1T74-Sub 3
17. (Continued)

occasions have meetings with hoodlum associates in the

presence of the informant which result in obtaining

valuable information, not only concerning the activities

of the subject, but also of his associates. I will

personally follow this source closely to insure its productivity.

UACB, this source will be continued for 90 days.
’__________’—-—\ _—

\n

- 3a -
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18. Recommendation by Assistant Director: b6

(If this surveillance involves cryptanalysis, include statement that decrypted material is or is not sufficiently b7C
important to continue decrypting, b

This source is located |

be continued for an additional three-month period,
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Transmit the following in

FBI

Date:

———

m
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6/29/64

Via

(Type in plain text or code)

'_..._L....-—.—_.-_..—_.._-——————-.

AIRTEL AIR MAIL - REGISTERED
(Priority)
é\TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (92-3972)
FROM: _ SAC, BUFFALO (92-174) (P)
FRED GC:%ANDACCIO
AR
WEEKLY SUMMARY AIRTEL
The:ffiiffiff a_ summary of information
furnished by and for the period ‘
6/22-28/64: b2
On 6/23/64, CI advised that | |had

to be in court at 2:00 p.m., that date and that a jury
would be picked on 6/23/64. He indicated that his
attorney was |

On 6/24/64, and 6/25/6L4, [ | indicated to
the informant he had been ill, had seen his doctor and that
the doctor wanted him to go into a hospital but that he
had not done so,

On 6/25/64, he indicate going
to give up his

On 6/28/64, had a dis-
cussion concerninel of VICTOR

RANDACCIO tol [and the subse £
| |held at the Town Casino, Buffalo.

furnished CI with the identity of some of those who were

LNU and

% 52

(?)- Bureau (AM-RM &S? /7 =

"1 - Buffalo

14 JUL 1 1964
FBJ: jmr
(4) S e
L O VP A RIS
Approved: Sent M Per

pe 1cxl Agent in Charge

53 JUL 9MY



ly

. <

BU 92-174

in attendance at the reception Among those identified
were JAMES V, TA DUCA, | I, | b6

)"and U. S. Collector of Customs b7C

I
FRANK SEDITA.

[::;::]and [:::::::]then had a conversation

which was not entirely comprehensible to the informant
relating to the closing of some type of a deal in which ¢
the subject's name had been mentioned. The subject BIC
apparently denied to[______ ]that he was involved in ,
this matter at all. From the details of thls conversation
it is possible to conjecture that | lis
of the New York State Liquor Authority.

CI furnished no pertinent information on 6/22,
26 and 27/64,

b2
On 6/25/64, | bdvised the informant 6
that the insurance companyv had settled with everyone bic

except| | LNU

On 6/26/64, subject and[____]were observed havin%

ran_arzumenﬁ over the subject's allegedly telling Attorney
hat he was giving[::::::fja certain amount of

money per month and would not give her any more. The

subject denied having made this statement to | |

and |berated him for letting people think that she

needed support. She accused the subject of having a

big mouth and stated that she did not know how he ever

attained the position which he holds. He replied that

she only knows what he wants her to know and after further
arguing with her departéd indicating that he would see b6
her in a few days. b7C

CI furnished no pertinat information on 6/22,
23, 24, 27, and 28/64, althouih observing the subject
with |:|on 6/22, 23, and 24/64,
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Via ATIR-TEL AIR MAIL, - REGISTERED MATT.

— FBI

Date: 7/'_('/64

(Type in plain text or code)

“(Priority)

TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (92-3972)
FROM:  SAC, BUFFALO (92-174) (P)
FRED G.ngNDACCIO ' -
AR
WEEKLY SUMMARY AIRTEL .

The following is a summary of information furnished
by and for the period 6/29 through
/5

On 6/30/64 CI overheard discussing g
distribution of tickets for an unidentilied alfair to be

held on August 5 (1964) and which the informant conjectured
was being sponsored by.the Romulus Club,

On 7/1/64, CI observed making change
for $200 for the subject,

CI furnished no pertinent information on
June 29, July 2 through July 5, 1964,

on 6/30,/64| | advised the informant
that her brother was seeking employment
IFoundry defpite her adviee and that of
The subjeet who was present during this > %) 2
conversation was non-commlttal. REC- 33 ;zﬁz /ﬁ/(y/// ,QaE§;Z4;§

On 7/2/6k4 CI furnlshed information indicatlng
that[::::]and possibly the subject were planning on taklng

[RPAES Macidn |y

C:)- Bureau (AM-RM)

1l - Buffalo- - g JUC o bﬁé
FBJ:bas (4

o)

Approved: \ Sent M~ {Rer
(L2 e “ rqk¢LSp<ac1c1i F%‘nt in Charge 9
%ﬂé?fiQﬂ,

e

b2

b2
b6
b7C
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"a trip on 7/7/64, but did not furnish any further details,

-CI furnished no pertinent information on June 29,
|, 3, 4,"5, 1964, although observing the subject with b6

lon 7/1/64, ‘ o - . bic
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Transmit the following in

Via

L d

FO-3§ (Rev. 12-13-56) .

FBI

Date: 7/13/64

(Type in plain text or code)

ATRTEL ATR MAIL - REGISTERED

(Priority or Method of Mailing)

TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (92-3972)
FROM: , SAC, BUFFALO (92-174) (P)

!

[/
FRED G. RANDACCIO
AR

WEEKLY SUMMARY AIRTEL

1llowing is a summary of information furnished
by and BU | for the period 7/6 through 12/64.

on 7/6/64,] advised informant that
he makes more money at his Porter Avenue station in one
day than he does in a week at his Delaware Avenue station.
He told the informant that he had given notice to the
Texaco Corporation that he would give up his Delaware
Avenue station effective 8/1/6M.

o

o " on 7/8/64,] | indicated to the informant
that he may go to New York City during the week of 7/13/64.
He furnished no. ddditional details regarding this trip.
He“also indicated to the informant that he wanted to get
out: of his station on 8/1/6L4. ‘

‘On the same date | met with VICTOR (RANDACCIO):

ané{discussed the fact that some unidentified person wanted

told this individual the subject has absolutely
notning vo do with getting jobs and under the present
circumstances not even VICTOR could give this man a job.
It appeared that this concerned obtaining employment through
Local 210 of the labor unign of which VICTOR RANDACCIO is
Secretary-Treasurer. S

a0

Approved

7 QJUL g TR A e

to see VICTOR or the subject regarding obtaining a job. o0

b2
bé
b7cC

bé
b7cC

DGy a6y SIEY
P _ % T \)/f 2&:# N @)5: AT
FBJ: jmy, 0L 151964
g D T 45 196
oG W |

Sent M w_g,u:lz).e-r c‘::;“.» y
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BU 92-174

Subsequent informant observed in
conversation with B
and (New York State Assemblyman) STEVE GRECO | | ke
told not to do anything r r an unidentified ©7¢
matter until next week and until sees the subject.

agreed. ‘ :

- On 7/9/64,[_____ las observed in conversation
‘with a representative of the Texaco Corporation who
apparently had a person who was interested in taking

over service station.

_on 7/10/6Mk, [::::::] was observed in conversation
with LNU) during which they disgyssed an unidentified
individual who may be related to has recently been

married and had borrowed money from| . [ ]

indicated that this individual had not repaid him and
indicated that he would contact this 1nd1v1dual and

have the money repaid. - ‘ b

~ Subsequently,[______ land VICTOR RANDACCIO
discussed attending a wedding on 7/11/64, during which
pndlcated that the subject was not going to

|
The wedding in the morning but would attend (the reception)
I_m:;w.umg._lflﬂ;;lxalso indicated that
pould be married on Saturday, 7/18/64.

CI furnished no pertinent information on 7/7; 11;.

and 12/64.

b2

_On 7/6/6lt, CI observed the subject;| |

and making preparations to leave on & TTip, ﬁgc
. on WRICH they would be accompanied by P RELLI., The
subject indicated that ROY CARLISI and (LNU) could

not make the trip.

.On 7/7/64, CI furnished details regarding
-arrangements made for the subject and NATARELLI to meet
their paramours on the afternoon of T7/7/64 to depart on
~this trip. A physical surveillance by Buffalo Agents

Dl




| BU 92-174

indicated that these individuals had met with NATARELLI

and the subject, arriving in a car driven by STEVE CINO, _
and had departed in| [car. This surveillance
was subsequently discontinued for securlty reasons.

. On 7/10/64 CI observed| |
in Buffalo.

On 7/12/64, subject advised informant that two ,

-~ police officers had been watching his car. On the same b6
date|;| advised the informant that she would be leaving 7€
© Buffalo on 7/13/64 and would réturn on 7/16/64. CI Tearned '

in conversation with and the subject that[___ ] and
her mother were going To a place which is at Old Forge, N.Y.
a-approx1mately 40 miles from Utica, N. Y. '

Durlng the above conversation the informant
got the impression that the subject and[___ ]had v181ted
a race track during their trlp on 7/6 and 7/64

CI also adv1sed that Attorney WILLIAM MAHONEY
had contacted the subject on the morning of 7/12/64 and
indicated he wanted to see the subject on an urgent matter.
From cryptic comments by the subject it appeared to the
informant that some individual who was running for judge
was attempting to find out if there had been any approach
made to the Liberal Party. The subject indicated he did
not know if such an approach had been made.

CI furnlshed no pertinent information on 7/8; 9 and

11/64,




OPTIONAL FORM NO. 10
5010—-104 k

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
Zi;f TO ¢  DIRECTOR, FBI (92-3972) DATE: 7/20/64
‘S' ATTENTION: FBI ANNEX
{qﬁ; // ’ CRYPTANALYSIS - TRANSLATION SECTION

FROM : SAC, Kansas City (92-9414) (P)

) J UNE
SUBJECT: FRED G. RANDACCIO, aka
AR

00: Buffalo

Re Form O0-1 to Kansas City, received 7/20/64.

Letter containiﬁg complete translation of audible
and intelligible portions of this tape will be submitted
by 8/7/64.

It is noted that all Agents assigned to the
Kansas City Criminal Intel11gence_Erngxam_mere_1551zneﬁ b6
to special entitled "UNSUBS (2); B7C
VICTIM: 00J," from 6/11/64 to 6/26/64, as reflected in
Bureau file 72-1599. Kansas City has presently for process-
ing 19 reels of tape received from the Buffalo, Cleveland,
Detroit, Milwaukee and Phoenix Divisions. Additional time
is required in order to distinguish the different speakers
participating in the various conversations throughout the
aforementioned reels of tape inasmuch as Kansas City has
not had previous contact with several of these individuals.
It is estimated this material will require 60 days to complete."}C)

Two reels of tape from Milwaukee, from which a volumin—\7¢:)
ous amount of material has been translated thus far, are pres- Q{ﬁ(
ently being processed, and there still remains approximately
50 per cent of these reels to be completed. This material

has required a substantial amount of Agent time in tramnslation.

o

Upon completion of the Milwaukee material, immediate
‘and expedite attention will be afforded the matter entitled
"FRED G. RANDACCIO, aka, ANTI-RACKETEERING."

@X L3;L Bureau (RM)

\%("/ | EX 109

v/, 2 - Buffalo (92-174 Sub. 1) (RM) (;“(/‘ 3;}[
Q 2 - Milwaukee (92-262) (RM) \El}g :
' §L 1 - Kansas City | ‘ e,
J /
JS :MEJ e Ugéggﬁ‘§4
(8) |

éﬁ%f MG 41964 D Mﬁ



N 'n  FD-143 (Rev. 4-2-63)
Q‘ OPTIONAL FORM NO, 10 5010—106
b MAY 1962 EDITION .

GSA GEN. REG. NO. 27

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT
Memorandum
JUNE_
TO :  DIRECTOR, FBI (Bufile 92-3972 ) pate: ‘7/15/64

.

e
[vcmomﬁ/ SAC, BUFFALO (92-174-Sub 1)(P)

SUBJECT: JUSTIFICATICN FOR CONTINUATION OF TECHNICAL OR MICROPHONE SURVEILLANCE

. O
RE: Title FRED G. RANDACCIO
Character of Case ANTI-RACKETEERING
- Field Office Buffalo b2
g Symbol Number | | 4
Type of Surveillanée: ,(Technical or : /

Microphone) Microphone

s ////

1. Name of person or organization on whom survelllance placed:

FRED G. RANDACCIO

2. Address where installation made. Also give exact room number or area

covered: ‘ 2
b7E s
3. Location of monitoring plant: évk'\*li>
. . ' L~ J/\\\TJ
Buffalo Office -
4, Dates of initial authorization and installation; ﬁgc
Authorization A installation =~ |bu11d1ng bTE
location of j cTon demolished on or about 1/28/63;
reinstalled
5. Previous and other installations on i i nd places):
installed 4/24/61, discontinued

7/17/61, transferred to above location ©8/22/61. | |

talled in apartment of subject's
12/7/61; discontinued | re1nstalled| |

6. IT lnstallation i1s a technical survelllance, answer following questions:

Not applicable . 4;
, a. Is a trunk line utilized? /PEC ]??? .29 7(3 3& ey
’\\ b. Is the surveillange on a sw:Ltchboard? %‘ff‘ ¢ SV )
é. Is the survelllance on a public cou&-operated@elep o) 1964 UUJ.? ,,,WL_
?— Bureau (RM)
glsPere:ga}}all \ N
' FBJ:dbl f
& ave &
0y 796
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10 .

11.

12.

13,

1k,

BU 92-174-Sub 1
d. Is surveillance on a private line or a party line?

e. If a party line, how many parties?

If a microphone surveillance involved, state number of microphones actually
used and location of each:

b7E
Is the installation part of a tel-mike? If so, give symbol of other side
of the combination:
No
Specific examples of valuable information obtained since previous report
with indication of specific value of each item and the date information
received. State what use was made of each item involved: (Add insert pages)
See attached.
Could above information have been obtained from other sources and by other
means?
No
Number of live informants (in field division) who cover same subject:
Subject is known to seven live informants, but none are in a .
position to furnish information of nature furnished by
Has security factor changed since installation?
No
Any request for the surveillance by outside agency (give name, title and _
agency): b2

No

Cost of Plant Premises:

a. Rental costs for plant premises: None - plant at Buffalo Office.

b. Give total number of other survelllances monitored at same plant.




BU 92-174~Sub 1

9. (continued)

Oon 4/21/64, CI furnished information regarding the
subject'!s trip to New York City, furnishing of race information
to | by PATTY NATARELLI, and the fact that£::::::::]
had been questioned concerning the subject's activities;
apparently by an Investigator from Immigration and Naturalization
Service. '

On 4/22/64, CI furnished information regarding racing

information furnished by the subject to from various
race tracks, and the subsequent efforts to bet as

a result of this information.

On 4/25/64, CI furnished information relating to a
sult against the State of New York and which indicated that a
representative of New York State had been contacted by New York
State Assemblyman STEVE GRECO on behalf of the plaintiff.

On 4/27/64, CI furnished information regarding the
identities of some of the participants in an armed robbery
in Buffalo, New York, on 4/26/6lL, which was disseminated to
the Buffalo Police Department with due care being taken to pro-
tect the source of this information.

On 5/11 through 13, 1964, CI reported contacts by

with State and local politicians.

On 5/14, 27 and 6/18/64, CI furnished jinformation
relating to an accident case involving

On 5/15/64, CI furnished information regarding contacts
of an employee of the City of Buffalo with the subject over
a difficulty involving this employee. CI also furnished infor-
mation regarding the subject's influence in the various political
wards and his interest in the Connecticut Athletic Club.

~On 5/18/64, CI furnished information regarding an
accident ani:fff:ffths following the accident involving an
employee of and | | efforts to be advised by
the Warrant Clerk upon the Issuance of a warrant for this
employee.

- 28, -

b6
b7cC

b6
b7cC



BU 92-174-Sub 1

18.

Recommendation by Assistant Director:

(If this surveillance involves cryptanalysis, include statement that decrypted material is or is not sufficiently
important to continue decrypting,)

| |is located in the office of |
a front man for Fred G. Randaccio whose place of business operates
as a message drop for Randaccio. Randaccio is a top lieutenant
of Steve Magaddino, leader of La Cosa Nostra in western New York
State.:

This source supplements information being received

from other sources concerning the Magaddino "family." It has
consistently furni information regarding Randaccio's close
association withTiff::;:ffand Randaccio's close contacts with
political and law en ement officials in Buffalo.

The Special Investigative Division concurs with the
recommendation of SAC, Buffalo that this source be continued
for a 90-day period.

b2
b6
b7cC
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Date:  8/8/64 {

|

Transmit the following in '

(Type in plain text or code) }

(V'ia AIRTEL AIR MAIL - REGISTERED !

// (J; (Priority or Method of Mailing) i
TO : DIRECTOR, FBI (92-3972) JUNE |

JS:MEJ -
(6) S
ST e D s
Approved: _r - -
6 h\\:j AUG 1 /\g‘ff@%‘ﬁal Agent in Charge

ATTENTION: FBI ANNEX,

CRYPTANALYSIS~-TRANSLATION SECTION
FROM :

SAC, KANSAS CITY (92-941A) (RUC)

FRED G. Q%NDACCIO, aka
AR

00: Buffalo.

Re Buffalo airtel to Bureau, dated 6-10-64, enclosing
one reel of tape containing Sicilian conversation as reported by
on 6-8-64.

2

It appears to Kansas City that the discussion between
(LNU) and|
very brief and not particularly informative. Pursuant to refer-
enced Buffalo airtel, Kansas City was not able to find any infor-
mation relative to the missing papers from the Court Clerk's
Office and Judge BELLOMO's possible involvement in this matter.
However, it seems that this topic is related to a much longer,

Enclosed for Buffalo is aforementioned one reel of tape.,j]

regarding GEORGIE RAFT's arrest is 7|

sporadic and very unintelligible discussion in which|

is complaining about the conduct of some unidentified person.

The "funeral parlor" is mentioned several times throughout this
discussion. Furthermore, Kansas City could not logically surmise
the topics under discussion in view of the fact that the informa-
tion obtained was only partially audible and,:for the most part,
fragmentary. Possibly the office of origin may be able to deter-
mine from the translation set out hereinafter intelligence infor-
mation not readily apparent to Kansas City.
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KC 92-941A

: The speaker called [%::::]speaks in a very low
and barely audible tone, ther rendering most of his
comments unintelligible,. | | speaks at an ex-
tremely rapid pace and does not completely pronounce all

of the syllables to the words spoken. His gpeech, therefore,

is clipped or chopped. This factor, together with the various

mumbled and muffled portions of their conversation, destroyed
much of its intelligibility. However, the audible and intel-

ligible portions of this conversation are set out below as
follows:

GEORGIE RAFT goes on bond today.
Oh, yeah. TFor what?

For a pickup.

Ch,

And he's got a good chance,

{Two or three words inaudible)

(Three words inaudible)(Slight pause) He's got a good

chance. And the (inaudible word) hé's doing. I can
talk to you. I talk to you like a father. It will
come in a letter for this| |1 (xansas City is
not too sure of this name because of the extremely
mgmbled and slurred speech of the speaker.) He won't
see him. He has it there.

The letters that (unintelligible name) haé.

(Unintelligible word) slipped them in the little
walls. He brought it to the funeral home. That
(obscenity)! When (three inaudible words) trouble,

‘and unintelligible sentences)

(Inaudible comment)

No! (Two inaudible words) telephone. I gave him.
(Two or three unintelligible words). I would have

loved him. And he invited people over there. (Several
unintelligible words) went there to the funeral home.

he wanted to split the package. (Two or three inaudible

l,
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KC 92-941A

(Inaudible comment)

(Inaudible comment)

(Inaudible word) just recently spoke Wlth
(Several inaudible words).

(Unintelligible sentence.) The people (two unin-

telligible words) the funeral home. (Two unintel- b6
ligible words) this guy. bic
(Inaudible)

Who knows (several 1naud1b1e words) first in the
place. Who knows?

(Several completely inaudible passages between

' |and follow.)

He gotta one over here. Right?

Yeah.

He opened another one. ‘He gotta here sc much
money to open up? :

Ch, sure.

The only thing it cost money,.

And how.

If it cost $4,00C, means you gotta have 19.
$4,0007 |

40.

It cost more than that too. (Unintelligible sentence.)
He got a nice place too. :

Nice?
Yeah.

(Non pertinent comment is made by[::]to a.[:::](LNU)
and a brief silence follows.)

-3 -
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(Inaudible word) no (inaudible word) tomorrow
everything (inaudible word).

When youse ahead.

Them things they gotta pay every time and (inaudible
word). There ain't no town over here (two inaudible
words) that guy. What day operate (two inaudible
words)? ~ '

(Three inaudible words). Who do_vou think?

(Several unintelligible words)

(phonetic) is there. (The name '| |

was badly pronounced and slurred over, Consequently,
Kansas City is not even reasonably sure of the correct-~ ¢

ness of the name| How do you think he b7C
got caught, | [l _

No, waif a‘mipute.
(Unintelligible exclamation)
That make-a-the judge wrong.

No. I don't think so. No. That ain't the fault
of the judge. (Several unintelligible words) the

 judges. '

He was guilty. He would have (inaudible word).
He would have paid. : '

No! (Several unintelligible words) pay[::::] No,
they won't pass us. (Unintelligible phrase) just
like I wasn't here. The money will show itself.,
(Blasphemous remark.) (Two or three unintelligible
words), the business.

Nobody pay.

Well, here. Here's a bill, The bill arrived this
morning. (Blasphemous remark)

So, I bet you all your people with money.



KC 92~941A

[ — lphonetic). (Inaudible word).
(Obscenity with several inaudible words.) The

restaurant. :
b6
(Several unintelligible comments by and BIC

as they talk at the same time.)

Almost $100 worth of gasoline for (unintelligible word)
the car. (Inaudible word) all the pots (unintelligible
word) almost $172. This is money I'm waiting for,

(Inaudible word)

How can I make bills there when I have to go running
here and there borrowing money? (Unintelligible phrase)

(Inaudible comment)

Here's the (inaudible word) right here. I wrote it
down the beginning of the month. (Several inaudible

phrases) the ring. This ring (inaudible word) $317.

The (two unintelligible words) wedding. Then the
lawyer and insurance $107. (Several unintelligible
phrases) National Casket (several unintelligible words)-
$47 and change. Oliver's Restaurant $395.14., I split
with you. I split $34 here and split $40 here and then
they took off $5. (One or two inaudible and unintelli-
gible sentences.) '

Wait a minute. But why they make it so hard?

(Two inaudible words) and (inaudible word) cars there.
- And all the business of the cars comes over here,
(Two or three unintelligible words).
b6
(Inaudible comment) b7C

I don't know (two unintelligible words). No, n

They gotta the (remainder inaudible). See, |made
the bill. That's why I'm not talking frank. (inaudible
phrase). And (two inaudible words) the wife I split.
And the $5 is needed. If (two inaudible words) $5,

(two unintelligible words) give it to myself,

That Jew is his friend?




KC 92-941A

He's not a Jew. He's Irish.

Oh, he's Irish.

Yeah. (Remainder inaudible and unintelligible)
.(Sevéral inaudible and unintelligible comments by
the speakers which is followed by a brief silence

as someone, apparently, operates an adding machine.)
Try again.

Ch, the paper was finished. That's why.

(There follows a com letelv ingudible and unintelligible
discourse between[::g:]and |

When (two inaudible words) cigarettes. He didn't.have
any. (Inaudible sentence or two)

(Unintelligible word) was with his brother‘yesterday.
Here?

No. At the funeral home, [:::] His brother (several
sentences unintelligible and inaudible.) He said,

"It will be closed here."” He said, "You will be closed
up here.” (Several unintelligible sentences.)

I understand he's going to the hospital.

Him. Drunk. 1It's all right. (Several unintelligible
phrases) I don't give a (obscenity) whatever people say

so long as (two inaudible words) here the same way.
How can he here (several unintelligible words) puts
$100 there and (two or three unintelligible words).
At 4:30! At 4:30 sharp! (Two unintelligible words)
eat and check. (Two unintelligible words) stay in
even two minutes over. QGut the door. (Several
inaudiple and unlntelllglole sentences)

(Someone . enters and asks if he wants to leave,
apparently some door ope [:]answers afflrmatively
and conversat1on contlnues )
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You see brothers are brothers. One should go
(remainder inaudible).

look. Don't get me wrong. (Several unintelligible
words). But, (blasphemous remark) he studied with me,

(Inaudible comment)

(Several unintelligible sentences) $7C a2 month. He ,
eats and robs. $70 a month go like this,[ | Why b
the dirty; he goes home with about $75 every week, bic
BILL. (Unintelligible sentence). He gets $175 a

month. ' .

From the Government?

The pay from me. (Inaudible sentence).

(Inaudible comment.)

No. FHe puts himself in trouble. (Unintelligible
sentence.) If he were a half brother, it would mean

nothing. (Inaudible word) the customers this.
(A_lengthy, unintelligible and inaudible discourse
by[::]follows.)

Subsequent to the above conversation, a non-pertinent
topic is discussed regarding some unidentified young man who
drives a truck for the city or county. This young man, allegedly,
is studying to become a doctor and the speakers state it would be
igse for the young man to get married at the present time.
ideparts, conversation terminates, and reel ends at this
p

o1int.
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Transmit the following in

FBI
Date: 8/12/64

(Type in plaintext or code)

Via ATR-TEL, AIR MAIL - REGISTERED MAIL
(Priority)
TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (92-3972)
FROM: SAC, BUFFALO (92-174) (P)
FRED G. RANDACCIO, aka
AR
f/ﬁ/i%éy WEEKLY SUMMARY AIRTEL
Following is a summary of information furnished by
and for the period 8/3 through 9/64: o2
Oon 8/5/64,]| | advised the informant and

a representative of the Texaco Corporation that he was =
awaiting plans from (New York State. Assemblyman) STEVE’ GRECO
(possibly in connection with the proposed widening of Po%Egr
Avenue, Buffalo).

Subsequently [ Jadvised CI he had contact?d
the NewYork Telephone Company regarding installation of
specific. types of telephonebooths at his Porter Avenue
station and had been refused by the telephone company. He
indicated he was extremely upset about this matter and that
he intended having the Texaco Company take the matter up with
the ‘New York City Office of the New York Telephone Company .

on 8/6/6M, | ladvised informant that his
doctor wants| ﬁo dispose of his Delaware Avenue
station.

on 8/7/64, CI observed making telephonic
arrangements to meet FREDDIE (RANDACCIO?) and then departing

-fo

B AUG 11@@%‘90101 Agent in Charge
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Led TEVE GRECO, (Deputy City Clerk),
[ and (LNU). :

on 8/8/64,
to be out of his bus
within a few days, p
is being followed cl

|indicated that he expected

iness at his Delaware Avenue location
ossibly by 8/10 or 11/64. This matter
osely and the Bureau will be kept

advised regarding developments in this respect.

CI furnish
L, and 9/64.

On 8/6/64,

ed no pertinent information on 8/3, b2
b6
b7C

CI advised that | lhad

attempted unsuccessfully to telephonically contact her
employer, Attorney SALTON RODENBERG at a local restaurant
at approximately 9:37 P.M.

CI furnish

ed no othér ertinent information

during the period 8/3 through 9/64.



FD-36 (Rev. 5-22-64) \
»

|

I

I

|

|

I

FBI |

Date: 8/17/64 :

I

Transmit the following in |

(Type in plaintext or code) jl

Vig AIRTEL ATR MAIL - REGISTERED !

(Priority) i
________________________________________________ )

TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (92-3972)

FROM: SAC, BUFFALO (92-174)(P)
FRED G“/RANDACCIO
AR

A . WEEKLY SUMMARY AIRTEL

Following is a summary of information furnished by
| and for the period 8/10-16/64:

On 8/10/6L, CI observed New York State Assemblyman
STEVE GRECO in conversation with]| Huring which
[ related that he had discussed Erie County Board of
Supervisors Democratic Leader LOUIS MUSCATO with Erie County
Democratic Party Chairman PETER J. CROTTY. GRECO subsequently
met with CROTTY and MUSCATO, according to GRECO. _GRECO then
discussed going to New York and was advised that
did not know as yet if he_would accompany him. GRECO then
telephonically contactedi (LNU) and discussed a stag outing

to be held 8/22/64, by West Side political figures. He
questioned as to whether is a delegate to the

State Convention to be held on 8/3L/6bld, and indicated that
[:::::]might stay with him at the Convention.

‘On 8/11/6M,| ladvised the informant that he
would probably cease operations at his Delaware Avenue Station

on 8/12/6k,

on 8/12/641_|_lmm_mm_nmlat that he
had turned the keys to his over to

(LNU), and that he would have to notif t%; arlous
public utilities to discontinue s%gﬁape ?7

@/ Bureau (AM-RM) gy q AUG 191964
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On 8/13/64, CI advised[ | was no longer operat- b6
ing the station on Delaware Avenue. Full details of this bic
matter were furnished the Bureau by Buffalo "June" airtel-

dated 8/13/6k4.

CI was unavailable for contact subsequent to

8/13/64.
| b2
CI furnished no pertinent information during the b6
eriod 8/10-16/64, although observing subject with bic
—

/a
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FBI
Date: 8/13/64

Transmit the following in

|

|

|

|

|

|

!

|

I

|

|

|
(Type in plaintext or code) —:
|
_
|

Vi ATRTEL ATR MAIL - REGISTERED
(Priority)
________________________________________________ I
TO : DIRECTOR, FBI (92-3972) "JUNE"
j FROM: SAC, BUFFALO (92-174-Sub 1)(P)
/;éf// FRED Gﬁi%ANDACCIO, aka
AR

Remyairtel 8/12/64, advising | |
contemplated ceasing operation ofl |

where misur located.

on 8/12/64,[_______ Jnotified New York Telephone ..
Company, Buffalo, to terminate service, and service BIC

discontinued 8/13/64,

discontinued 1:07 PM, 8/13/64, and
no longer belng monitored.

Efforts will be made to retrieve technical
equipment under secure conditions and Bureau will be YN
kept advised of results.

3~ Bureau (AM-RM)

"~ 1 - Buffalo
FBJ ;dke s vy T VZ O
(4) REC- 13 g VR )}
| - e i S v i e

2 wo AUG 571964
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Transmit the following in

FBI

Date: 9/1/64

(Type in plain text or code)

AIRTEL AIR MAIL - REGISTERED

(Priority or Method of Mailing)

T0: DIRECTOR, FBI (92-3972)
FROM: 65? SAC, BUFFALO (92-174) (P) /’\}Agg///
FRED G. RANDACCIO, aka N A

AR .
Yo

WEEKLY SUMMARY AIRTEL ]

The following is a summary of information
furnlshed byl [for the period 8/24 - 30/64:

On 8/25/64, CI observed subject and [ 1
having a conversation during which [ | commented
about one way of being naturalized was by cooperating
with the U. S. during the war. The significance of this
comment is unknown, but it should be noted that the
subject was naturalized following military service during
World War II. Later [ | commented to the subject
that he should tell people where he went ten days prior.

Oon 8/29/64,[ ]advised the informant that
she and the subject would not be going Hoie that night
since the subject is bringing some people from out of
town in for dinner. CI advised later on 8/29/64 that he
observed and the subject together on the evening
of 8/29/6 at which time they were observed talking to
an unidentified man. The topic of conversation could
not be ascertained by the informant.

Qg p®a]d 59/S /=23
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=

CI furnished no pertinent information on 8/24,
7, 28 and 30/64, although observed the subject with be

jon 8/27 and 30/6k4. L

-2 -
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Transmit the following in

Smev. 5-22-64) : ' -

F B

Date: 9/10/6}4-

(Type in plaintext or code) /\Wﬁk y
ATRTET, AIR MAIL

(Priority)

TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (92-3972)

0

FRED G. RANDACCIO

FROM: SAC, BUFFALO (92-174) (P)

AR
WEEKLY SUMMARY AIRTEL
‘ —Following is a summary of information furnished
by BU for the period 8/31 through 9/6/64.

on 9/1/64, | indicated to the subject
and CI that she may be having difficulty with her employer
in connection with receiving her pay.

On 9/2/64, subject advised CI that he had been
to the race track and had a bad day on 9/1/64. |

told subject that some unidentified individual
perhaps her employer, was going out of town on 9/3/6& and
that if she does not get paid the following Friday she would
not return to work. When the subject indicated that he
would confront this individual on 9/3/64 [ | reminded him
that this man would not be available. Subsequently,
mentioned a local telephone number to which the subjec
commented that some man works on the midnight shift.

On 9/3/64, [ Jadvised the subject that someone
does not even come into the office, possibly. referrlng to
her employer. In a subsequent conversation thaélsubject
asked if| |name was mentioned. [::::::]xeply
was not overheard by the informant.

b2

b6
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On 9/4/64, subject complained that he has been
d01ng more running around and that people must think that
he makes a million dollars.

CI furnished no pertinent infoymation on 8/31; be
'955/%ﬁd 9/6/64 of observing subject with on 8 31 and 1o
9/5/64.
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FBI
Date:  9/14/64

Transmit the following in

(Type in plaintext or code)

Via ATR-TEL AIR MAIL - REGISTERED MAIL
(Priority)

S/ﬁ P0: DIRECTOR, FBI (92-3972) o

L FROM: SAC, BUFFALO (92-1T4) (P) /-
" FRED G. RANDACCIO L
AR : : o

Weekly Summary Airtel

Following is a summary of 1nformation furnished by
| | for the period 9/7 through 13/64

I |
‘ CI furnished no pertinent information on 9/9
through 13/64.

“
-
.

(3J- Bureau (AM-RM)
- Buffalo

FBJ :cas

(+)

;MGQ§L/ ?/KAN

TUTT = oz oy

s

On 9/7/64, subject indicated that he intends getting
a new car. On 9/8/64 advised the informant
and] tThat the subject had arranged for a
job Tor | [ Through al

Approved/ﬁ'“jl SED j {‘ ( \ Sent M  Per

Special Agent in Charge\
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~¢/SUBJECT:

FD-143 (Rev. 4-2-63)
OPTIONAL FORM NO. 10 5010-106 I
MAY 1962 EDITION

GSA GEN, REG. NO. 27

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum f

JUNE .
: DIRECTOR, FBI (Bufile 92-3972 ) DATE: 9/9/6lL ?W

: SAC, BUFFALO (92-174 Sub 3) (P)

JUSTIFICATION FOR CONTINUATION OF TECHNICAL OR MICROPHONE SURVEILLANCE

_ o
RE: Title FRED G. RANDACCIO, aka

Character of Case AR

Field Office Buffalo bo

Symbol Number I ] s

Type of Surveillance: (Technical or Ci-/
Microphone) Microphone /

‘ :\ [ . A/% (/ B ://///

. . N “ T A
Name of person or organization on whom surveillance placed:

FRED G, RANDACCIO, 562 Richmond Avenue, Buffalo, New York \\7//7
J

=7

Address where installation made. Also give exact room number or area /Q

covered:

Apartment of

Location of monitoring plant:

Buffalo Office

Discontinued Reinstalied n authorization
dated

Dates of initial authorization and installation:
Originally authorizedi Orffiffiiﬁ installed 12/7/61.

Previous and other installations on the same subject (with dates and places):

installed 4/24/61 and discontinued 8/13/64.

X

Reglstered Mail

ureau (AM-
Gsﬁﬁwﬁ{ﬁ%w

REC- 43 7@2 2972 - 3’3

If installation is a technical surveillance, answer follow1ng questlons

Not applicable ¥

Coaadm ST 1:,.—__./__“5
a.- Is a trunk line utlllzed?k

@ SEP 211964

b. tIs the surveillance on a switchboard? -

c. -Is the surveillance on a public c01n—o

Jmv

b2
b7E




BU 92-174 Sub 3

10.

11.

12.

13.

1h.

d. Is survelllance on a private line or a party line?
e. If a party line, how many parties?

If a microphone surveillance involved, state number of microphones actually
used and location of each:

b2
b6
bic
b7E

Is the installation part of a tel-mike? If so, give symbol of other side
of the combination:

Not applicable.

Specific examples of valuable information obtained since previous report
with indication of specific value of each item and the date information
received. State what use was made of each item involved: (Add insert pages)

See attached pages.

Could above information have been obtained from other sources and by other
means? .

It 1s not believed that above information could be obtained

from other sources and by other means either on a current

basis as from this source or at a later time from other sources.
Number of live informants (in field division) who cover same subject:

Subject is known to six live informants who are not, however,

in a position to furnish the information supplied by this source.

Has security factor changed since installation?
No.

Any request for the surveillance by outside agency (give name, title and
agency) :

No.

Cost.of Plant Premises:
Office
a. Rental costs for plant premises:

None; monitored at Buffalo Office.
b. Give total number of other surveillances monitored at b2

b7E
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9. (Continued)

Oon 6/9/64, CI leartried that subject |

[:::::]were planning on taking a trip within the next several
days and returning on Saturday, 6/13/64. It appeared that
the purpose of this trip was to visit an unidentified race
track., CI also learned of subject'!s plans for the coming
wedding of JOHN CAMMILLERI's son.

In discussing finances the subject mentioned the
word "broke" and then mentioned visiting his son's home
and the amount of 5,000 (dollars ?).

On 6/12/64, CI learned that subject,! PAT
NATARELLI and JEAN GRAVANTE were going to the Finger .

akes

Race Track, Victor, N. Y., that date and would return on

6/13/64.

On 6/17/64, CI learned details of the foregoing
trip by these four individuals and learned from.[:::%]

that

two other unidentified individuals have been met at the

track.

On 6/17/64, CI also learned of the subject's
plans to attend the funeral of STEVE MAGADDINO's sister-in-law
and also learned from the subject that NATARELLI and DANNY
SANSANESE had been out of town.

On 6/25/64, CI furnished information regarding

a settlement by|

|with an insurance company.

___On 6/26/64, CI reported concerning an argument
between| nd the subject over the subject'!s allegedly
at he was giving[ _ ]a certain

telling employer th
- amount of money per month.
letting people think that s

which he holds.

berated the subject for

he needed support and stated
she did not know how the subject ever obtained the position

on 7/2/64, CI again furnished information that
and possibly the subject were planning on taking a

trip on T7/7/64.

On 7/6/64, |

| and were

observed by CI making preparations to Ieave on a Trip on

which they would be accompanied by NATARELLI and the subject.

- 28 -
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The subject indicated that ROY CARLISI could not join
them on the trip.

On 7/7/64, CI furnished additional details
regarding arrangements made for departing on the trip
which permitted a physical surveillance to be conducted
by Buffalo Agents and indicated that NATARELLI and the.
subject, after arriving in a car driven by STEVE CINO,
had departed in GRANN's car.

on 7/10/64, CI reported the return of

and

On T7/12/64, CI learned the subject had been
under_surveillance by police officers and also learned bE
that [__ Jwould be leaving Buffalo on 7/13/64 with her b7C

mother to visit 0ld Forge, N. Y., and would return on

7/16/64,

On the same date, CI learned from hnd
the subject that thei had apparently visited a race
track on 7/6 and 7/64.

On 7/12/64, CI also learned that the subject

7&% ad been contacted that morning by Attorney WILLIAM B,

Y who indicated a desire to see the subject on an
urgent matter. It should be noted that MAHONEY is the
brother of New York State Senator WALTER ByMAHONEY andlﬂ{
is a former chairman of the Erie County bDemocratic Partyéc
From cryptic remarks by the subject it appeared to the ™
informant that MAHONEY's interest in seeing the subject
related to a possible approach made to some candidate
by the Liberal Party. The subject indicated he did not
know if such an approach had been made.

b6
On 7/23 and 24/64, CI furnished information bic
regarding arrangements made by| |to attend a local
race track with her employer, Attorney SALTEN RODENBERG.
On 7/23/64, CI also furnished information regarding
a conversation between RICHARD TODARO and[:::::§::]
N. Y.,
which generally concerned horse racing pbut also related i?c

to background information regarding STEFONETTI.

- 2b -
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b6
on 8/2/64,[___ ]indicated to CI she had been b7C
off from work for one month but intended returning on

8/3/64.

On 8/19/64, CI learned that the subject had
returne eing out of town and also learned that the
subjectf[ffff:ﬁand the other unidentified individual
planned on leaving on 8/20/64 to go to the (Finger Lakes
Race Track) where the subject indicated that a thousand b6
dollars would be bet by[:i::::hnd another woman. As a bic
result of this information physical surveillances were
initiated which placed the subject and |:lat the Finger
Lakes Race Track on 8/20 and 21/64 and resulted in the
identification of subject, of their companions and contacts
at the track.

On 8/25/64, [ —_Jeommented to the subject that e
he had better tell people where he went ten days ago.

- 2c -
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15.

16.

17.

c. If any others, set out the proportionate cost of instant
surveillance:

Not applicable.

Cost of Leased Line for instant installation?

Personnel Costs:
b2
a. Give total number of special employees and/or Special Agents
working at plant and total salary costs.

b. Total number of man hours per week spent at plant?

c. If other installations monitored at same plant, list
proportionate number of man hours per week spent on
instant surveillance:

d. If other installations monitored at same plant, list
proportionate salary expense per annum for instant
surveillance:

Remarks (By SAC):

The position of FRED RANDACCIO as the "Underboss" of STEVE
MAGADDINO has been established by this and other sources.
RANDACCIO has been reported as being directly involved in a

angland murder in the Buffalo area. He visits
| This soUrce, as well as

other sources, has reported that due to fisurs by FBI, as well b6
as state and local police, RANDACCIO studiously avoids any one bic
location on a regular basis. 1In addition,[:::%:]has furnished
information to the informant concerning various Buffalo hoodlums
which she has obtained through her employment by a Buffalo

criminal attorney who represents these hoodlums. She has also
furnished informtion regarding activities of political figures

to the informant. RANDACCIO will, in addition, on various

_3_
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17. (Continued)

occasions have meetings with hoodlum associates in the
presence of the informant which result in obtaining
valuable information, not only concerning the activities
of the subject, but also of his associates. I will
personally follow this source closely to insure its
productivity. UACB, this source will be continued for
90 days. — '
——

- 3a -
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Recommendation by Assistant Director:

(If this surveillance involves cryptanalysis, include statement that decrypted material is or is not sufficiently
important to continue decrypting,;

This source is located! |

b6
[ Randaccio frequemts this  °/C

Tocation on a resular hasis and sonrcel b7D
we

as to other cities.

Thls source has also been in a position to cover some
meetings betweeén Randaccio and his associates and serves as a
valuable adjunct to other sources being utilized by the Buffalo
Office. This source continues to be productive and provides
additional coverage of Randaccio and some of his associates.
It is, therefore, recommended that the request of SAC, Buffalo,
to continue it for a 90-day period be approved.

‘Zw

\\

e
&
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Transmit

@ ¢

FBI
Date: 9/21/64

the following in

(Type in plaintext or code)

AIRTEL AIRMAIL

(Priority)

TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (92-3972)
FROM: SAC, BUFFALO (92-174) (P)
FRED G. RANDACCIO

AR

WEEKLY SUMMARY AIRTEL

Following is a summary of information furnlshed by
for the period 9/14-20/64.

CI furnished no pertinent information between 9/14
and 19/64,

On 9/20/64, subject advised informant and | |
[ lthat he had been out of town for ten days. Subject
indicated théf:ff:ﬁid not desire to discuss the detalls of his
travels with| 80 that she would be able to say that she
was ;not aware of them 1n the event she might be questioned.
He indicated, however, that he had traveled by air and had been

in New Jersey spendlng only one day in New York City. He stated

that he had spent more time in the alr than on the ground
estimating that he had been air-borne for two days going and
coming. He indlcated that on these flights "we" would leave in
the morning and return in the afternoon and that all of his
travels were within a radius of 500 miles (of where he was
staying).

Efforts are being made to determine the full d&fajils
of the subject's travels during this period. B

(;:L Bureau (AM-RM)
- Buffalo

?]Eg:paj Rep 20 ?ZZ' A s

gg (;///fh_/jj ?q
4 58 SEP 21 1964 o

AN

e - 8 SEP 2271957
@y A EX-108
Approved: K

Sent W Per Mgt

‘4pecial Agent in Charge

b2
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FBI
Transmit the following in
(Type in plain text or code)
Via AIRTEL AIR MAIL - REGISTERED

I

|

|

|

|

|

|

[

: |
Date: 9/22/64 :
|

|

]

|

|

. (Priority or Method of Mailing)

3
gd// TO+ DIRECTOR, FBI (92-3972)
FROM: .. SAC, BUFFALO (92-174)
4
FRED G. RANDACCIO, aka
AR
(00 Buffalo)
b2
| |advised subject returned to Buffalo on |
either 9/18 or 9/19/64 after absence of ten days. Sources
indicate he was traveling in New York City and New Jergey
with STEVE MAGADDINO since MAGADDINO was absent during/ same
perilod. .
Informants and sources are belng contacted//&\\<u’-/
determine basis for travels which are being treated With
top secrecy by members of "MAGADDINO Family."
Report in captioned matter will be submitted by
9/28/64, :
3 1 Bureau (AM-RM)
1 - Buffalo
LFA ;mak
(4"
D:\;
g @?j\ﬁ&@ix}
//ﬁ
7/ A
b
Approved; \ / %‘;i/""-'/ Sent

Special \Age}\ﬂ_ip/('fhcrge



FD-263 (Rev. 5-1-59)
' » ~ 1: I

-

FEDERA® BUREAU OF N STIGATION

REPORTING OFFICE OFFICE OF ORIGIN DATE INVESTIGATIVE PERIOD
BUFFALO BUFFALO 9/28/64 6/20 - 9/20/64
TITLE OF CASE REPORT MADE BY TYPED B¢
FRED G. RANDACCIO s, aka CHARACTER OF CASE
AR
b6
Yy REFERENCE : Report of SAA| p7C
N : dated 6/22/64, at Buffalo.
5 / -P-
N
ENCLOSURES
: TO BUREAU

Two (2) coples of letterhead memorandum
characterizing informants and sources set forth in the
details of this report. \\\\

- Three (3) copies each of two (2) letterhead ‘
memoranda setting forth information furnished by Source

No. 1 and Source No. 2.

TN
o~

Srma

A1
; SPECIAL AGENT : X
APPROVEA&!’\ IN CHARGE DO NOT WRITE IN SPACES BELOW

Somres MAD@ Bureau (92-3972) (pmescty | /0| 27 7 - 3 ;7

L\‘,m

1 - USA, Buffalo
: o . B SEP 29 1964
2 - Buffalo (92-17.4)

[ce D)

ha——s R

DISSEMINATION RECORD OF ATTACHED REPORT NOTATIONS -
- - v ) N\V 4 .
- - P
: "

~ 4 .
__________ Ak ey
Qi joly W
SCWJA/ ‘

(Z@MA\A S,

U.S. GOVERNMENT PRINTING OFFICE 16—76324~1
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. ,4‘r’i‘/‘ o

v 1rt1BUo9é;1?4‘,r'

LEADs’° |
BUFFALO
AT BUFFALO, NEW YORK

1. Wlll contlnue efforts to learn whether or:

" not- RANDACCIO or-any member of the "MAGADDINO Famlly"

has an interest in. TLeisureland, UsAt

2. W111 through 1nformants and sources,~f'

fdetermlne 1t1nerary of “RANDACCIO for a .period of ten-
‘days in September, 1964, when he. was travellng in or
‘.near New York City.’ _ 4 .

3. Wlll follow and report results of 1nvest1gatlonA

'1ndlcat1ng subJect 1n ‘case captioned "UNSUBS; Murder. of .
"ATBERT AGUECI AR, pendlng 1n the Buffalo Offlce.

4. Wlll malntaln close 11a1son with members.

. of the Bureau of Criminal Investigations, New York State o

Police, who are currently investigating. organlzed book-

e maklng act1v1ty in the 01ty of  Buffalo.

5. Will malntaln dally contact with highly

, placed confidential informants who are furnishing

information on a regular basis concerning the- abt1v1t1és
of the subJeot and’ othecmembers of the "MAG%EBINO Famlly.

YINFORMANTS

In Detalls of Report

Source | :‘ff;  =”'1-'j, P Location
By 71 '
o T T . b6
“LBU- T2 P S
B

_COVER PAGE
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BU 92-17k

INFORMANTS (Continued) = -~

In Details: Of Rébort- -
Soufdef~:'b_'g‘”*"‘:.1;' ”i__Location.

 BU T-3

©6
’ ‘ L Lo b7¢C
- Wanakah, New York. - ' . b7D

CBU_T=4

BU T-5 -

"B _T-6__

Syracuse, New York -

RIT T'7

New York;

BU _T-8

BU T-9

~ Contacted by SAJ

- . " b6
New York - . - . bIC
DR N e ‘ ' - b7D

I

»IBUtT;lb"T

Contacted by SAL 1.~

-G~ )
COVER PAGE



| 'BU‘92-174e

INFORMANTS (Contlnued)

In Detalls Of Report

CBU T-11 0 - e -
| .o : b2
v R o "BTD .

BU T-12

. BU T-13

' In Letterhead Memorandum
Accompanying Report :

.Source NOu,l;T
o Source-Nofgé;”ﬁ- C
ADMINISTRATIVE‘ g

L Information relating to 1ong distance telephone
_numbers appearing in the -records. of thel — |'

| New York, was made avallable to SA -

I
H byl ltol |

ew fork.

Information. relatlng to the,plans of STEVE

MAGADDINO, FRED G. RANDACCIO, PASQUALE NATARELLI and SAMUEL .

' RANGATORE to smuggle a man from Canada into the United

" b2 .

- b6
L bic
"o b7D

States has been set forth inh case captioned "STEVE MAGADDINO, =

‘ ka, AR,"

1

. _D*.
- OOVER PAOR
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Cop);'to:

'_ Report of:

Date:

Field Office File No.:

 Title:

Character:

Synopsis:

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE '

' FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

1. - Usa,

Buffalo

9/28/64
92- 174

Bureau File No.: 92-3972

.FRED G, RANDACCIO

ANTI-RACKETEERING

BU T-1 advised Subject has been observed at
restaurants and hangouts on the West Side .
of Buffalo. Subject observed at Finger Lakes

Race Tra

ck, Canandaigua, New York, on 8/26f
and 21/64 Wlth ROY CARLISK ;
NICK RIZZO and PASQUALE NATARELLI. An \v

investigation to identify an individual

believed to be planning to enter the United (¢ ./ v

States illegally disclosed that

arrived in the United States from

and over stayed his

visit. While in New York he attempted to

contact |

by telephone. |

City for

ldeparted New York

- Subject and other members of The ”Magaddlno

Family" observed the funeral of PIETRINA

MAGADDIN

0, 6/19 and 20/64. Subject observed

at weddlng party of his nephew in Buffalo,

which wa

s attended by numerous city, state

‘and federal officials. Subject did not

attend funeral of SAMUEL LAGATTUTA, who
died 9/11/64, since he was reported to be
oqt of town w1thVSTEVE MAGADDINO.

-P-' ».'_ .

(A) - Officc  Burmi1o, New York PS

bic

N

b6

b7C

- This document contains neither tecommendatlons nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency; it and

its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.



BU 92-174 .
DETAILS: .

. BUSINESS INTEREST
 AND INCOME

, - On June 20 1964, BU T- 1 adv1sed that FRED G.
V]RANDACCIO continues to malntaln a financial interest in
"~ the building and construction’ business]|

bic

b7D

S BU T-1. stated that durlng the past week he has
:fobserved RANDACCIO: at various restaurants and hangouts

- on ‘the West Side of Buffalo and to his knowledge he is

not actlvely employed 1n the constructlon buS1ness.

" -~ . On’September 18 1964 BU T-2 stated that he
has known FRED G. RANDACCIO most of his adult life as -
-a resident of the West Side of Buffalo, New York. = He.

" gtated that as far as he knew RANDACCIO has never been

actlvely engaged in any legitimate employment. He explalﬁed
however, that he-did not know enough of RANDACCIO's

..personal finances to say whether or not RANDACCIO had -

income from various investments. He stated that RANDACCIO
‘usually drops in on floating crap games operating in the
Buffalo, Tonawanda and Niagara:Falls, New York, areas’

‘and he can be found almost daily meeting with- bookmakers
and gamblers -in Buffalo. BU T-2 stated that it is common
- knowledge that RANDACCIO is loanlng money on a six for
¥ ~f1ve basis. ‘

. - BU T 2 explalned'that RANDACCIO is con51dered
the leading man in."The Arm," which loans money to- :
‘bookmakers, gamblers and small businessmen in the Buffalo—
_ Niagara Falls area. He stated that RANDACCIO is the most
feared member of .'"The Arm" and is considered a personal
»representatlve of. STEVE MAGADDINO of Niagara Falls.

: BU .T-2 stated ‘that because of RANDACCIO'S ,
-reputatlon and position in the rackets in -Buffalo he ,
has no trouble collecting on his six for five operations

~.and his cut on most crap games and bookmaklng operatlons -
- .in the area. - : : :

C-2e

e

l Ho atated +thaf The aubilecits ' b6
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GAMBLING ACTIVITIES

 "suffolk Downs
East Boston, Mass.

. o As prev1ously reported ‘BU T- 3 furnlshed -
ﬂinformatlon that .JOSEPH. M, FINO and his - brother NICHOLAS:
FINO, well known bookmakers and members of "The Arm" . .
- in Buffalo, had been working with '
- - and DANNY SALAMONE .of Syracuse, New York. According to

- BU.T=3, NETRO had been supplyln% DANNY SALAMONE and the.

FINO Brothers -with the name of "order horses" on which-
to.place bets. BU T-3 stated that in June of 1964 the -
FINO Brothers and | [were at  Suffolk Downs, East  »° -
Boston, Mass., and were maintaining contacts with either . bjc

" horse trainers, jockeys, or the horse owners, who were

- associated with horses running at this track. BU T-3
jstated that the FINO Brothers, after obtaining the name

- of "a "hot" horse running at Suffolk Downs,- would

‘telephonically contact | in Buffalo and have B
~'her lay off large bets for them in Buffalo : :

- . - As prev1ously reported RANDACCIO and PASQUALE |
NATARELLI left Buffalo, New York, by American Airlines
on April. 21, 1964, and traveled to Boston, Mass. While

;”e=1n the Boston area RANDACCIO and NATARELLI were observed

”Ameetlng the FINO Brothers and JAMES NETRO at the Suffolk

~-Downs Race Track. - The identities of the' jockeys,

. trainers and owners whom they were contacting were
‘prev1ously 1dent1f1ed in earlier reports.. ‘

o .- Information relatlng to the long dlstance ‘; - ;h6' .
telephone calls charged to the telephones of JOSEPH - MI .- bTC ;

:_ FINO, NICHOLAS R. FINO, PASQUALE NATARELLI, |

|and| |were prev1ously set out

" while he was in " _This ¢all was made to

It is noted that the | ’ |
was a helenhone mumber called. by | |

b6
b7C
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BU T-U4 advised that] —1 -

[nowever, he dia . s

©. Of the telephone call he recelved from

ot KNow | [well enough to know the significance -~ »/C

' On Mav 19. 1064 . BU T=5 advised thatl |

TNew York, had the reputation over the years of operatlng T
an undes1rable establishment in that he permits hustling b6
at his-bar. BU T-5 stated that he does not khow of any - - pic

amblrng or bookmaking taking place at the]| o
He advised that from time to:time] |

* has been employed as a| |

|New York.

i telephone numberl 1

e ‘ Relatlve to an Aprll 21 1964 tele hone call
: from the Fenway Motel, Boston, Mass., tol | DR
.4t ds noted that | ] k6 o

_ﬁb_'?C

Iand has unlisted

' , On May 15, 1964 BU - 6 furnlshed 1nformatlon-‘
that DANNY "SALAMONE operates Danny's Hair Styllst o
Syracuse, New York, and is . associated. with..boo
_and horse betting’ aotlvitles. He stated that
has been supplying DANNY SALAMONE with horse tlps, be

' who in.turn would place bets. for| with bookiiakers.,  nic
" BU T-6 stated that he had also learned that - 1

has been doing some business with]| |-

“.of Buffalo and that he. has furnished her with 1nformatlon '
-‘uvooncernlng horses runnlng at various tracks.. <

S e BU T 6 further stated that 1nformatlon had
‘been' received by him that on April. 21, 1964,

| |
. New York, area gamblers and burglars had been in touch I
“twith another individual- belleved to be PASCAL POLITANO, . ¢ -
also known as "Pantaloons'" of Buffalo. He stated that S pe

~*POLITANO, a .suspected. arsonist, met these individuals

at the Brown Jug on South Sallna Street, Syracuse, New -

. York. -Later that day the person. beliaved to be POLITANO
'soontacted DANNY_SALAMONE,at "esidence.




BU’92—174.

It was the oplnion of BU T 6 that the meeting between
POLITANO and SALAMONE concerned plans. for an arson JOb
to- be handled by LIM&NO.

Wlth regards to the telephone ca'!]s made to

'1' |réflects the following telephone
“listingst S o S :

b6
b7C
. b7D

On Julv 9. 1964. the ‘records of thel |-

b6

b7C
ot
S “on July 14, 1964 | — |
[ |furnlshed the follow1ng credlt 1nformatlon
Thema is. only a card in the credlt flles dated
May 6 1964 showing a judgment in favor of
L ] in the amount of $208.00. ©No employment
-or marital status was indlcated in the credlt records.-
- 4 . b6

. .b7C
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, This 1nd1v1dual has been 1isted in the credlt
files Slnce 19&1 as hav1ng a- falr credit rating :

i is employed by -Stromberg- o
'Carlson Company since 1900, No derogatory information  pe .
appears in the credit files. B : S bTC ]

= ThlS 1nd1v1dual is employed by the Fred B Large
Lumber Company since 1935 and he has a poor credlt record
with. the aforementloned agency. - ‘ :

on- July 14 1964 |

dvised

- that she could not locate an arrest record ifor| b6

-'f| | She stated tha her files i S bTC
- contalll the 10 ow1ng Information: ) _ _ Ce .

o I_I ) Whlte, b6 .
male, born lat | | New York, and b»ic :
known under. | SR
has been arreSTed Several Times on cnarges Of |

| at] | New York, and resided b6 .
at one- time atl |  bic
[ The arrest cards at the
| | shows the follow1ng record-
of .arrest for| [ . _ S -
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V Date

1/25/35 .

. 2/3/50.

115739
" 9/28/31

13/42
8?2%544

10/16/45

8/28/48

v;Charge
PL '

- Applicant for patrolman;

- Rochester PD .

- Juvenile PL

- Speeding - A
ParkKing violations

Asslt. 3rd :
Selling 11quor W1thout

.a license

/18/53

On Tulv WM 1964, |

'.-Dlsorderly conduct
' Disorderly conduct - ..
'élnmate of gambllng)

establlshment)

DiSposition

30 das SS 6 mos.’ prob.

Juvenile Court

5 fine

10 fine . '
Dism. = No app. compl
Dlsm. by court

$10 bail frt.
10 bail fft.

Pollce Department, advised that

operates thel

. | -
| New York. He stated

Rochester, and that]

games,

That Thls. club. formerly operated onj

b

| handles bookmaking and
~ horses and other sporting events and occasionally card
He stated he has no information indicating that

these gambl;ng act1v1t1es are. 1nvolved in 1nterstate

activity.

“vears and is known to him as|

Oon July 14 1964 BU T-7 adv1sed thatl |
|has been a gambler in Rochester for several ’

| who operates thej”

A'thatl
and sporting e
" to operate the
. _formerly onl
o 1ocated on|

.Rochester,

On July 14 1964 BU. T- 8 advised that | I

He stated that | |has card games and
books horses and other sportlng events in Rochester. '

runs the|

handles books on . horses and other sportlng events.

| and

“On July 14 1964 BU T-9 and BU 7- 10 adv1sed '

|is a bookmaker handling bets -on horse

YenIa;ln_BQQheaIﬁI*_Nﬁm_IQIk*1

He is known -

-‘which was
| and now is _
- b7C

| New York.

b6
b7C

bé

_ b7cC

b6
~bicC
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In regards to a 1o|gu;ﬂmmmm_‘:an~ o
charged to the telephone of New © be
York. on Afrll 16, 1964, to o b7C

the follow1ng information concerning this ‘ )

_ number was developed by the New Jersey Offlce




.
v

’FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGAT&\I

& S
3; Dore. June 23, 1964
Records of the | ,
contain the fellowing iniormationm. . ' _ b6
P - o b7 . .
Telephone number | | " Jwas disconti.lmed on b7§ -
; : ' ' at
| When disconnected the
billing mame was given as] |
I [ . L
Records comtaining the above information are b6

confidentinl and are available omly u he issuance of & . pIC
Subpoena Puces Tecum directed to | |- -

Buffalo 92=1T74

. 6/17/64 o Camden, New Jersey __ File#_Newark 92-1220
o b6 | o
by.. SA bic ; Date dictated_ 8/17/64

This document contoms neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It 1s the property of the FBI and s loaned to your agency;
it ond ns contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.

-9-.
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S © In regards to the 43 nc ephone call . e

.. charged to_the telephone of| |on April 26, - |-

- 1964, to | | TeTephone number | | :

-+ the. follow1ng 1nvest1gatlon was conducted by thé De rol '
Offlce o o o . A . .

-0

5 On June. 22, 1964, BU T- ll adv1sed ‘that telephone
number| Ls a non-publlshed telephone listed .

to a | -

— b

‘ "b7C
During the course of another 1nvest1gatlon

tinformatlon was recelved by the Detr01t Offlce concerning

' On February 11, 1960, BU T-12 advised that
during the summer of 1959 he observed

According to BU T-12. this was |

" WhiTe at the club, .-
BU T-12 overheard] | :

- . or relatlve known as . TB1 Number |

" The, records of the Detro t Police Department.
Detr01t Michigan, have-identified

| New York, .b6

_iIC

on.July 22, 1964, ' |

"'Su?efvisor,-Merchants Credit Bureau, Detroit, advised

that records of her bureau refleot that

|reside .at | be

IRecords indicate

b7cC

thatl  |is émployed| |for the Display and

Exhibit. Company. of Detrolit. He formerly resides at
| | in Detroit. | have a

satlsfactory credlt ratlng..

.On July 20, 1964 I IManagﬁr’

Credlt Data Corporatlon, advised I¢|

that records of his company reflect that] pe

bic

According tTo these»records,| |1s

R T E



- BU 92T

employed w1th the Exhlblt and Dlsplay Company of Detr01t..
| 7 Ihave a satlsfactory credlt rating. : -y .

On July 22, 1964 | | Trarfic Bureau,}f L pe
. Detroit, Michigan, adv1sed that records of ‘his department =~  b7c
‘reflect that - ' :
| | was born on| |
- .is 'a"white, male, 135 pounds, and 5 feet 11 inches tall.
" According to these records[:t:::]was employed with the
American Metal Company. - The records-indicate that from
1949" to 1963, he received 38 traffic citations which :
- range from overparklng to operating vehicle without proper
- lights and. running red lights.- The last traffic citation
. indicates a. 1963 employment for as the Snethkamp

"Car Dealer of Detroit.

o July 23, 1964 ' ' | Clerk,

Bureau of Identification, Mayng_ﬂgunzxiaqeriff's Office, b6
-Detroit, Michigan,  advised IC that: she was -~  bJ/C
: unable to. locate any record of a T o

" on July 2k, 1964, ] Clerk, "

Detroit Police Department Detroit, Michigan, advised IC - .-

H |that records of his department reflect that.a -
|has

-~ Detroit Police Department [and FBT | |

“This record indicates that | was arrested

" on August 30, 1936, for vagrancy by the Sheriff's Office
at Fonda, New York, their number 6971. No disposition

" given. ' On August 30 11936, Jwas arrested by the " b6
State Police at Troy, New. York, .on a charge of grand - = . bic
larceny second degree, and wds turned over to the custody
of the Utica, New York, Police Department. was

ass1gned New York. State Pollce] _ |

. Reference was made to a long dlstance telephone _
. call made from the telenhone of | ]
.‘on Aprll 275 1964

A check of thel |

| shows Thatl s 1isted . b6
. bicC

b7D

’ ;?.ll- )
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“On August 6 1964,| :

Morallty Squad. Metronolltan Toronto Police Department, = -
‘advised SA that | is known-
to thelr department as belng lnvolved 1in gambling matters o
_ lu R =1

: b7C

- ‘ Ifurther adv1sed sa |

' that on July 23, 1943,] | was arrested for keeplng
a betting house and was fined $200 00 and .two months in
jail; September 19, 1950, arrested for keeping a bettlng
‘house, charged jointly w1th one | ‘and _was
fined $200.00 or 60 days. The charge againsi was
withdrawn; March 11, .1957, arrested for the ‘breach of
the Liquor Control Act and was bond over-to keep the
peace; December-13, 1938, arrested as a gambler and
sentenced to two .days in jail; and on March 9, 1957, he
was agaln arrested for keeping a bettlng house and flned
$3OO 00 in costs or three monﬁﬁb : :

on August 7, 1965, [ ‘ ] Central

Invesflgatjon Bureau, Metropolitan Toronto Police De artmeht' |
advised SA |there was no record on | | L
b6

ther -advised that C
itan Toronto Police Department NO. - U prc
is descrlbed as white male,-' : :

5 feet 4% inches, 1060 pounds, medium build, light brown .
- hair, blue eves, fair complexion occupation cashier,
“born L o

' Fingef'Lakes”tJ
Race Track

_ On July 21 1964 BU T 3 adv1sed that ”Nearest n
‘a horse -running at the Flnger Lakes Race Track, Canandalgua,
New York, lost a race. After "Nearest" lost. the race .

j land the H had. a f4
According to BU T-3, accusod S
-and her associates of leaking word that: 'Nearest” was .. b6

. ‘scheduled to win and thus the odds were greatly -reduced. - P7¢
[ |]and e r asso denied responsibility '

- for this leak and accusedTiffff]of_passing‘this information .
'out at the track . . IR ’ S B

=12~
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© BU T-3 stated that] | to14 [ |

|. | who often bets with

“that the word is out that the "Feds" are in the Finger . 7
Lakes area and have been .contacting jocke rding - brc
alleged fixed races. BU T-3 stated that infomed -

| that she should not get excited about this
alleﬁatlon as it is logical and a normal occurrence for
the "Feds" to be interested in such. an operation. He
erlalned this by stating that the Flnger Iakes Race

: Track is a multi-million dollar investment and that. they,
the - Feds,l must be aware of attempts to fix and bribe
~Jockey5-

e on August 21, 1964 at approx1mately 00 PM

A | [ observed FRED RANDACCTO %::::::fj
[ | PASQUALE NATARELLI and ‘anct her female in the club.

house area of the Finger Lakes Race Track. At that f

time they were near mutual windows and the unknown female

with NATARELLI was an attractive, small boned female about

5 feet 5 inches, weighing 110 pounds, with light complexion b
and dark hair, wearlng it in an upsweep fashion. There - . b7C
were .two. other males in the club.and they were subsequently
identified as ROY CARLISI and NICHOILAS RIZZO. The :

surveillance was conducted from a fixed position, ‘
"affording adequate security and the subjects were under
.observation from this position until they departed at
'5:30 PM. RANDACCIO and his associates did not fraternize
.with anyone but remained to themselves. RIZZO appeared
to be solitiously to the other individuals and was-
observed laughlng and doing much of the conversatlon.

' @g” At about 3:30 PM, a% white male walked up to
the g#Bmp and started a conversatlon with RANDACCIO and
NATARELLI. It was obv1ous that he was well acquainted
with them. This man was subseguently identified as |

- and employed by Peter Pan, 1317 East Falls Street, Niagara
Falls, New York. [ ]was with a female who conducted
herself as his wife. She was a dirty blonde, about 5 feet. )
6 inches, weighing about. 110 pounds. With this group ,.b7c,
was another white man about 50 to 55 years of age, 6 feet
tall, weighing 190 pounds, dressed as a business

executlve and had Anglo- eatures. . After the races -
. he was observed by SA| | to enter a 1963 white -

3.



' *and hlS w1fe

- BU 9217k
g . : b6
'Mercury, bearlng Ontarlo reglstratlon 955-777. This b7?
‘vehicle 'is registered to RUSS CARSON STEELE, Ltd.,
Brandport Airport, Brandport Ontario, Canada.  This
‘individual left the track in the company of

During the enrvelllance a whxte male identified
only as | stopped several times and discussed
races with RANDACCIO and his friends. He appeared to
~know the group well and dlscussed several races W1th
vthem. :

Shortly before leav1ng the track NATARELLI _
walked over to an individual who was. about 45 years of
age, . heavy bulld with a barrel type chest, and shook
hands with him. This man was later- observed leaving D be
Caruso's Restaurant, Canandaigua, New- York, and entered . ¢
~a 1963 blue Ford w1th New York reglstratlonl ] - .

This vehicle registration is listed to ' | -

It is noted that the name| | came up .
durlng the investigation at Buffalo and Rochester, New
York, to locate ALBERT AGUECI shortly ‘before he was.
murdered At that time information was received from
the New York State Police- that a car registered td ] »e

moTTIng between ROY. CARLISI, -

and one.or two other individuals were,

- observed by members of the New York State Police. 'It.

was speculated at_the time by members of.the New York -

- ‘State Police that] | was being taken from
Buffalo to Rochester, New York to hlde h1m out

'In regards to the subgect's appearance at the
Finger Lakes Race Track, the two men who were with
.- NATARELLI ‘and RANDACCIO were observed after the races
fwere over’ enterlng a 1964 dark blue four door Oldsmoblle 98
~ bearing New York registration 5B 3327." They were
" surveilled from the: race track to Caruso's Restaurant
where they were. observed enterlng thereln at 6:15 PM. )

was Qbser red on fhe Amtakirte AF Ruffalo where a ’ b7C -
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: - It should be noted that while at the race
track ROY CARLIBT was observed betting at the $50.00
... window and his companlons were bettlng the $10. OO w1n

" . and show." .

. At 8 :55 PM the group was observed’ preparing
to leave Caruso's Restaurant. At this time there were
two other men in addition to RANDACCIO, NATARELLI, ‘
-RIZZ0 and CARLISI, One of these men was identified
- as the same individual with hom NATARELLI shook hands - bs
at the track when he was preparing to depart. This b7C ..
Andividual and the other unidentified man entered a '
1963 blué Ford previously identified as being registered .
<td | The other individual entering this car
was 5 feet Q inches, 45 to 50 years of age, wearing a
raincoat and felt 'hat. He appeared to be of Italian
: .extraction and sat in the rear of the vehlcle driven
' fby the other man. : : -

: RANDACCIO NATARELLI and their female companlons
 entered a 1961 or 1962 Plymouth four door white Fury -
.sedan. The registration for this ¥ehicle was not obtained.

CARLISI and.RIZZ0O entered the 1964 Oldsmobile. At this
~time CARLISI and RIZZO had not been identified during

_[fﬁf:fifjelllance.» b L
was obgerved stopping this vehicle at 9:19 PM bIC
on Raite 332. advised that.

a large burglary had occurred on the previous night in

-the area and that a car bearing Buffalo license was
observed near the victimds place of business and as a .
result all vehicles in the area with Buffalo registrations:
were being stopped that evening to identify the- occupants
He stated that one of thé; individuals produced the

driver!s .license for ROY gkRLISI, 20 Anderson Place,
Buffalo, New York, who “born Aprll 10, 1909. \[The. -
other 1nd1v1dual produced a_ license for NICHOLAS L2720,
”69_L;v1ngston_8treet Buffalo, New York, born September 12,
1920. :

- on. August 21 1964 [ thlsed _ o
-.SA:that the’ 1nd1v1dual talklng to RANDACCIO - D°

b7C

-15-
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at the Flnger Lakes Race Track was | | £rom
 Rochester, New York. He stated thatl| _ [ is

a_heavy better and frequentﬁ_ihe_zxagh_almost daily. .
| |adv1sed that is a fence-

e, and holds himself to be a wholesale Jewelry

salesman :
specializing in expensive stolen-diamonds. [:::::::;j ,
further advised that he had observed this group at the
. 20, 1964, and specifically recalls seeing
" He stated he had heard from persons at

‘the track that this group was.from Buffalo, New York, and
that they were” mobsters and to leave them alone.

on_Ausiist 21 1964 | — ‘ 4 |  

[ advised SA L Ithat ne

observed| |at the track on August 20, 1964,
and that he has no recollec¢tion of seelng her at the
track on any ‘prior occasion. : '

Tt should be noted the [

New Yorh..--

It was further noted that on August 24, 1964

|were again observed at the

Finger Lakes Race Track. _In addition, it was ascertained

from: |that is actually

| |WhO resides in| | New York, and was observed

- _at the Finger Lakes Race Track in the compa
- who formerly resided a

New York. [___ ] was recently released from

' "The Federal Penhitentiary after serving a sentence on

" ‘Woodbiné Race Track .
.Ontarlo, Canada

|adv1sed that[::::::::]

was considered as a

‘On " June 25, 1964

- representative of the Thorou ghbred Racing. PTotective Bureau,

“advised ‘SA that on June 16 or 17, 1964,

~ DANNY SANSANESE arnd PKTSY:NIPARELLI were observed 1n

7aei6;;"

’ R
Iresiding at| |

b6
" brc

b6 .
bic



. club house section of the track where they stayed for

BU 92-174 o

attendance at the races at. the WOodblne Race Track.

'[:::::]stated that these two men were in the be
Lo
‘most of the afternoon. and whlle they were not observed in b
any. 1llega1 activity, at one p01nt during the afternoon,
NATARELLI was observed engaged in conversation of about

ten minutes duration withi ] one of

‘the leading horse tralners in the Unlted States and

.Canada

, | t also adVised that on June 23, 1964, he .
. observed| | also known as , at
the race-traﬁfjfnf]after taking him to his office. for
questioning, ordered.E::fi:::]'to leave the track
and not return., The above information was furnished the
Buffalo Office in view of the fact that NATARELLI '

SANSANESE and POLITANO are considered members of ﬁThe
Arm in the Buffalo—Niagara Falls area. ‘

MISCELLANEOUS ACTIVITIES

.‘Allen Smuggllng |

. Durlng the course of another 1nvest1gat10n the
Buffaio Office initiated an investigation in May of 1964
- to:determine whether or not FRED :‘RANDACCIO, STEVE MAGADDINO,
" PASQUALE. NATARELLI and SAM RANGATORE were: plannlng to -
- smuggle an unldentlfled man then in Canada 1nto the UnIted )

E,M.States.'

e On May 20 1964 survelllances by Agents of.
the Buffalo- Offlce, at Chlppewa, Ontario, Canada,: failed
" to develop any information that.anyone was being smuggled
-from that area into the United States. A simultaneous
- surveillance- being conducted in.the Buffalo area disclosed
that RANDACCIO's car was parked in front of his residence
~and_the car owned by PASQUALE NATARELLI was observed by B
- SA| | parked in front ‘of the Connectlcut
-Athletlc Club Buffalo, New York. ;' : N
’ ‘ ‘ b7C
An 1nvest1gat10n was conducted by the[::::::]-!g - b7D
to determine if there were any . - '

" 17-
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conneczlons FETWEEn One | | also known as . -

| ' [telephone number|
- the ”MAGADDINO Famlly "

[ and any member or

| furnished

information thatl

_On June 4 1964 | — | .r:n

|was born in
f-ffe=lstated that. the wife of |-
is [pborn | | in the same location =~
- in| | He pointed out the following individuals reside
‘with R
Wife,| | nee | |

- born-

| FRANCESCA COMO nee Cosentlno

born June 26, 1908

Inee‘

Vborn|

[ in Castellammara Del Golfo;

"fShe‘narriedl

born

bOI‘I’ll

|adv1sed that the follow1ng long

of May 25, 1964

.May 3,
May 4,

May 20
- May 22,
' May 23:

[aIS0 Tesides at this address.

T | -

: dictance telephone calls have been charged to the telephone
.. of |as ‘

1964 Brooklyn, New York
1964 -Brooklyn, New York,
196& ‘Brooklyn, New York
1964, Brooklyn, New York,
1964, Brooklyn, New York

Durln% the. course of anothernnvestiﬁation'iﬁ'wasAn

determlned that

telephone number | [is -~

listed .ol

floor,.

[second
New York. - o :

8-
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[ » ] telephone number]

is iisted'to

New York.
. Brooklyn telephone number| |is listed
ol [ Third floor,
- right,| [New York. —

on May 21. 1964, ]

advised that

in addlt1onr19;1ng_glg:ement1oned telepnhone calls. from- .

. the home of __he had learned that-anot 11
I.hawl been placed from]| |tathOne to a

" number

_‘Neinork,'telepnone

on June 23. 1964, [ :I'nee

| New York, advised -SA

[ as a tourist around November - of

1963 and  had overstayed ‘his timé in the United States.~w

Fhe_siaigd ] art that she did not know anyone named
or | She stated she does

‘not . know Fn i jointed out that -

her sister,| | 1s married to .a’ ut that this is

‘1,a.verﬁ'common Italian name and to her ‘knowledge .all

relatives are still inf

g | further stated that she =

‘does not know anybody named]

.in the United States, although che. KNOws ramilies Dy these

names' in v | She said that these .
are mostly rich people in Sicily, while her family is

all working people. -She added thatin| |

these are known.to be "Mafia" people and her famlly
has nothlng to- do w1th them

[and SA |that her uncle,.'~."'
had -entered thel from - . -

b6
- b7C

b6
b7c

S T

S on June 24 1964, was located
and_interviewed in New York Dy SA land.
SA| | Speaking in a Sicilian dialect

adv1sed he was born February 11, 1914, in

e
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| -He stated his permanent
residence is | |

'~ where he owns a very large_vineyard, about 15 kllometers o T e
--outside of hj own.v| displayed passport . b7c
“with number’ indicating he was admitted to the.” - - |

. United States at New York on April-19, 1963, as a tourlst
aboard the "SS Olympia," which he boarded at Messina, '
- Ttaly. Although his passport indicated his address in
the United States as]| |
|said he had been living with his sister -
b for the past six
months. | [[admitted he had overstayed his time in
the. Unlted States but was leav1n%'and exhibited a ticket ~
for himself on the "SS Saturnia, " tourist class, leaving .
‘ New York for. Palermo,.Italy, on July 16 1964 at 12 noon. -

: stated he had ‘never been in: Canada

and dld not know anybody in Canada. - It is noted however, -
that when[ ] voluntarily exhibited to the Agents
the contents of his wallet thee were two slips of paper

be -

. notéd by the Agents. On one slip of paper was written =~ ;b7c
" the name | bnd on the other -
‘slip of paper the name| At

this point lstated that] [used to be a
next door neighbor in | bnd is

, resently residing in Canada. He said he forgot about
ﬁ::::;:;:ilwhen he was asked if he knew. anybody in Canada.
€. stated he has never been in Canada -and the last time
he saw| |was about elght years ago in SlClly.

R | Ifurther adv1sed he has not spoken to
[ |since coming to ‘the Unlted States but he did -
try to contact him by teléphone.  He said he was unable
to get in touch with |and. although | . .
‘may have tried to caul hlm he never received a message
from : : '

o [;:::;::;]stated that durlng his visit to the e
United -StaTes he has not traveled very far, merely - bic
staying in and. around the New.York City area. He stated .
‘he is familiar with the "Mafia" in Sicily but: knows

_nothing concerning the "Mafia' in the. Unlted States.e
[::::::f%]_denled that 'he is a. member of the "Mafia."

: -20- .
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‘ On. Tl x‘r: 16,' 1964,SAS and
- contacted .U, S. Customs at Pier 84, -
“North River, New -York City; and determlned that

was aboard and assi ned to. tourist class,

en route. to|

] Isearched
the baggage and person of | [and nothing pertinent -
was noted,_l had no addresses OT-names in his
possession. T : -

On June 28 1964 the "Buffalo Courler Express,

‘& local daily newspaper pubL1ahad_az_auﬁfalgr_mam_xQxﬁ,,
carried an annoucenment of a

New York. The bridgegroom is the son of | |

b6
b7C

b6
N yle

As previously réported, VICTOR E. RANDACCIO is . =~

Secretary to Local 210 of the Hod Carriers and Common .
Laborers Un;on in Buffalo and 1s the |of_FRED G
_RANDACCIO ' : R R _'*-J.

on July 8 1964 BU T-13 ‘advised that he had
attended the wedd1ng_rggenL;Qn_ﬁgllgﬂ;ng_zng_m@rr;age of .
the daughter of BU T-13 - ,
estimated that approximately 1200 people were in attendance
at the wedding reception which was held .at the Town -Casino’
~ Restaurant in Buffalo and estimated that the cost of the :
",receptlon ‘was approx1mately $lO 000. OO

, BU T~13 -stated. that among those he could
1dent1fy at the. receptlon were . the follow1ng._

Buffalo City courthudgép

~and their| | |

R
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" STEPHEN ‘GRECO - -
- New York State Assemblyman:"

"FRED G. RANDACCIO

Collector of Customs '

 Buffalo,. New York, and.

former Mayor of Buffalo-

“ANTHONY ‘and’ JOSEPH FAGO

formerly operated the . )
Fago-Construction_Company

JAMES V LA DUCA .
son- 1n-law of STEVE MAGADDINO

ROY CARLISI JR and T
his brother JOSEPH - CARLISI,
these two men are the sons of ..

"ROY.CARL;SI of Apalachin.Fame'i

B Mr;'and.M:é; FRED‘G;(RANDACCiO.‘

true namel |

" didentified by BU T-13 as a

former | [

_22_’vf



BU 92-174

b6
‘b7C

BU T- 13 adv1sed that the weddlng receptlon had
a service of free food and drink set up in strategic
“locations throughout .the restaurant while waiters and
waltresses ceaselessly toured the restaurant’ furnishing:’
free bottles of varlous brands of - alcohollc beverages..

' - BU T 13 p01nted out that - there - were a number of
unldentlfled individuals .also present ‘and that numerous "
people were observed by him ‘paying their respects. to the

.2~-famlly Of FRED S MOGAVERO as Well as -FRED RANDACCIO

pe In connectlon w1th FRED RANDACCIO BU T 13
‘pointed out that there was a great deal of commotlon and
‘noise and the master of ceremonies at the Town Casino _
attempted to- use the microphone without success. However,
“at one point some individuals.remarked over the PA system
that FRED RANDACCILO desired to propose a toast to the

bride and groom, at which p01nt all those present:
spontaneously ceased talking and stood up. BU T-13 noted
that] | had apparently not heard the annoucement.
“and continued talking until he was told by Judge BELLOMO - -
that RANDACCIO had a few ‘words’ to say andf::::%::]lmmedlately
became silent. S _ .

BU T 13 stated that ‘he saw FRED RANDACCIO

]f-lntrodnced to. Counselman WILLIAM BUYERS, III, at the
" reception and 'RANDACCIO immediately commented that he

recalled BUYERS when BUYERS had been a Deputy Sherlff
in the Erie County Sheriffl's Department RANDACCIO

| - commented that BUYERS and his partner had attempted to

Mget - me;' but had not succeeded. RANDACCIO was then observed as he
chucked, BUYERS gently under the chin and added "I like .
you however." BU T-13 stated that BUYERS was embarrassed
.by thls attentlon from RANDACCIO.

With reference to BU'T—l3u . b6
reiterated that | | and” RANDACCLO are very closely = = | bic
assoclated and that this association was not based . e
;solely upon belng .

a3
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: o BU T-13 recalled that on Prlmary Day, June 5, ,
196M when | |was campaigning for election
as a- New York State Committeeman opposing DOMINIC LO VALLO,
JOSEPH LASCUOLA, a Deputy Sheriff-of Erie County, had -

'~ observed an. 1n01dent at ‘the woting béoth' during which
time two supporters of LO VALLO had become very rough’

with some of BELLANCA's supporters. At this- point a car.
drove up and RANDACCIO accompanied by three or four other
men, alighted from the car. -RANDACCIO walked up to the
two men supporting LO VALLO and told them that if .anyone
was ‘going to get rough in the area it would be him, .
RANDACCIO,  and if they wanted . any-trouble they would flnd

' themselves laying. in the street. Both men disclaimed any
1ntent10ns ‘of cau51ng any trouble and soon leﬂ:the area"

BU T 13 stated that had been
ass1gned to cover the wedding Teception to obtain llcense
numbers of those attending and it had been noted that a
" number of men had arrived by Taxi Cab, having parked
thelr cars some dlstance from the Town Ca51no.<»" :

BU T-13 added that| | | an Assistanty
 District Attorney, who had been utilized as a trial 18 5
_has been relieved of his duties and has been assigned to“a

bé

- pic

b6
b7C

. nonsensitive position due to the fact. that information had o

been received that was pointed out investigator’
-of the District Attorney's Staff to FRED RANDACCIO and
RANDACCIO!'s as5001ates. L o S

»Funeral '
Pletrlna Magaddlno

on June 18 1964 the "Nlagara Falls Gazette,
a daily newspaper publlshed at Niagara Falls, New. York, _
carried an obituary item . advising that PIETRINA MAGADDINO,
the | |d1ed in Nlagara
Falls, New York, on June 17, 1964. . :

Funeral serv1ces “for PIETRINA MAGADDINO were

"held at the Magaddino Memorial Chapel,. 1338 Niagara Street,

~..on Portage Road, Nlagara_Falls,_New_York_ at 8:30 AM:

;:24?

bé .
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On June 19 and June 20 1964 a photographlc

.. surveillance from a concealed p081t10n was made at an

areg where the parking lot of the Magaddlno Memorial

‘ Chapel could be observed by Bureau Agents. The folloWing o
.. individuals, who were present at the funeral home on

either June 19 or June 20, 1964 were observed and

'--;photographed as they gathered in the parklng lot. :7').f.f

* ROY CARLISI
. FRED G. RANDACCIO
PASQUALE NATARELLI
 VICTOR RANDACCIO ©
- ANTHONY PERNA'
" "JOSEPH FINO
' BENNY SPANO -
_"CHARLES' CASSARO
' STEVE CANNAROZZO
~ SAM RANBATORE -
.- JOHN:V. CAMMILLERT -
- - DOMINICK D'AGOSTINO -
' ALBERT MARTO BILLITERI
'~ JERRY BILLITERI .
- JOHN "JUDD" PORTOLESE
VICTOR CANNAROZZO,; SR. -
. VICTOR CANNAROZZO, JR.
 JOHN PATTI o
. JAMES V. LA DUCA..
' VINCENT A. SCRO.
| CHARLES A, MONTANA
. MANUEL RUA - S
'PETER .J. MAGADDINO
ANTHONY OTTAVIANO
~JOSEPH , BONGIORNO.
ANTO¥E® MAGADDINO =
- 'PETER.A. MAGADDINO -
‘CATHERINE ZAMBRI .
ALBERT MARIO DE VIVO
ALBERT DE MUNDA . -
~VINCENT .DI.GREGORIO -
BENNY NICOLETTI
. GUISEPPI A. MORETTI..
. ANGELO DE MUNDA -
ALBERT PAUIL MONACO.
" SAMUEL P, 'CHIODO

_i._25;'“‘
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' . ANTHONY DE STEFANO .
- FRANK BALDASSARO *
. * GAETANO, SANFILIPPO
. JOHN-J. DE POFI = -
. ANTHONY S. FALCONE W =~ - ...
'DOMINIC'MAGLIARDITI
~ 'ROY ZARB® o
" ANTHONY MOCERI
. RICHARD RAYMOND
-“VINCENT MUSCIO -~ . .-
' JOHN WILLIAM BOWSER
- AMERICIA GEORGE -
 "JOSEPH R. PULLANO
. »AMERIGO TEOLL . -

Funeral

'“ISam Lagatfuta

On September 14 1964

'tgangland conventlon in 1957, died of ndtural causes on - . -
‘September 11, 1964, at Buffalo, New York. . He stated that

. he had attended the funeral and noted only a few cars
-‘present .He stated that the only members of the "MAGADDINO

Family" present at the funeral were ANTONIO MAGADDIN

and JOHN CAMMILLERI.  He.stated that andt.

.~ hig] 2 volIunteered as.
‘ pallbearers ior the iuneral.- .

BU.T-3 stated that [ — |the

as had expressed thelr resentment over the fact ..
_pthgf_ﬁEﬁBET
~ and STEVE MAGADDINO had not showed up for the funeral. -
/BU"T-3 stated that he had received information that FRED
RANDACCIO and STEVE MAGADDINO were out of town at the o
tlme of . LAGATTUTA'S death.v i

”e_26*-

also known |

.of -the "MAGADDINO Family," such as RANDACCIO

A i . BU T-3 advised that SAM . ..
LAGATTUTA ‘also known as "Toto," who attended the Apalachin .

' b6
. biC
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UNAD STATES DEPARTMENT OF .STICE
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Buffalo, New York

In Reply, Please Refer to September 28, 1964
File No.
Title FRED G. RANDACCIO
ANTI-RACKETEERING
Character (Buffalo file 92-174)
Reference ﬁe ort of SAA

dated and
captioned as above.

M1 sources (except any listed below) whose identities
are concealed in referenced communication have furnished reliable
information in the past.

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI, It is the property
of the FBI and is loaned to your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside

your agency.

b6
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v)ED STATES DEPARTMENT ofpsTice

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

i Irf Reply,:Please Refer to . Buffalo, New York
File No. 9217l September 28, 1964

FRED G, RANDACCIO, aka
ANTI-RACKETEERING

: b6
Report of SAA| b7C
dated September 20, 1904, :
at Buffalo

CHARACTERIZATION OF INFORMANTS

BU T-1 is an individual whose employment and
nationality have placed him in a position where he
‘receives information concerning the gctivities of hoodlums
on the West Side of Buffalo.

BU T-2 is a confidential informant who because
of his residence and nationality is in a position to
furnish information concerning the activities of gamblers
and hoodlums on the West Side of Buffalo.

BU T-3 is an individual who because of his
_ employment is in a position to collect information
concerning the activities of bookmakers and gamblers
in Buffalo. '

BU T-4 is a confidential informant who is in a
position to furnish information concerning the activities
of gamblers and hoodlums in Syracuse, New York.

- .BU T-5 is a coﬁfidential‘ihformant who is in a
position to furnish information concerning the activities
of gamblers and hoodlums in Syracuse, New York.

BU T-6 is an individual who because of his
employment is in a position to receive information
concerning the activities of gamblers and hoodlums in
Syracuse, New York.

af



‘ BU’T 7 is an 1nd1v1dual who is acqualnted w1th )
e the act1v1t1es of gamblers and bookmakers in Rochester, L
.New York . : . _ =

BU‘T 8 ‘is” a confldentlal 1nformant who is in a

- p031t10n to[prov1de information concerning ‘the act1v1t1es

of gamblers-and bookmakers in Rochester, New York
: 'fé..*;BUfT 9 18 a confldentlal 1nformant who s in a'r“n‘
. pbsi%ionfto‘prov1de information concerning the act1v1t1es.'
- of gamblers and bookmakers in Rochester,_New York.

BUQT 10 is ‘a confldentlal 1nformant who is'in'a .
'p031t10n to prov1de information concerning the act1v1t1es .
©oof gamblers‘and bookmakers 1n Rochester, New York. '

BU T-11 is- a bu31ness establlshment Wthh malntainSu.1

1nformatlon'concern1ng telephone 11st1ngs and telephone
”operatlons in the Detroit area. - :

. BU T-12 is a confldentlal 1nformant who was 1n"'”
a p031t10n to. prov1de certain information concerning the .
activities of Lebanese; Syriahs and Itallans in the

.. Detroit, Mlchlgan, anaa.

_ BU T 13 is a confldentlal 1nformant who because
.-of his employment is-in a position-to. prov1de information o
. --concerning the activities of certaln hoodlums and gamblers‘--"
. in the Buffalo area.', . : .

g



UD'ED STATES DEPARTMENT GF‘STICE- R

-/ X S FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
‘ o o Buffalo, Neg Yor

In Reply, Please quer to S September 2

File No. ) . s

" FRED G. RANDACCIO .
| ANTI-RACKETEERING.

On September 20, 1964 Source No. 2, furnlshed
informatlon Lo the Buffalo Offlce ‘that FRED G. RANDACCIQ

.»returned to Buffalo the night before after a ten day

absence. -RANDACCIO refused to dlscuss ‘his whereabouts

"during his. absence. ‘or the purpose of this travel. He

‘ﬂdlsmlssed inquiries by stating he. had been traveling with o
‘someone in the vicinity of New York City and New Jersey

-and being only one -day in New York Clty RANDACCIO alsof7‘

advised Source’ No. 2 they had been traveling by air
daily, leaving in the ‘morning and returning in the afternoon.
He further stated that all travels were within a radlus

of 500 miles of where they were staylng.

on September 20, 1964 Source No. l reported that

- STEVE MAGADDINO was in Nlagara Falls, New. York, that day

and ‘discussed, at some length, his concern over members

*-_of his family talklng, particularly thelr travels and

[problems ex1st1ng in the - "BONANNO Famlly

It is noted that Source No. 1 falled to locate_

iMAGADDINO in . the Nlagara‘Falls area durlng the past ten

'»days. His son, PETER A, MAGADDINO also indicated that

his father -was out of town during this period.. The .
secrecy of MAGADDINO's. recent ‘travels, was hlghllghted

by information reported by ‘Source No. 1 -indicating MAGADDINOf

"wife had been told that STEVE was in a hospltal some place-

-and that PETER A. MAGADDINO had to- explaln that his father

jtalized. . bé

a 51ster of

living in Brooklyn for upsettlng hlS 41»“

. mother by telrlng her STEVE was 1n'a hospltal

Source No.vl and Source No. 2 have furnlshed

,_rellable 1nformatlon in the ‘past.

S . This document ‘contains nelther recommendatlons
nor conclu51ons of the FBI, It is the’ property of* the’ FBI
and is .loaned to your. agency; it and its’ contents are not

-to be dlstrlbuted out81de your agency. '

Zb7C



UN.;D STATES DEPARTMENT OF ‘STICE,

FEDERALIBUREAU OFINVESTIGATION '

‘ JhR@memeqwm T ‘Buffalo, New York

File No.

l, interested in smuggling an unidentified man from Canada
- into the United .States. ‘Source No. 1 reported that: '

. September 28, 1964

"FRED ‘G. RANDACCIO
ANTI-RACKETEERING |

' U on May 20, 1964, Source No. 1 furnished
'1nformatlon that STEVE MAGADDINO, FRED RANDACCIO,
"PASQUALE NATARELLI and SAM RANGATORE were v1tally

‘during the discussions about’ this matter a Toronto
telephone number,| |was mentioned..

Records of thel

| | __Ishow that telephone number

jwas issued ©o| |
This same telephone number was transferred .
on April 8, 1964, to | |

- wher_1 |now résides.bpr

: -An 1nvest1gat10n conducted in New York,
’Toronto, Canada, and Buffalo, to pos1t1vely identify
the individual to be smuggled into th nited States

. was made. It was noted that the

", b6 .
b7C

b6
b7C

b7D - -

uncle. of |

b6

‘f7irugm;Xka*1entered The United States from |
, as-a tourist in November, 1963, On June 23, .

- 196L4,] |advised that
“her uncle) | is returning. to. SlClly

and had promlsed to leave the next week.

S [::::::::]was 1nterv1ewed on JunT_éﬁ;_lgﬁéj l
“and exhlblted an Italian passport number :

". call him- Dy Telephone af

indicating he arrived in New York Clty, New York, on

. the "SS Olympia," on April 19, 1963. He also exhlblted,
" a ticket for himself on the "SS Saturnia'" leaving New =
:'York City on July 16, 1964 bound for Palermo, Sicily..

‘| |adv1sed he knew| l,.

| years ago in Sicily, and tried to
i i rriw l in the Unlted

- States. He stated that was not at home and

he never spoke to. him. denied,: durlng the

1nterv1ew, that he knew STEVE MAGADDINO

. b7C -

"b6 . )
"b7g,.,‘

b6
. b7C



FRED G RANDACCIO

 ANTI RACKETEERING

This document contalns nelther recommendatlons

‘ fnor éonclus1ons of the FBI, It is the property of the

_FBI and is loaned to .your agency; it- and its contents

are not to be dlstrlbuted out81de your agency. .
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FBI }
Date:  9/29/6l |
- I
Transmit the following in '
(Type in plaintext or code) :
Via ATRTEL ATR MAIL - REGISTERED
(Priority) |

TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (92-3972)

FROM: SAC, BUFFALO (92-174) (P)
o

FRED G. RANDACCIO

AR
= WEEKLY SUMMARY ATRTEL
» The following is a summary of information fur
by | |for the period 9/21-27/6L4:
on 9/21/6l RANDACCIO and | | were o
at until shortly before midnight. It
was noce at a :54 PM the telephone rang, indicati

RANDACCIO was to leave the apartment.

On 9/22/64 RANDACCIO was again observed in th
apartment of his]| Juntil shortly
before midnight. It was again noted that at 11:47 PM ¢t
telephone rang once. It was not answered and RANDACCIO
left the apartment.

On 9/23/64 information reported no informatio
concerning subject.

On 9/24/64 RANDACCIO was observed in the apar
of| | where he remained until 9:40 PM, It
again noted that at 9:37 PM the telephone rang in
apartment and no one answered 1it. |asked RANDACCIL
the meaning of the telephone signal, It was the opinio
of the informant that the telephone call was a signal f
someone to pick up RANDACCIO at the apartment.

On 9/25 and 26/64 RANDACCIO was again observe
during the evening hours iIl[:::::] apartment.

- Bureau (AM-RM) RER. o
1 - Buffalo Lo B~
LEA: jm NG i i
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BU 92-1T4

On 9/27/64 the informant reported no information
relating to RANDACCIO. -




Transmit the following in

-

FD-36 (Rev. 5-22-64) !
- ‘N ’ 4
{ .

] .

Date: 10/5/64

(Type in plaintext or code)

ATRTEL REGISTERED -~ ATR MAIL

(Priority)

TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (92-3972)
FROM: SAC, BUFFALO (92-174) (P)

FRED G, RANDACCIO
AR

b2

WEEKLY SUMMARY AIRTEL

The followling is a summary of information
furnished by| for the period 9/28-10/4 /6L

on 9/28/6k] | advised he learned from
RANDACCIO and his | | that RANDACCIO
was boasting he had taken some sort of physical reprisal
against[::fE::::]because| was not paying money he
owed people, According to the informant, RANDACCIO
referred tol____Jas a and that he, RANDACCIO, had
"knocked him sprawling,”

Informant stated that around 8:00 _PM that night
| visited RANDACCIO at /

apartment. According to the informant, | I

remarked to RANDACCIO that he had observed him In The oard /.

game and noted that he was "doing all right.'" RANDACCIO
mentioned that he lost $2,100.00, then borrowed $1,000,00,
and then won $3,100.00.

Informant stated he also learned that
[ ]had purchased a car from RANDACCIO, which made 1%
necessary for [ ]| to obtain an FS-1 Form from an
insurance company in order that he could have the title
of the car transferred to his name, stated that the
business in which he 1s engaged is goling to be incorporated
in a couple of weeks and that his business partner would

not put his car in the business. ;E;f7

- Bureau (AM-RM)
- Buffalo RAT.RJ
LFA: jmb 0t
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BU 92-174

Informant further stated that .
left,the| shortTIy arter 10:30 bo
M. b7C

After his departure, | commented to
RANDACCIO that she had placed a horse bet with a bookie
around 7:00 PM and that her horse had won. She stated that
if the bookle claimed he did not gt her bet in, then she
would know for sure whether or not he is placing her bets.
RANDACCIO told her that he would talk to the bookie, to
which protested that she did not want RANDACCIO
to go near the man.

On 9/29/64 informant advised that FRED G.
RANDACCIO was observed in the| | bé
for about 45 minutes that morning, biC

Informant further advised at approximately 7:30 PM
that evenlng subject returned to the apartment, where he
remained until after midnight.

Oon 9/30/64 | advised thatl| kas
not working that week as|
The informant explained that 1t waq |was .
remaining home in order to meet dental appointments through - ©2
the week., RANDACCIO visited | |petween 06
8:10 PM and 11:50 PM that night. bre
On 10/1/64 informant reported .that RANDACCIO visited
the | laround 10:00 AM and again
that night from ©:40 PM until after midnight.
Informant stated that| |commented that
she was looking for another apartment and indicated she liked
the apartment building under construction aonl | »se
Just five ghort blocks from the b7C

lJindicated the apartment will not be

ready for at least another month and that she has not
decided definitely to move into the new location,

On 10/2/64 informant reported that RANDACCIO was
observed in thegpartment of[:::::ﬁaround 7:00 PM that
evening. R

On 10/3 and U /6l
information relating to t

A_nt furnished no pertinent
Ject or his associates.



FD-36 (Rev. 5-22-64)

FBI
Date: 10/14/64

Transmit the following in

(Type in plaintext or code)

Vie AIRTEL AIR MATL - REGISTERED
(Priority)

________________________________________________ )

TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (92-3972)

/FROM: iéf, BUFFALO (92-174) (P)

FRED G, RANDACCIO

AR
> WEEKLY SUMMARY AIRTEL

During the period 10/5-11/65 | | reported

no information concerning the subject or his associates,

Attempts will be made to recontact source durlng
the week of 10/12-18/64, '

- Bureau (AM)(RM)

- Buffalo /7 |
LFA: jmb J
(L") ’ . /,"1 \ )
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64 NOY 2 196%becial Agent in Charge

.

Transmit the following in

Via

A5G C e Wick

7 FBI
Date:  10/26/64

(Type in plaintext or code)

AIR-TEL ATR MATL - REGISTERED _ ,zﬁ
(Priority) : ! X
%SFO : DIRECTOR, FBI
FROM: SAC, BUFFALO (92-174)
FRED G. RANDACCIO, aka
AR
C;/ WEEKLY SUMMARY AIRTEL

The following is a summary of information furnished
by | |during the period 10/12 through 10/18/64 at
Buffalo, New York:

During the period 10/12/64 through 10/19/64,
| |was unavailable for contact by Agents of the
Buffalo 0ffice.

The following is a summary of information reported
by during the period 10/20 through 10/25/64:

On 10/20/6L, the informant advised that FRED G,
RANDACCTO | | | /
)

| inTormant stated |

{\bg. - P
"3 - Bureau (AM-RM) fgif
1l - Buffalo ) e
LFA:lan —
S Bl

Approved: Sent
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BU 92-174

on 10/21/6M4, | | advised that he learned

A The informant advised that RANDACCIO and

indicated they were going out Friday night and that RANDACCIO
was trying to fix up "a[%::::::]with a girl friend.

The informant stated he also learned from| |

|[informed the informant that
she did not loan]| | the money.

On 10/22/64, the informant advised that RANDACCIO
visited | | from around 10:00 p.m. until after
midnight that night.

On_10/23/6L4, the informant advised that RANDACCIO
called upon | aro :00
that morning and again around 9:50 that evening,

b2
b6
bicC

bé
bic

b6

b7cC

b6
bicC

b6
b7cC



BU 92-174

On 10/24/641_3h§_in£g£mgn% advised that RANDACCIO
was observed visiting sometime between 3:00
that afternoon and again that night, sometime around 7:45 p.m.,

until after midnight.

b7C
The informant advised that he learned that | |

[ land RANDACCIO had been e night before and
accused RANDACCIO of letting |(LNU) make a sucker out

of RANDACCIO.

On 10/25/6l, the informant reported seeing RANDACCIO

call upon | Jshortly
before 9:00 that morning

[ i advised that RANDACCIO did not e
appear at hat afternoon or that nigsht | b7




FD-36 (Rev. 5-22-64)

2 ¢

FBI
Date: 11/3/64

Transmit the following in

(Type in plaintext or code)

ATRTEL ATR MAIL - REGISTERED\
(Priority) — \
{

TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (92-3972)
FROM: SAC, BUFFALO (92-174) (P)

FRED G, RANDACCIO, aka
AR

WEEKLY SUMMARY AIRTEL

.S

il The following is a summary of information furnished B2
byl |during the period 10/26-11/1/64 at Buffalo, New
York: -

On 10/26/64 informant advised that FRED G. RANDACCIO
was observed at thel || bo
from approximately 7:30 PM until after midnight. 1b7C

on 10/27/64 informant reported no pertinent informa- /Aﬁ
tion concerning subject. %

On 10/28/64 informant advised that RANDACCIO explainegd
to| |that he would not see her that night inasmuch
as he was going to a party.

On 10/29/64 informant stated that RANDACCIO made b6
arrangements to pick up his]| | at 7:00 bic
PM that night and that they planned on belng out the rest
of the night.

[:::Ef]was the opinion of gheuinformant$that RANDACCIO
bought a fur coat costin 1,400,0Q. or $1,500. OO .
b E Y 342,

§ } 2 ) -
On 10/30/64 RANDACCIO was obseﬁged visitingl be
from around 8:00 PM that night until after midnight. B7C
e
(® - Bureau (AM-RM) = |
1 - Buffalo | o noy 5 1986 \

() " A" |
AR/ nn/A\rnrlv A ,\(1(,\\@‘,'“ n r‘ VWAW}
TR 0o SV RS X X
VANV S e

Al

Approved: Sent M Per

i) Special Agent in Charge
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BU 92-174

Informant stated on 10/31/64 RANDACCIO was observed
visiting] | for about one-half hour between
9:00 and 9:30 AM and agaln that night between 8:00 PM and
12:00 Mldnight. ‘ :

On 11/1/64 informant stated that RANDACCIO and ‘ ﬁ?c
another unidentified man called upon| pefore - ‘
8:00 AM that morning and discussed rents on apartments in
Buffalo. Informant adylsed he received no information
that RANDACCIO visited that afternoon or that night.




' 9

SAC, Buffalo (92-174) 11-13-64
Director, FBI (92-3972)

%
FRED G, RANDACCIO, aka |
ANTI-RACKETEERING 7D

: Enclosed herewith is a copy of| |
v I | by Fred G. and Cecelia Randaccio,
/

$62_Richmond Avenue, Buffalc, New York, for 1960. According
tol |there is no record of

L _
You are already in possession Of copies Of | |
When a copy of the

is made available, it will be forwarded to

you immediately.

These [ | are furnisned by | I
[ lon a confidential basis and the source should not
be divulged. If any information concerning | |
is incorporated into a report or any other Bureau communication
at' any time, the source must be protecied.

Any additional or‘ﬁnrepofted income that comes
to your attention in the course of your investigation should
be furnished to

Ene.

NOTE:
1961 Adjusted gross income $11,506.94

Occupation - Sales LA

Fred Mogavero : }1
Frontier Lathers

Winnings from gambling - $7,962,00

SSN 133-10-4159

MAILED 8

\1‘ : 1pm’g@¢wj NOV1Y 1voa BEQ‘M G2~ 397}2!__ 3‘{3
(4) jﬁ _____COMM-FBL EWC]O@ o |
/ S BT

Tolson
Belmont
Mohr
DeLoach
Casper
Callahan
Conrad
Evans

Gale
Rosen

B NOY 23198

N

N\

IL. ROOM TELETYPE UNIT I:‘
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Transmit the following in

(il

36\ f‘HeV. 5-22-64) . !.

FBI

. Date: 11/12/64

(Type in plaintext or code)

|

|

|

I

|

|

|

I

I

|

I

[

1

I

ATRTEL AIR MAIL ,
A . (Priority) i ("

TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (92-3972)
FROM: SAC, BUFFALO (92-1TL4) (P) 3
D - - -

FRED G, RANDACCIO, aka
AR

WEEKLY SUMMARY AIRTEL

Fo’]ow1ng is a summary of information furnished
by during the period 11/2 through 11/8/64 at
BuI falO, NerYe

On 11/2/64, informant advised that FRED G.

as observed at_ihe_anarimant_nf_?is'paramour,
from around

9:00 PM until after midnight., The informant advised that
1

ceordine tal

Ui

During the course of another investigation it
as determined that

~’3.- Bureau (AM) (RM) ) (

% - Buffalo. . REC-35 . 7R .3

o {1 - 92-428 W

77 (1 = 92-296) TFPASQUALL NALAHLLLI)

&S 1 - 92-465 PAUL VOLPE% to ‘NOV J4 1964
i 1 - 92-273) (DANIEL G. ANSANESE, SR. )

b2

b6
I b7C

b6
b7C

(1 - 92-303) (JOHN P. TRONOLONE) -

LFA: gmv 4 T -
/J 9 w M Per

Sent

Appro
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BU 92;174

further advised that]

learned that |

a strong-arm man for

warne?_mmmo_wm:_an.a_wmm_m_m mmit SA@
brin

The "MAGADDINO Family.

DANNY SANSANESE,

to

that

since she lggrne%

RANDACCIO informed |

On 11/3/64,

RANDACCIO was observed. calling~upon

[ 1eadvised that FRED G.
in Buffalo

shortly after noon time that day and made arrangements
to take » i

The informant stated that
drive to Canandaigua with
and that RANDACCIO and €e em
informant stated.that he understood that RANDACCIO and

would

and his girl friend.

- Canandaigua, N, Y.

to Rochester and Canandaigua, N. Y.

ere., e

also meet a man known as |

Informant stated that RANDACCIO and
planned to return to Buffalo late that night from

advised thaﬂ

|again

brought up the matfer of RANDACCIO!s association with
DANNY SANSANESE, She stated that she thought

deal of

SANSANESE could _have

a great

She also related that

done anvtring‘_gzgn_muxdgﬁ, in front
would pever

talk, She also rems

rked |

She stated that she

that is still in Buffalo.

Informant

learned from|

advised

stated that!
RANDACCIO that she never truste
made reference to a remark made by SANSANESE at one time
(JOHN P. TRONOLONE), "Peanuts"
t0ld DANNY SANSANESE .that RANDACCIO was getting soft.and
did not know what he was talking about and that SANSANESE
told RANDACCIO that she

in front of "Peanuts"

had agreed with him,

mSE and

b2
b6
bicC

b2
b6
b7C

b6
b7C



, A

- were not talking about RANDACCIO, however, |
knew that they were.

BU 92-1T74

immediately jumped up, knocked over her chair and proceeded
to curse SANSANESE for talking about RANDACCIO behind his
back. She stated that "Peanuts" then advised her that they

On 11/4/64, the informant advised that RANDACCIO

was observed at|

morning and it was the oplrion of the 1
had spent the night at|

On 11/5, 6 and'7/64,

rBANDAQQIQ_st observed calling upon

L1

at 8:00 AM that
ormant that RANDACCIO

that a man known to him as

wanted t

d

sed

On 11/8/64, [ ] advised that| |
contacted FRED RAND. i .

Into business with . RANDACCILO,

out that was & "big wheeler and dealer"

of money and is having trouble with a wifel

| |pointed
WOr a lot

] told RANDACCIO thss| |

wife had asked | [to buy her.a new car.and.complained

or $15,000.00.

ts a Cadillac convertible,

over the small house they owiid which cost about $14,000.00

however, her husband does"

stated that one ofl |

brand. new home and car and|

want to buy her the car.

employees had bought a

]can not understand

why they can not have a bigger home and car. He told
could buy the car and home for his wife,
however, he did not want his wife to know how much money
he had. He stated that he can not determine whether or not

is trying to have his wife committed or get a divorce
from her. He further described [__]as a man who always
makes cash deals, even when buying. equipment, etc.

[ |whatl:::]sgulﬂldo for him
and believes

RANDACCIO that |

RANDACCIO asked

and remsrked that

tha just wants to be seen with RANDACCIO since RANDACCIO

is regarded as a "very important man."

he recalls telling

could get $25,000.0

bout a year ago a
0 or $30,000.00 for a business venture,

stated that
ANDACCIO

bic

b2
bé
b7c

b6
b7C
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BU 92-174

to which RANDACCIO rej d that he still knows where he
can get this monevy if has a good sound deal. RANDACCI
instructed to tell[ ] that he would be at a . .
restaurant Tuesday morning if [ | wanted to see him. He
further stated, "This guy may prove to be my salvation."

Shortly after 1:00 PM on 11/8/64, PASQUALI
NATARELLI met FRED G. RANDACCIO in Buffalo and they. began
"discussing what appeared to the informant to be matters
i relating to "La Cosa Nostra." It was the opinion of the
; ﬁ;ﬁxummn&_Fhat NATARELLI had.discussed the matter with

of the. about "making"
| Two guvs in the "Ia Cosa Nostra.” The name of
and several other unidentiITe

{ were mentioned during this conversation.

The details of this conversation will be set
forth in a. separate communication.

bé
b7cC
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Transmit the following in

FBI
Date:  11/18/64

(Type in plaintext or code)

AIRTEL REGISTERED - AIR MAIL

(Priority)

TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (92-3972)
FROM: SAC, BUFFALO‘(92Q174) (P)
FRED G.‘RANDACCIO, aka
AR
WEEKLY SUMMARY AIRTEL _
During the period 11/9-15/64 | “ |

New York, furnished the followlng pertinent information
relating to the subject and hls associates:

During the period 11/9-11/64] |advised

[ has returned to her former

Approved.-.L N Sent

61 oi0y e 51ggE oo i S

position as

| advised that RANDACCIO was observed M
calling on between the hours of N
7t30 PM and I1:00 PM on gand 10/64, ¥

AN

: On 11/11/64 the informant advised that_shortl
after 10:00 AM that morning RANDACCIO contacted

and suggested that she consider going someplace :
without him that night, indicating that he had other plans
for the evenlng.

On 11/12/64 informant stated that RANDACCIO visited

| from 8:00 PM until after midnight, at her
[Tnformant advised that E;;;;;;::i;;;]discussed
a recent article appearing in the 1 e on of the

"Buffalo Evening News," concerning the organizational structure
of La Cosa Nostra in the Buffalo. Informant stated that
RANDACCIO dismissed this article by stating that there was

no proof of the information set fort the newspaper artic{yz
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BU 92-1T74

on 11/13/64 informant advised that RANDACCIO was .,
not observed in the company of | |that day. bIC

On 11/14/64'RANDACCIO was observed at |

| from 7:¢50 AM until 8:00 AM that morning,

On 11/15/64 informant reported no informsfon concerning
subject.
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SAC, Buffalo 11/23/64

Director, FBI 1 - J. D. Donohue
' 1 - Mr, Kelly

@
FRED G, RANDACCIO, aka,
AR

Advise Bureau status of your efforts to retriecve
equipment used in comnnection with| |

Reurairtel 8/13/64.
Jg/

NOTE: Above source discontinued 8/14/64,
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SAC, Buffalo

11/24/64

l -« Mr, J; D. Donohue
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ﬁb G. RANDACCIO, aka, 7
’ A
“V ReBulet 11/23/64, _ , e
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OPTIONAL. FORM NO. 10 5010-106-03 .

MAY 1962 EDITION .

GSA GEN. REG. NO. 27 ) . . )
% UNITED STATES GOVE!NMENT , o -

. Memomna’um

TO : . DIRECTOR, FBI (92- 3972) : DATE: '~ 11/25/64 .
FROM / ~ SAC, BUFFALO (92-17M-Sub 3) -~ "JUNE"
SUBJECT: - FRED G. RANDACCIO aka -
. i AR
on 11/8/6M, | Jfurnished information con-
cerning ‘a conversation between-FRED G. RANDACCIO and :
Loy PASQUALE NATARELLI while visiting | |
{v It was noted that RANDACCIO and NATARELLI were in
45. one room talking while] | of
//////’ RANDACCIO, was in the kitchen .running water and washing.

dishes. . Because of the noise of the running water and the - s
fact that RANDACCIO and NATARELLI were whispering, only L tJ
fragments of the conversation could be heard. :

AN S
rd —

. It appears that the conversation concerned someone
being "made" as a member of La Cosa Nostra, and this _
unidentified man was associated with PAUL VOLPE, a leading
Cosa Nostra member in Toronto. ‘It also appears that . '
RANDACCIO and NATARELLI discussed some deal that PAUL VOLPE &//
may have had around night clubs wherein- the name of JOE - ,//

DI CARLO was mentioned. o L -\\Qé,

‘ \ P

: It is noted that information was preV1ously reported
that JOSEPH DI CARLO was observed during the spring of 1964

in the lobby of the Lucayan Beach Hotel, Grand Bahama Island
at the same time he was registered at the Hotel Taft in New:
York City. It is also noted that a member of the VOLPE
Family has been traveling to the Island of Hati and the.

Bahamas apparently in connection with his gambllng 1nterests
in that areas,.

There is set forth below the fragments of conversation
reported by BU[_____ |at Buffalo, N.Y. on 11/8/64 bearing the
above information: ‘ B '

b2

FRED G. RANDACCIO is 1dentaf1ed‘as”F R and PASQUALE
- NATARELLI is identified as P.N. V°* AREC, 56 37 72 3 f

2 - Bureau (RM G\(‘ 3 bn’gﬁgbﬂ
1 - New Yorlg (%2 2300, LA COSA NO“STRA) (It j4 ';/54
- 2 - Buffalo LU e : /
(1 - 92- 296 ' PASQUALE NATARELLI) o, 4 o s@
LFA:mak ‘ ) . i Y [end ‘
(5) o

’b

‘\%; D[C 3 195@’




¥vBU'92¥l74eSuﬁ.3

(F R. ) and (P N. ) present music is on,

present -
T ' S Co . be .
- F.R., "Hl, Pat " ' o } L o opTc
PN _exchanges _greetings w1th| |F.R.
© . - says | |just pulled up," has been to church.
- _P.N,'offered macaronl, ete. - e S
:“R;N, :jf ‘”Sounds good, -good’ and bad, you know but ah
R e ce... arive (ph) in the morning. ,
- FR . ”Yeé.h " -
_ffP:Ni'+e<e»" called him as1de ‘and sald 1ook (whlspers)»
IR . made two. guys ,
CF.RS "suspended (ph)z,‘
'P;N;ef.?:f"They made - -
F.R. '”Yeah¢ _They told him thato"j
- P.N. 'nThat's right. (whlspers) They. want to make him, N
- “he said ....... call: (ph) you've -got to go, see, -
".,.,,.ﬁ..il‘.p.,,-like to- introduce his brother-in-law
R Ml
P.N. . . “Ev1denfly‘the papers (ph) WEeTe u..u... issue‘..}}.
‘ real well, .and how about bringing .... and Paul -
.over, he'll come and 1ntroduce you to my brother 1n law,
F.'.'VR‘ o : "Tordnto "
]PQN;:'." ”And we, or Paul‘s g01ng on a vacation trlp .;Q .....
: o " made an app01ntment with him, I got to see you- ‘ _
‘before you go away, so an appointment was made ..... ~
vﬁgWednesday night he'll ...... and meet us; and ......
..... ,..;...now Paul comes. up with the idea ........
take us back ....., I'm Simost sxli«é éﬁéé'i?x}é'éﬁéﬁéé a
up, open up the game, JO v e o veevoneesennenneenesnn
s e ae et e s T Y I want to

]make him."



BU 92-17H-Sub 3 -

'F.R.

‘F.R.
B.N.

,_‘F.R. .
PN

© F.R..

P.N.

F.R.
P.N.

got through talking Paulie came up with the same -~
He said let's wait (runnlng water noise
. Q_blocks reception)

. idea.

-let's keep this thing.
Joe's .

"They want to make him?"

‘" "Yeah, he said but he don't know make him on the -
other side and take it out on your brothers. So,
But I think I know what

.... got in his mind, 'after Paulie .....

. % 6 8 @ e 8 0 6 0.0 0 00 0 0 0 0 0 s

oooooooooooo

ooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooo

then its even harder for .
‘to go back and forth ..... u,.., ah Joe ......

than it is for him

, he says

sure - I'll meet you, I says no, no, I'11 meet:
- him tonlght ‘and we'll talk about it, no, ........
' but Joe. can understand this

is the way we ..... Yeveas e ... 232 (ph) .......
............... Joe and hlS wife something, his
daughter and her relatlves veeeeseessy QNG ..

her somethlng

.

tO ;-‘.-.ov

MPaulie's

'_"And they'll know who was’ 1nvolved "

"Yeah, and it could be the young (ph) ore .......

51ck with my friend, and they drove him
. count (ph) Pennsylvanla (ph) -

ooooo

.. not a kid!" .

ooooooooooo

“_VYeah,rwell I think they're juét':LI;}... for ..:... "
"Now, this. is What.thn (ph) .:........ wants to do,

. he wants to make e ,_I told well sure (ph),

_Joe B P : - O cee... they're going to
give Joe ....... e and to hell with ......00o... "
"He'é not‘in.g;;.;.} health soc1ety.v-

' "NO 0o ‘ '



" BU-92-174-Sub 3
“F.R." . "Accept et 4 ,
A P.N._ ' s_“That's right. And flnally they mentloned . b6

et C——(en)." T e

T R'V»s ~ "fho mentioned it?"

'EfP N % "I don't know him. Now this is what is known.
. Now ‘this is what he said to me - he said those
‘nightclubs Joe DiCarlo said that, ....... always”

seems that ....,: is looking for help, ........."
4 F.R. T khow,i..;.,.:.‘stop»thét']f ..... "
.‘P;N.;~Uf,f"And he doesn't want to be an enemy, he wants to
R .-1b-use him, ....... stated 1t NOW ....ievea

‘}’P;N;":~ n .. .... this guy thls

'fEﬂR}, 0 "You ,g.., you f-—ked her too much K

m‘ﬁi:?;N;ff"A-"And he says he's almost 707 sure .;.fl;.f.};.,f".>
'“_F.R.'~i;'.",....;;.:., how can you - belleve him? Now you' take -
Co this maeee .o 1 : ,'.:
’stP.ﬂ};i "Yeah and they're looklng for hlm too..
"’,:F.R;": ‘7"They re looklng for .Q.;,...;;:toq,”

v .PQNQ'..'- B '~-"<" . v o e . ..... . . "

{.(Completely blocked receptlon)

. P}N;V“*i ",.;. well he says I don't know what you're

_ :‘.thlnklng, ............ e _
F.R. }'"What they're thlnklng of . ﬂ..;.;.}.t..;.f...u...;kﬁ'“'
- PN, fr“But do you know hlm and sure (ph) .;.}.:....}“
) FoR. . .-' A . '-l Y :“:' .~ oooooo " . A i
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F.R.
P;N;l'r
F.R,

=F;R,ﬁa?

P.N.

| F.R.
RN

CFR.
P.N. .
F.R.
PUN. .

..'F..R'..: )

<"'P.N. o

n

- Laughs‘: “He's a man (ph) he's on hie'traveis

oooooooooo

”-"He probably wants to go to Europe

"Well he can't do that. "

“"No, but Paulle wants to. do thls, he'll just - :
- open up and - I'11 tell him - don't you do- anythlng‘-r-
-until I get back .like ............ eees Or IL'11-0

S give JOU the ..i.iiiiiiiiarenneenn. . you know when
- I ran - across him ........ what'll I tell Patty
- (ph), you know, and I told him "..... , no, I'11"
“tell him when I know this’ guy,-;. .......... PO s
e erieeeeeiines B S 1t111
be a blg ...... s motel, ............... "

' "Remember Rochester (ph)
_"Yeah yeah I repeated and I ..,..;.;,..,..}{;L”lf
S Rochester (ph) S |

-I never asked ....;L; I just might call you in the .
mornlng and. ask. this Jjuy to get over here,.;,‘ ..... :
’ you go about your business. , Lo
tor i ki1l you, ...;.Q"'V
"Yeah " . ‘ ’
H 1 . . .on
3 “Q;;ﬁ.;usome carde i.... drink of wine, he says
- write me a letter Seneae , L-told him ...veieeeeeeny-
- he- says call me. S o : ' :
: .;...., he must have money, the ‘cocksucker. - Nah
we.ain't going to call, vaen.. . let o that's'
-all ThlS isa perfect e e neradee _
‘ . his brother's a phone (ph) kook (ph),
..... ';...........r.,., he's got an ad (ph) -

come up9 Cause they asked me;

- b6
b7c



”; fBui9é2i74¢Sub 3

* 7'F-R§ 
S
 F.R. .

‘QP,N} .,g;i
".F;R3'

."':'F.Rf'. “
. P,N. 4
_F.R.
_f.;?;ﬁ;i

o " _P. N. then says to
'”;_Adlnner, etc and leaves.

u”Alr1ght°"~

”;65:' 

”But he knows ......... e PR e
(Receptlon completely blocked)

H : . - 1

"Tt ..., anybody: "

T o

"T have to e in New York Friday."

'"Yeah but e Lotell him ...l "
(Can't ‘hear at: all)

”.L;;.;..,;... make it on Monday

”Ye&h 1" ’

W e y NEXE WEEK v eievnrvenrenenonens W
fl' : A 1

he enjoyed the .- P¢
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Date: 12/3/64

(Type in plaintext or code)

ATRTEL ATR MAIL - REGISTERED MAIL

M
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|
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|
|

(Priority)

TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (92-3972)
FROM: SAC, BUFFALO (92-174) (P)
/“

FRED @, RANDACCIO, aka
AR

WEEKLY SUMMARY AIRTEL

The followling 1s a summary of information furnlshed
by[ ] during the two-week period 11/16-29/64:

on 11/16/64 the informant reported that FRED G.
RANDACCIO was in the apartment of hls girlfriend at 51 Essex
Street, Buffalo, Néw York, from around 7:30 PM until about
8:10 PM that night.

™™/ 0n 11/17/64 the informant reported that FRANK
I | met with RANDACCIO and%__sz_lL [at”

““her-apartment that night. Informant learned from
had been out the night before with DANNY) ANS%NESE

| |proceeded to laugh at an incident wherein she A
made reference to throwlng SANSANESE up 1n the air. //,(

[ | stated that her brother,[::::::]‘was
offered a job in Rochester, New York; however, his present
employer had offered him a promotion as foreman and the
possibility of a transfer to Detrolt, Michigan. She advised
that her brother would eventually become a salesman and then
a manager at a salary of around $20, OOO OO per year.

R A wr o 3YT

[t R o ] c————ca

1 - 92-296, PASQUALE NAT 1)

~NSANSANESE, JR., and a man known only as y

1 - 92-428)] ! 5
51 - 92-273, m‘%f 18 DEC 4 1954

LFA: jmb v 4
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\T l// /7 \ -
ApproOed (/ N\&AQ i
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Sent M Per

¥ Specml Agent in Charge
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BU 92-174"

| | I also advised that RANDACCIO had severely
reprimanded | |for having to settle family
problems for members of the| | family. Informant stated

that RANDACCIO and| [Left apartment, apparently .
to go out and settle a dispute bebween | i '
| | and his brother, over | |
being enmployed as a hostess in s restaurant.

, b6
. Informant stated that on 11/18/64 | | . biC
and RANDACCIO met at | lapartment that moring

AM for breakfast. Whille at ~the apartment
informed RANDACCIO that [ ] the

paramour of DANNY SANSAﬁESEL:laanned_ﬁhat SANSANESE had T
been running around wit aka |
N
Background concerning | Iwas'seg\\
forth in Buffalo airtel dated 11/12/64

On 11/19/64 informant advised that RANDACCIO
and appeared that evening at the Avenue

| Studio of Photography, 1 Delaware Avenue, Buffalo, around .
:30 PM in order that could have her picture taken, be
New York, operates this studio. bic

Oon 11/20/64 informant reported no activity relating
to RANDACCIO.

)

On 11/21/64 I | met with | |  ve
at [ lapartment, and] [mentioned someone from  b7cC
out of town had come to Buffalo for a wake and RANDACCIO
and NATARELLI had to take him out on the town.

- During the conversation, mentioned to :
' [ Jthat RANDACCIO suggested to PASQUALENATARELLI that he, b6
3(¢4 NATARELL buy| la new car, ARELLI b7D
N o promised that he would take her out to look at -
new cars next week, but she learned from her brother-in-law

that she could not get delivery on a new Chevrolet until
January 1965,

Informant stated that RANDACCIO did not appear
at the apartment that day, however, he assisted GRANN in
moving her car out of a snow bank in front of the apartment
that morning. _ bé

b7
. on 11/22/64 informant. reported that | 7
was busy that afternoon packing clothes for her brother, : ‘

-2-




BU 92-1T74

made a comment to her sister-in-law that her "nosy neighbors"
would wonder what was golng on when she goes out of the
apartment with bags.

Oon 11/23/64 informant reported no pertinent
information relating to the subject with the exception
that RANDACCIO and an unldentified man met that night and
discussed a collection of $600.00, which involved DANNY
SANSANESE. : _

3 the period 11/24-29/64 informant reported

no pertined® information concerning subject and hls assoclates.
It is noted informant had no information as to the

whereabouts of RANDACCIO during the priod 11/26-29/64,



FD-36 (Rev. 5-22-64) ‘ .

FBI
Date:  12/8/64

Transmit the following in

(Type in plaintext or code) /ﬂ
. ATIRTEL ATR MATIL - REGISTERED %b@éklgg
Via (Priority)
A TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (92-3972) f o« &
‘\\ R \‘.") 1:
0 FROM: 0 SAC, BUFFALO (92-1T4) A
‘ ]
\\ FRED G. RANDACCIO, aka /
AR v
WEEKLY SUMMARY AIRTEL
The following is a summary of information
furnished by | Buring the period 11/30 through
12/6/64, -

on 11/30/64, | | advised that FRED

RANDACCIO was observed at the | |

from approximately 7:50 PM until after midnight.
The informant stated that during this time| |
was keeping a young boy, whom the informant stated was
her nephew, at her apartment. Informant stated that
the parents of] | were visiting in
Rochester, N, Y., and the boy would stay with her until
they returned.

During the period 12/1 through 12/6/64, |

furnished no information concerning FRED G. RANDACCIO.

It is noted that RANDACCIOQO has not followed his usual
practice of calling upon each night and that
there is no indication from the informant as to where
RANDACCIO may be.

(4) 1264
§?/ e qp DEC & 16 |

A Sl _ )

— /ﬁ:‘f [L o /)C/j{\;ﬁ

§Z§f- Bureau (AM-RM '
1 - Buffalo( ) e QQ le,/ ﬁL m\?ﬁ@
LFA: jmv ,.ajLﬁy :

b2
b6
b7cC

b2
b6
b7C

h‘, |]
P
S

E."C'ay\’ICK_' : \N/ .
Approved: l Sent M Per

27
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GSA GEN. REG- NO."27

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT
Memorandum

O - - DIRECTOR, FBI (92-3972) ° o pam 12/4/64 — M‘
. ? . . . g‘lwr Telsan /___

OPTIONAL FORM NO. 10 & R 5010-108-03 R ’ - ’
MAY 1962 EDITION . L - ‘ _

My Balmnn

FROM &P\\ sAc,'BUFFALo (92—174~Sub 1) © "JUNE" [ R N —
: _ . : : [ C e N Coadle T

) N> Sy
SUBJECT: - FRED G. RANDACCIO, aka /[3 . } ‘ .
. . AR . ) . : b Iir Evidas [

: : e

. - . HMI' reE o !‘

- 1 LIn, Sl

- Re Bureau.letter to Buffalo dated'll/23/64.3b2LKn, , |

. : | A T i

y// : ) : All technlcal equlpment onl |except th ?dhf%d X
- "mite" which is concealed in aI | key box has M;:£°1”‘~%k

andy.
been removed. R | __“_*__;_*/

H
B

The "mite” cannot be removed until some trouble-

develops making it necessary for a telephone repairman to
- work on.the key box. This matter is covered by a source at
~ the Telephone Company and if trouble develops, he will have
.the entire key box replaced and turn the present one over to

" Agents of this Office.
The Bureau will be kept advised.
Cé)—'Bureau A (RM) B
1 - Buffalo ‘
JDKj;acr = o - : C . ,

e _—
REC 9 RIS 3 < /,
Q{C A \'f =B oﬁi“z,\gﬁ A ) |

N2 9% et

23, .
R/ _ .
é" v . . L - [\:*' :
. V] AN > A 3ot .
- "0 ’ o P R
.} ‘,xbl“‘.‘
Y 'PIF.
¢ % A
‘(f," EHR

8 DEC1T] 64
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¥ FD-36 (Rev, 5-22-64) ' '

FBli
Date: 12/17/64

Transmit the .following in

(Type in plaintext or code)

-

Vig AIRTEL AIR MAIL - REGISTERED
(Priority)
//j/ TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (92-3972)
£B$%%ROM: . SAC, BUFFALO (92-1T#)

FRED G NDACCIO, aka
AR

WEEKLY SUMMARY AIRTEL

' The follo is a summéry of information
furnished by during the period 12/7 through
12/11/64 . - : _

During the period 12/7 through 12/11/64, the
informant reported no information that RANDACCIO was
| It was noted that on 12/11/64,
ladvised that | called
upoy |GRANN at her apartment. .

to: voice her complaints over the attention RANDACCIO has
been giving her. She complained over the fact that he
had’ stopped taking her out and that whenever he comes to
—hon onantmont ke watches television and goes to sleep.
defended RANDACCIO as a loyal friend

Infom ted that| also discussed

withtffff:fthhe fact that he has lost a great deal of
money in some gambling operation and that he is going
to see RANDACCIO to see 1f he can borrow the amount he

b2

b6
bic

of his and stated should trust RANDACCIO explicitly.

_rf\

bl

>

_ e
The informant stated that| |proceeded (;7

b6
b7C

has lost. [:::;:::hndicated that he had to return the
money to some location before he got into trouble.
.3". Bureau (AM-RM) 2 jf; gf%?ﬁ??izi-
3~ Bureau (AN-R R 31 7 o2 =7 Q7 e
1 - 92-428)
1- b2 g DEG 181964
LFA: jmv biD
( 6 ) oI e A
C C o Wick ) L%@?
me
Approvgd; : R : Sent M Per

o
Y wlSpecia/l Agent in Charge



BU 92-174

' _ b6
Informant stated that | had b7c

received information recently that the Internal Revenue

Service is interested in RANDACCIO!s income and that

some Agent of the Internal Revenue has been attempting

to see her for information about RANDACCIO's income.

She explained that she has taken all of her cancelled

checks and placed them in the trunk of her car in order

to avold their being investigated by the Internal Revenue

Service. She indicated that her employer, Buffalo Attorney

[ | told her on 12/10/64 that an Agent b6
was downstairs at the Walbridge Building and had asked b7C
why| pid not come down to the Coffee Shop

for ToITee. € explained to that the Agents know

that she goes down £r coffee a : AM every day and

that they seem to know whenever she has an argument with
RANDACCIO. [ ]explained toE;::%:]and the informant
that it is her opinion that either the FBI or the Internal
Revenue Service believes that she may say something that
will help them in their investigation of RANDACCIO. She
stated that she had been informed that any time she

wanted to get away from RANDACCIO she did not have anything
to worry about.

|warnedL_m | that
RANDACCIO had a lot of friends and bnd |

agree that all of them are afraid to open their mouths.

, ) b6
| |warned| about running around b7C
with RANDACCIO and assured him that 1f he continued to
do so he was going to be caught in a raid along with
DANNY SANSANESE, PATTY NATARELLI, GEORGE RAFT (SAM. BONITO),
and the publicity of having his name linked with theirs
would run him.

. On 12/12/64, advised that FRED G
rBANDA.GCIO.W. he apartment of [ |
with that night. Informant stated

that was attempting to borrow money b2
from 1 ACCIO, explaining that he must pay the money b6
back before his wife found out he had taken it. Based - bic

upon information furnished by the informant, it appears

-2
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_ _ b6
that had lost a great deal of money iyle
in a card game and was desperately trying to borrow

money to cover his loss.

On 12/13/64, the informant reported no pertinent
information relating to the subject or his associates.



OPTIONAL FORM NO. 10 5010-106-03
1 MAY 1962 EDITION g
: GSA GEN. REG. NO. 27

UNITED STATES GOMINMENT _ ‘ "
M emomndum

TO @ ‘ DIRECTOR, FBI (92- 3972) ‘ DATE: 12/22_/64‘
// ' |
e rrom SAC, BUFFALO (92-174)(P)

SUBJECT: FRED G.ORANDACCIO, aka. - | L
gﬂ AR : . . - ’ ' b6
% - | | S b7C
o on 12/17/64, 1 advised that | VA

| ‘ lof FRED G. RANDACCIO, continues her employment
as Secretary to Buffalo Attorney SALTEN RODENBERG who main-

2§/ﬁ " tains an office on _the 9th floor of the Walbridge Building, .
telephone number | | The ipformant advised that during
the day of 12/17/64,] was contacted by a girl

friend of JAKEY RUSSO and advised that JAKEY RUSSO has been
missing for three months. According to the informant, RUSSO's

girl friend contacted % |from Rochester, New York,
to ask LT she knew the location of J
_or what happened to him. The informant stated that

was upset by receiving this telephone call and advised

that she recalls meeting this girl from Rochester at the '
Finger Lakes Race Track while she was with FRED RANDACCIO
and JAKEY RUSSO. While they were at the race track, '
told RUSSO's girl of the type of work she was doing and the -
fact that she is a secretary to Buffalo Attorney SALTEN
RODENBERG. -According to the informant, RANDACCIO told

| [that the last time he saw JAKIE) USSO was at
the Finger lLakes Race Track near Canandaigua, New York.

| ladvised RANDACCIO that if she should receive
a subpoena concerning this matter she will deny knowing -
JAKEY RUSSO!'s girl friend. She also stated that she had told

RUSSO's girl friend that she would deny knowing r and had - N
hung up the- telephone without further conversatifns. . ;})
It should be noted that FRANK JOSEPH VALENTI of 4?%§5 |

ﬂ‘Apalachin fame closed Club 30 in Pittsburgh, Pa., and moved o o
' to Rochester, N.Y., in August, 1964, He reportedly purchased
a home at 21 Crossman Terrace, Rochester, N.Y., and his -
furniture was deXivered to his. new home in September, 1964, .
Approximately two weeks aftér VALENTI had completed his move
. from Pittsburgh to Rochester, N.Y., RUSSO disappeared from
his home and hangouts in Rochester. - A man tentatively identi-

- Bureau ) o AL R &
3 - Buffalo . ") yor -
| £1~92—4_ 1, JAKE RUSSO) ¢, "0 7%
1-92~ %, FRANK VALENTI) - |
LFA:dbl AN\ , N
) f

54 DEC 30136 ’
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fied asl Iand one other unldentified man went .
" to Niagara Falls, ‘N. Y., to 'see STEVE MAGADDINO concerning -
RUSSO!'s disappearance.A At that time MAGADDINO was either
"ill or out of town and they voiced their suspicions to
'PETER A, MAGADDINO that something had happened to RUSSO
~.and pointed out that they believed that RUSSO had met with
foul play. .It appears that through their own investigation
. RUSSO had an appointmént to see FRANK VALENTI on a-Saturday
- night, however, their 1nquir1es regarding this phase of

. their investigation resulted in VALENTI saying that RUSSO
had never showed up- for the appointment. - A

It should also be noted on 10/2/64, the wife of

| +ha subject of Buffalo case captioned”

" advised Agents of the FBI"that heT

husband told her there wags concern for the whereabouts of
JAKE RUSSO since he had been missing at that time for four
or five days. -She said JAKEY RUSSO's brother, ‘CHARLES = . ~
. "RUSSO, had found JAKEY RUSSO's car in a park with clothing
~and a jacket owned by JAKE RUSSO. It was the opinion of.

| that no one she knows would know ‘the location

of JAKEY RUSSO or what happened to him

During an interview of RANDACCIO by SA(A)g::;::;:]
€ las

, on 10/13/64, RANDACCIO advised that t

“‘tlme he saw JAKE-RUSSO was at the race track near Canandaigua,

New York, and that the FBI would know the date since that -
. was the date he was at the track With his "broad," and that

'RUSSO had given him a "hot horse" which won money for him
. that day. RANDACCIO was.referring to his belief that he was
- under survelllanoe at the Canandalgua, N Y. Race Track

~ bic
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i UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT
Memorandum
JUNE
TO DIRECTOR, FBI (Bufile 92-3972 ) paTte: 12/3/64
FRQM \m_  SAC, BUFFALO (92-174 Sub 3) (P)
SUBJE JUSTIFICATION FOR CONTINUATION OF TECHNICAL OR MICROPHONE SURVEILLANCE
'
RE: Title FRED G, RANDACCIO, aka
K ,r) Character of Case ANTI~-RACKETEERING
& Field Office Buffalo b2
| ‘ Symbol Number

Type of Surveillance:

Microphone)

Nof o
Microphone N %Kyf}

(Technical or

1. Name of person or organization on whom'surQelilaﬂce placed @V\h

FRED G, RANDACCIO
562 Richmond Avenue
Buffalo, New York
2. Address where installation made.
covered:

Also give exact room number or area

bé
bic
b7E

3. Location of monitoring pldht:

Buffalo Office

4, Dates of initial authorization and installation:

Originally auj_hgmi_z_%j_l [ ]
Discontinued Re-installed

origf:.nallf installed 1 / 7/61.

authorization

5. Previous and other installations on the same subject (with dates amd places):

-, installed

-

a. Is a trunk line utilized?

, —r
7& b. TIs the surveillance on a switchboard? Not applicable,

U“ i L X
c. Is the surveillancé of .
- Bureau (RM)
- Buffalo.
Registered Mail

LFA Jmb

@) pEC ?8‘1904

Not applicable,-

p]ﬁ'b;lnic coin-operated telephone? Not applicable.

%7

y ﬁib
%
;

/."’1-4./

g ¢:Z:44¢//.4a
Sl faiony T
/Cji, /é%éy/e/
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8.

9.

10.

11.

12.

13.

14,

BU 92-174 Sub 3
d. Is surveillance on a private line or a party line? Not applicable.

e. If a party line, how many parties? Not applicable.

If a microphone surveillance involved, state number of microphones actually
used and location of each:

Is the installation part of a tel-mike? If so, give symbol of other side
of the combination:

Not applicable, b2
. b7E
Specific examples of valuable information obtained since previous report
with indication of specific value of each item and the date information
received. State what use was made of each item involved: (Add insert pages)

See attached pages.

Could above information have been obtained from other sources and by other
means? : '

Number of live informants (in field division) who cover same subject:

Has secuflty Iactor changed since installationy

No . L

Any request for the surveillance by outside agency (give name, title and
agency) :

No

Cost of Plant Premises: A b2
: . None. | b7E

a. Rental costs for plant premises:

b. Give total number of other surveillances monitored at same plant.
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9. (Continued)

: buring the period 9/1-3/64, the informant reported

that FRED G, RANDACCIO,
was having tvrouble recelving her paycheck from Buffalo, New
York, attorneyl |for whom she has been

RANDACCIO indicated to| | that he would contact
about paycheck,

On 9/20/64 informant advised that RANDACCIO told
| [ that he had been out of town for ten days.

He refused to discuss _his travels with | | with
the explanation that would not be 1n a position to
discuss hls travels in the event she was questlioned. He

indicated, however, that he had traveled by air and had
been 1n New Jersey, spending only one day in New York City.
He also stated that he had spent more time in the alr than
on the ground, estimating that he had been alirberne for two
days going and coming. He indicated that on these fllights
"we" would leave in the morning and return in the afternoon

and that all of hils travels were within a radius of 500 miles

(of where he was staying).

It is noted that STEVE MAGADDINO was also absent
from the Niagara Falls, New York, area during this same'.
period and has been reported to have attended a meeting
in the New York Clty-New Jersey area,

During the period 1@/12-19/64 informant reported
that RANDACCIO warned his paramour that her telephone 1s
tapped and she should be careful how she talked to anyone
on the telephone. Informant reported that | |is
in possesslion of two telephones which she personally owns;
‘however, one of her telephones does not operate properly.

bv

informed RANDACCIO that three police offlcers known only
as | | had contacted RANDACCIO

“about the ticket, which RANDACCIO indicated that he would try

to "fiXo

28 -

b6
b7c

bé
b7c

b7cC

b6
bic
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9. (Continued)

On 11/2/64 informant advised that | w6
reported to RANDACCIO information that RANDACCIO!s "strong- b7C
arm man," DANNY SANSANESE, has been|

told RANDACCIO thatl ] had TestirfTed before &
Grand Jury concerning the actlvities of a number of
burglars and check passers in the Buffalo area. She informed
RANDACCIO that[::::f:has paid $100,00 to prepare checks
stolen by the subjects of the cheek ring.

. b6
RANDACCIO informed | | that | b7C

On 11/8/64 PASQUALE NATARELLI met RANDACCIO at be

and they discussed what appeared to be b7C
Matters re g to "La Cosa Nostra." It was the opinion
of the 1nformant that NATARELLI had recently visited PAUL
VOLPE of the "Vblpe Family" in Toronto, Ontarlo, Canada,
and had discussed "making two guys" in "La Cosa Nostra,
During this discusslon the names of PAUL VOLPE and JOE DI
CARLO were mentioned.

On 11/17 and 18/64 informant reported that _
| was at [ | The informant °.
reported that as in the past, had RANDACCIO talk to
members of his family to. settle famlly problems,

On 11/21/64 | |PASQHAL% b6
NATARELLI, met withl| b7C

and they discussed the fact that NATARELLI and RANDACCIO

had met someone from out of town in Buffalo, New York,

who was attending a wake, and they had to take this unidentified
individual out on the town.

Enring this conversation, informant learned that ,
NATARELLT has promised to buy| | b7C

~2p-
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¢c. If any others, set out the proportionate cost of instant
surveillance:  Not applicable.

15. Cost of Leased Line for instant installation?

16. Personnel Costs: b2

a. Give total number of special employees and/or Special Agents
working at plant and total 'salary costs.

b. Total number of man hours per week spent at plant?

c. If other installations monitored at same plant, list
proportionate number of man hours per week spent on
instant surveillance:

d. If other installations monitored at same plant, list
proportionate salary expense per annum for instant
surveillance:

17. Remarks (By SAC):

This source has furnished information that FRED G. RANDPACCIO
1s the Underboss for STEVE MAGADDINO, a member of the
"Commission," This source has reported the close
associlation of RANDACCIO and STEVE MAGADDINO, and thelr
involvement in the past in gangland murders and narcotics
activities in the Buffalo-Canada area, This source advises
that RANDACCIO visits the
almost every night and often discusses the ruture
ravels contemplated by him and the activities of his , b6
assoclates with I will personally follow this source b7cC
closely to insure s productivity. UACB, this source will
be continued for a period of 90 days, ™~




BU 92-174 Sub 3

18. Recommendation by Assistant Director:

(If this surveillance involves cryptanalysis, include statement that decrypted material is or is not sufficiently
important to continue decrypting,

This source is |

bé
bic
b7D

This source
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r &®

FBI
Date: 12/22/6M4

Transmit the following in

(Type in plaintext or code)

ATRTEL AIR MAIL - REGISTERED
- (Priority) :

Via

TO:  DIRECTOR, FBI (92-3972)
FROM: izi, BUFFALO (92-174)(P)

FRED G.“RANDACCIO, aka

AR

WEEKLY SUMMARY AIRTEL

[::::::fﬁe following is a summary of information furnished b2
by

for the period 12/14 through 12/20/64: be
b7C
on 12/14/64, | bdvised that RANDACCIO
was observed that night at the apartment of
Informant further stated that| | saw /7
| earlier that day and she informed RANDACCIO ==/l .
that a "bunch of kids" involved in a burglary ring wanted. //»/ b
to know if NATARELLI was behind their activities. [ | |
also made reference to the fact that an article relating
to FRANK VALENTI of Rochester, N.Y., appeared in the paper
that day. :
On 12/15/64, the informant advised that while
RANDACCIO was visiting hat night between
8:00 p.m. and 12:00 midnight he learned from RANDACCIO
that DANNY SANSANESE had threatened to take some sort of igc

physical reprisal against Buffalo Attorney SALTEN RODENBERG.
RANDACCIO explained that he had stopped DANNY SANSANESE

at the time. It is noted that Attorney RODENBERG represents
DANNY SANSANESE on a local charge of driving with a fictitious

or fraudulent motor vehicle operator's license. :SZE;Q
G3)- Bureau (AM-RM) RE@BT //ﬁ//‘b?’f / jm D2
b4 - Buffalo. i4 DFC 23 904
1-92-59, FRANK VALENTI)
1-92-273, DANNY SANSANESE) ==
1-92-428, 1 .0 be
_ A b7C
LFA:dbl b
J )
f??\ &%&\e‘%{% li(/ Sent M

Specml Agent in Charge
5 41 DEC 317
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Informant further

It 1s note

Iofrﬂglklng_hx_hﬁi withoub iR
d that as been

stated that,

and she has been testifying before the ErIe County Grand
Jury concerning the operations of a check-passing ring in

Buffalo.

On 12/16/64, |

ladvised thatl |

met FRED RANDACCIO that night in Buffalo and RANDACCIO
to her the problems | |]is having

explained

RANDACCIO i

ndicated that had an argu-

ment with his wife and told her she could pack up and leave.

as being p
He indicat

RANDACCIO referre
imps who_have 1iy
ed that

d to the uncles of JACOBI's wife
ed off women all their lives.
had married into the CLEARY family,

and that NATARELLI had run one member of this family out of

Buffalo.

The informant stated that shortly after 8:15 p.m.

| res

that "they"

contacted RANDACCIO at the

js he arriv
ned as to who

ed in the apartment RANDACCIO
was outside the apartment.

Ponded that

|was outside and mentioned

ransacked @ house and that he, saw

them as he came in to the apartment. RANDHLLLU pointed out
that he did not want to see any of these "bums" and he wanted
them to keep away from the house.

It is noted that |

| found at

230 a.m. the next morning bleeding in a car in a parking
lot at the rear of Columbus Hospital on the West Side of
It was learned that the car in which | |

Buffalo.
was found

is owned by

| New

York, who has been accused of burglarizing Buffalo Automatic,

[fff:::fofalo, N.Y., on 5/10/64. It is also noted that
home was burglarized on the afternoon of 12/15/64

while he was.
have charged

in court in Buffalo. The New York State Police

with the burglary of

looking for two other men.
where he was stabbed after
hospitals on the morning of 12/17/6u4.

home and reported they were
[refused to say how or
being treated at two Buffalo

bé
b7cC

b7cC

b6
b7cC
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on 12/17/64,[___  ladvised] lreceived
a telephone call earlier that day from a girl who identified b6
hersél £ as a girl friend of JAKEY RUSSO. The girl friend BIC
of RUSSO advised that JAKEY RUSSO has been missing for
three months, and that she was contacting | |in

locate RUSSO. The informant stated that

was upset over receiving this telephone call
and she explained to RANDACCIO that she recalls meeting
RUSSO's girl friend at the Finger ILakes Race Track while

she was with RANDACCIO and JAKEY RUSSO. She explained that
while they were at the race track| |told RUSSO's girl

of the fact that she was employed as a] |

The informant stated that RANDACCIO told

that the last time he saw JAKEY RUSSO . was at the

Finger Lakes Race Track near Canandaigua, New York.

[:::%:]advised RANDACCIO that she informed RUSSO's girl frien b6
that if she received a subpoena concerning this matter she bic
would deny knowing JAKEY RUSSO's girl friend.

It is noted thatl |
| | and returned
to Rochester, New York, in August, 1964. He reportedly
purchased a| and had his furniture
delivered to this new € 1n September, 1964, Approxi-
mately two weeks afterfffffffj had moved his furniture to b6
| | New York, JAKEY RUSSO disappeared from his home pic

and hangouts in[ |

Later that night | |and PASQUALE
NATARELLI stopped by to see RANDACCIO at his
apartment.

on 12/18/6l4,| advised that during the
day someone attempted to locate-FRED RANDACCIO by calling
W% 210 of the International Hod Carriers, Building, and
cémmon Laborers Union on several occasions. He stated

ied man had finally talked to RANDACCIO's  °-
to inform him that he had to b7C
te FRE something he overheard because some

people are out to hurt FREDDIE. RANDACCIO stated that the
man promised to call him back at 6:30 that evening, however,

-3 -
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he had not received the call as of 8:00 o'clock that night.

The informant advised that he learned from
RANDACCIO that RANDACCIO oyes:.$1100 on taxes. |
was asked by her employe;w e would trust him for a week's
pay. [:::::%kefused to h#P® 'her employer's request and
explained that she had agreed to wailt for her pay once
before and it took her three weeks to get it. E%f%:::]stated
that | |then made a telephone call to one of his b6
clients who is facing a rape charge and told him that he bic
had to have $100 by 5:00 o'clock to get someghing on the
court calendar. tated that the clie‘*‘ﬁl'own only
as | (ph}, came down to the office with the $100
and | got her pay check. She also stated that

[had already charged the client $1200.

| | informed RANDACCIO that ]| |
is going to get in trouble about other incidents of this
> specifically referred to a case settled b

during the past summer and she is sure th& |
forged a man and woman's signatures to some checks or €rs,
and that the woman has made photostats of the signature.

On 12/19 and 12/20/64 the informant furnished no
information pertinent to this investigation.
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FBI /:

Date: 1/13/65 //5/ i
|

|

|

|

|

Transmit the following in
(Type in plaintext or code)

ATIRTEL ATIR MATIL - REGISTERED
(Priority)

TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (92-3972)

FROM: SAC, BUFFALO (92-174)(P)
FRED G.” RANDACCIO, aka '

AR
WEEKLY SUMMARY AIRTEL
The following is a summary of information furnished
by[____ ]for the period 1/4 through 1/10/65: b2
- e b6
During the period 1/4 through 10/65, | | b7C

furnished no pertinent information concerning the activities
of FRED RANDACCIO. Informant  stated, however, that he learn-
ed from RA on 1/6/65, that FRED S. MOGAVERO and

were both in Columbus Hospital, Buffalo.
The nature of their illness is unknown to the informant.

It is also noted that inmma.ni_a.dsu'.s.ed_t]hat 1]
[::::::]had contacted her employer, on the

morning of 1/9/65, and informed him that RANDACCIO was angry

because she had heen ont drinking with] | Informant A
stated that had, in fact, informed RANDACCIO . .f”
that she had Dpeen out arihking with the day before, e
however, RANDACCIO did not give the matter a second thoyght. b6
Informant stated tha proceeded to warn that b7cC
he should stay out o CCIO's way,indicating that |
ma e _assaulted by . The informant stated that

told that she would not see RANDACCIO

for a couple of weeks,indicating that RANDACCIO was going out

of town. , REC 20 l?'gﬁ,\g § 7% o %

ngL Bureau (AM-RM) B

3 - Buffalo _—
1-92-281, FRED S, MOGAVE i JAN 181985 pe
E1-92-428,; i e

LFA:dbl : -

(6) 1

10

C C - Wick, |

3 PYRH

Sent



BU 92-174

The informant advised that to his knowledge RANDACCIO
was not present at the apartment of pnn either b6
1/9 or 1/10/65. - b7C
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1

1/13/65

-
Lo

-

FBI

Date:

Transmit the following in

(Type in plaintext or code)

AIR MAIL - REGISTERED

t (Priority)
e e e L
TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (92-3972)
FROM: SAC, BUFFALO (92-174)(P)
- FRED G. RANDACCIO, aka '
o AR
. :?
% ﬁyf: WEEKLY SUMMARY AIRTEL
#’ The following is a summari of information furnis
by | for the period 12/28/6l4 through 1/3/65:
| .

Z

hed

On 12/28/64 | advised that|

attempted to interest FRED RANDACCIO in a eowsrkation over

and NATARELLI get all the money that they have been\gpendin
RANDACCIO told her that SANSANESE only gets $200.00 a week.
Informant was unable to furnish the source or the reason
behind SANSANESE getting $200.00 a week.

Oon 12/29 and 30/64 the informant reported no
pertinent information relating to the subject, however,
the informant noted that RANDACCIO was observed visiting

the amount of Christmags UALEANATARELLI
had given his She wlso told
RANDACCIO that oW WheTe DANNYEQ&?SANES

E/l,,__,7

r,
e’

AN

the|

puring this period of time.

Ui

on 12A31/64. the informant advised that Buffalo

' continues as the

employer of
her her sal

however,
day.

ar riier

day.

&fﬁg REC:

(3 - Bureau (AM-RM)
3 ~ Buffalo '

According to|
would leave her money with her mother at 1:30 that

he was unable to pay

?{‘.N‘L
1

= 35S

L s B

g JAN 18 1985

b2

bo
b7cC

1-92-273, DANNY SANSANESE) o
1-02-295, PASQUALE NATARELLI)  °  LLFKCA -
LRSS
C G o WK LFA db;?f /%iﬁégi
nﬁ)p’fbved '\ ‘ S Sent M @r '

At JJv /’

Spe«bml Agent in Charge
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The informant adviged that shortly before 4:00

p.m. that day raamngm_am_m_mﬁ PASQUAILE
NATARELLI and for drinks.

The informant stated that in drinking a toast to the New
Year RANDACCIO commented that he would settle for the same
kind of year for 1965 that they had in 1964, since no one
was arrested and no one went to jail. '

I~

The informart stated that NATARELLI and RANDACCIO
prTgﬁedsd_IQ_discns5_ai_san_lengih_ihe_gamblingjact1v1t1es
of H),A/ 1/7,,

During the period i/l 3/65;:informant reported no
pertinent information. The informant stated, however, that

b6
bic

b6
b7cC

on 1/3/65 RANDACCIO commented that DANNY SANSANESE was causing

him a great deal of aggravation. The basis for this remark
was unknown to the informant.
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Via

FBI
Date: 1/13/65

|
|
Transmit the following in [Type in plaimiont o code) 7 i
AIRTEL AIR MATL - REGISTERED JI
(Priority) |
___________________________________________ B S
TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (92-3972)

FROM: /Ac, BUFFALO (92- 174)(P)

FRED G. RANDACCIO aka
AR

WEEKLY SUMMARY AIRTEL

The following is a summary of information furnished
by [ ] for the period 12/21 through 12/27/6L4:

on 12/21/64, [ ] reported that FRED RANDACCIO
met with an unknown man that night at an Essex Street apart-
ment in Buffalo. According to the informant, this unidentified
man expressed his desire to do business w1th RANDACCIO and
commented that he had lost $12,000 recently on a prize fight.
The informant could furnish no further information concerning
this matter.

On 12/22/64, FRED G. RANDACCIO and
were observed that night in Buffalo by the informant.

on_12/223/64 | |advised that late that

afternoon [ Lcontacted RANDACCIO and
a1 | Informant stated
that RANDACCIO, [ and | [proceeded to celebrate the

coming holidays by drinking champagne to a point where both
| and RANDACCIO appeared to be intoxicated. The informant
stated that indicated that she was going or wanted to

she blows $1500. e £C- 33 -G
g\\ S< R it AN/LS%GJ

On 12/24 and 25/64 the informant reported no
pertinent information relating to the sulject and .advised .that
to his knowledge RANDACCIO was not in contact with his girl
friend during those two days. The informant further stated

go to Florida and stated that every time SE?>§Q£S fo. lorl/gi;‘5

b2

b2
b6’
b7C

L

,g;

G 8 r‘
Appro
\ '/:S\ \\h

that RANDACGIO Was: observed visiting[__ Jon 12/26 and 27/64, | £E
however, no‘pertinent information was developed at that time. '
m “ ‘, o ﬂ’
/3'\] Bureau—({AM=RM) b6 F
- Buffalo - BIC 3

(1 92 428 ent M Per

p’!‘s cial Agéﬂt 18§harge

J\/( -
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OPTIONAL FORM NO. 10~
MAY 1862 EDITION

™ GSAGEN REG NO. 27

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

M emomna’um

>

DIRECTOR FBI (92 3972) o DATE:  1/15/665

o

FRED G. RANDACCIO, aka

AR o

' b2 .
- R S b6 _
Re Buffalo'weekly-summary airtel dated 1/13/65. bIC %‘“
“On 12/31/64, | |furnlshed 1nformat10n re- . f%ﬁf
lating to gambling operations In the Buffalo area as dis- . «‘3
"cussed by PASQUALE NATARELLI and FRED G. RANDACCIO. The C il
informant reported that on the afterncon of 12/31/64 FRED E?ﬂ
‘RANDACCIO and his were Jjoined by = ks

PASQUALE NATARELLI .and his| Ito exchange T
New Year's greetings. , . R . L de

here is set forth below the discussion as reported

by at Buffalo, N.Y., on 12/13/6k. |
4 . (RANDACCIO, NATARELLI -and are . 3535~J47
hav1ng drlnks and w1shi g eac other_Happy New Year.) - = % f@ ]
RANDACCIO: (Mentions the other day) a,guy telling mé','ﬂ' .
1naud1b1e) ——————————————— wife out of town . 1%' S
————————————— (inaudible)rmmmmmcm oo mm el g
I know it." (1aughs) : _ o R
- RANDACCIOE; ’ -g_NATARELLI thé‘watch that
' : gave him for Christmas.)
. ) e o | b6
RANDACCIO: "Listen, I'll settle for the same kind of ke
S - year this year as we had last year. .
Nobody arrested. Nobody went to Jail "o
NATARELLI: "In fact it should be a better year. -I'm

@ - Bureau (RM)
1 - Buffalo

LFA dbl

7 (3)

@y Jadt 25

. optimlskg.c for éhgjgﬁr@'?gz @@
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| RANDACCIO:"

_,NATARELLI:'

. RANDACCIOf

NATARELLI:

RANDACEIO:

NIl séttlé for the same kind as last'year.“

bé

sed to take her -
_ Lonight in Greece,
- New York) . I e
| — ‘ | | e

i on his way out. He's in the hospital. . - b7C ,'

He looks terrible. .

{inaudible)-------;----4—"had a hell of a night
ast night "o e o

[»"Yes they dia ' What'do'you think”l'bo“you'

think 1f they were stuck they. would have
closed the gates (ph) " :

Y"That's what I say. ‘See you know why they
closed Pat? - Them guys=---=---=== (inaudible) .
~on the house they wind up ‘with the money and

R then when we take it away from the, they figure,

NATARELLI:
L . when I see Joe walk in. I see Joe look over.

}RANDAcgiézq '

- NATARELLI:

."to hell with this. P

(1naud1b1e)--;---; "because I was on the chair
and then I looked at Frank. He must have got
a. highball from Frank. - You understand9",‘.
'you'éuys beeniin there9--4--+-;-(inaudible)

"He %ot ‘the highball from Frank ‘and they closed
mP- L o .

(1aughs) "That's crazy. I wonder why9"-'t . bs
' . p7C -

Cpic -
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NATARELLI:

. RANDACCIO: .

ia.a drlnk with| ﬁoday.)

: J(mentions that her ‘mother is mad at ‘her for-
:getting drunk the other night )4 :

)

.- — — R _:ib6 B
(In calll says, "That's my p7C 7

"ﬁbosS’““f—“f‘-“f

‘f(ahswgré phone).

B “wheré"is'iﬁ?""

"TNI get 1t for you.:'Irll;dat¢n_yéu'dr '
your mother. e T

b7cC

"You know I‘éaﬁ‘ﬁfge'withogt 1.

 "Goodbye." -
(ends call)

©ovgers [ ‘ g01ng to catch me with my pay.
- He's d4T¥UNK YTIZMNT ow. - '

»"Why'Su:e."‘

_'"His wife is in Florida. He S playing --_bff,
o (imaudible)-a--~5-,_ R

-

"You know what happened the other day°

: Monday he R e—---(inaudible)-—é#r:rfe."7

| — hentions she stopped and had

b6
b7C

3

' "Maybe-I'll_put her on a]bué,tonight,vj,
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- RANDACCIO:

' _RANDACGCIO: -

NATARELLI:

"Got it hid.... he hid it."

| | even called my mother, He said he'd
be there before six with the money.’

;(inaudible) S

S b6 .
b7C -

(inaudiblé):

"Whaﬂ_areﬂthéy gding'to grab iﬁ?" o

“They are trying to grab it., Two: people,

no G.M.A.C., too has been looking. Both - -

. G.M.A.C. and the Internal Revenue are both - .
‘looking for it. -He's got 1t hid at Izzo's ~

‘.,(ph) He's hidding it for him b (1aughs)

' NATARELLI:

:"They'éan'only hide it until they get .

" straightened out. If the Federal people . ‘
- are. looking for him, he must owe - them a lot Lo
- of money. : , Lo

  "He doesn't owe: them a lot of money. No,
- I'1l tell. you he owed them a lot about a8

e fyear ago. s

- ' NATARELLIt

A_"Ana h¢Js beenﬁpaying 1t."; |

’ "Well he has to pay ‘theém because they put

T
. bC

‘s lien on a third of all hils cases. . He

 ' gets a third on everything and they grab .-

half right away. - He has about $8,000 to go.

. 'In the last year he paid off- about $3@ 00@
' This guy has got a good buck." :

 3'.; &.,_-
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' NATARELLI:

"Hag he got 1t or has he;lost it?"

"Where he lost, I can't figure. He is

‘A~'trying to keep. it from me so that I won't’.},f

(ph) came in and mentioned the price to me,

Now he is keeping it a secret from me for some .

"‘NATARELtlzg

| NATARELLI:

" RANDACCIO:

reason and the only reason he would keep it from
. me ‘1s s6 T won't tell Freddy.

"ans :hp 'pi;ér talk tol . ‘ J(ph)?

"Sure.,"

"Phat's who it is. That's that combination
there. " : : R ' RE

:(inéudiblé).l

(inaudlble)--+ ----- "It's $18,000. - It's got
.. to be the bookmaker.. Who the hell else L
~ ‘could it be? He was scared to death. Whoever
-it was he was scared. He was.scared emough

--l that he wemt and got it right off the top.

-5 =

e ~te11 Freddy and I don't know what it is
;2_yet : : :
e NATABELLi;'-"He’lqst 1t to | (ph);ﬁ" | b
"For some reason he has got to pay off
$18 000..
NAPARELLI: ﬁne l¢st it to | (ph).

'.:."For the last three months he. has been’ paying
this off, $18,000, and the only reason I =~

. know-it 1s because that big mouth, | |



 BU 92-174 Sub 1

RANDACCIO: -

NATARELLI:

RANDACCIO:

NATARELLI:

'NATARELLI: .

NATARELLI:]

-crowd

"Some company."

' "No.n'l.givé_it tq

(1naudible)----4---44--4. — hnd that ’

"What makes me nervousg_is that T het

~ through ith that S
- mean With -=-----(inaudIble)J-=======.

. "Now I wonder. Say, I bet ilo on‘a

horse. Now e Zel the $10 Any day I
expect that (ph) to come to him and
say, you know your girl owes a hundred for

~the past year. I don't know if‘[:::Pays or>not ",

"Do you call him direct; ‘ph)?"

"I*don't'think --¥4r-~¥-(inaudible) )

n [;;:::Iph) knows I go w1th you. o
- cou 0 say Here and give them a bet

on a marker.g I don't know if I owe a marker
or what over there. All I know is I pay cash
for everything I bet. I tell him. Don't -

- ever ---—-——-(inaudible) ----- - because 1if
'"Freddy ever finds out,” , ; :
"He must be doing it with too," ~ PIC.

"He hasn't been."

"I wil%in% to. I'1l bet I could call that

-6

b6 -
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'NATARELLI:

 NATARELLI?

FThat's'hot'the'one;"'

"N()-.._"_——-.. It's SPOI‘tS. . ‘ . 3 . i)g '.:-

'.‘"It's sports.u What's in the spring9

Baseball. That's probably what got him "

M obably betting with| |

o Pittsburgh and with | |
- Now what happened. - [ probably

, 'l t and got, probably owed the money to -
‘ | who was betting for him and
. robably was responsible for .

the money and probably went.

- and got some guy to shake him up a little bit. -

' NATARELLI: '
: o :'.stake him out."

NATARELLI:

' NATARELLI:

7_-?19. a bookie or aebettorQ“

""He is supposed to be a.béttor.h

. I'll ‘bet my life’ that's ‘what happened."

A11 T know is he was scared to death.
~‘Scmebpdy_mgst have threatened him."

"Tell him if he wants to save 50% '

"No. He's got it straightened out what ever

‘Ait was..

r

'_f"Yeah, bﬁtfhe 46--1-44---(inané&ble)---f-e."'

"He is what you'd call a combination bettor

: a-nd*"-'f ““““““““ (inaudible )"-",-—-'.-—A—'.--r_‘{-——-—..

Cpic
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" RANDACCIO:

 NATARELLI:

RANDACCIO:

NATARELLI:

NATARELLI:

" RANDACCIO: -

RANDACCIO:

(ph) never- takes a pinch.

"You see what he s doing is taking a’

’ commission (ph)

"That's right."

n____;;—(inaudible)vguéranteelpeople‘out of

M"He's booking maybe 500 from people out of
town. But he lays that off and he goes with

 the stuff. Maybe he'll bet a $1,000 or $1500

but he's obligated to $500 of it to people out
of town.

"I know he is taking things coming in. 1' “

,‘thought the guy was a bookmaker.‘

"They could pinchl Iany time they b6
want to. The only reason they don't is . b7C
because he is the best lead that the police '
‘have, whether it be Federal, state

Now when ever they want to know who
is doing business with, they

So they probably get ten or twelve
Teads. But this | |is remarkable."
M e (inaudible) ------ "
M mm i (inaudible)---~4—--putting the
»fing-r on everybody--éf ----- (inaudible) ----- M
) ”Hot
o ‘b6
: : . . . . - Ib”/’C
never takes a pinch.,~--==--- :

(inaﬁaiﬁlﬁj‘never takes a pinch.]

':-’8 ;
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- R A . b6
told me that —————————— (inaudible)--~ee—f¢ﬁc
5| -V“I‘remember‘him when-I'was ih F1or1da.“
. NATARELLI:
' NATARELLI: "I know last year that didn't quit.
.- . - He just dropped a lot-------f_inaudible)--fer“6;52J*‘

" Nothing. Nething."
RANDACéibz.'"He used.to'comeVOVér'here;"
. NATABELLI& "The only time he'd ever come over here was;
e " .+  when I used to 1ook at him cockeyed."-

RANDACCIO: "Even. (ph) don't,comeAa;ound."_ _ ,~£7C

. NATARELLI: "No. . None of them. The last time I saw
' R was, when was the pinch? I ran
-out of the club to see if the lawyer. and the
. bondsman got out and he was- in front of the .
- joint. So I just waved at him and he went.

But he told| |that a lot of o
‘people are saying that he Isn't in with us. b6
So they said, 'How come you're not in with DS =i
them?' He. mememmeemeeeesee(inaudible )=semema- SR

. went Ooutmmm------ (inaudible)==cmmomu- ~said everybody.
':,Wherever he ‘had it buried, he went and dug it up.

© RANDACCTO: "He Wént in devt $2ozeoo'and,he'paid;" B

’1' NATARELLI}‘ "We were étuck_$52,00é and he was st@¢k $24,000,"

-9
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. RANDACCIO: .

".the day he got rubbed."(laughs)

“"You know what I found out about Rodenberg?

You know when he had that deal andhe was
indicted. He's even got money stuck away in -

-Florida. He's got it stuck all over the

place., He's got it stuck in Jamestown. Remember~f_

b6 -

' ' Tpre
SRR (memtions that |:|ea.rries his money in his o
.. shoe all the time now.) E
' [:::]has money in the bank at Grant and Boyd
‘-in a. (safe deposit box9) o
";RAmnAccio:‘V"Happy'New-Year."
"Thank you, Freddy. I hope we have a real
‘good prosperous one." o o o
'WATARELLI: “As long as we got good health and everybody
: ’ _stays out of Jail, that's all.
"RANDACCIO: ”"Yeah; as long as Were'in godd healtheand‘out.."
- Of Jailemecmeana -(inaudible)=-~---~--- and we"can
v‘go out and rob people.“ (laughs) I
'NATARELLI; 1s that he feels funny when he takes
T rﬁt because he looks so much older than
- she does). S L o
'-(EATARELLiLand ] sout .
: (RANDAcexd»and_ in the background) v
.(says he"doesn't like the idea of

bc

.gang out of town.")

:](RANDACCIO heard 1eaving)

- 10‘7
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‘ - It is noted that |mentioned a.bove Cpe
is the subject of a pending case of the Buffalo ~ o bic
Office. , _ .

-1 -
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Transmit the following in

FBI |
1/20/65

Date:

(Type in plaintext or code)

Vie ____ AIRTEL AIR MAIL - REGI?TERED
(Priority
________________________________________________ L
70 : DIRECTOR, FBI (92-3972)
FROM: SAC, BUFFALO (92-174)(P)
FRED G<;RANDACCIO aka
AR
M WEEKLY SUMMARY AIRTEL o
The following is a summary of information
furnished by| for the period 1/11 17/653%
During the above-mentioned period, | ]
furnished no information relating to the subject. The

informant reported that
a dally basis during ¢

e te

|was observed on
|8 perlod; however, she was not

,

b2
bé
bic

e

in the company of RANDACCIO. fﬁ/\
j! NeA
i
#{ 3/~ Bureau (AM-RM)
1 - Buffalo
LFA:dke
(4)
. N AR
RECag <7 “ /. <,
L N PO e
[ B T e
G s JAN 22 1965
o
ﬁr”///
Y A y}&K
5N\
Approved \)N\/ Sent M Per (ﬁ

J

_ﬁ

\] L\ J )\ m AﬁSpej:ml Agent in Charge

é
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Y

Date: 1/25/65

Transmit the following in

(Type in plaintext or code)
IR IR (e} Wikc)
Via ___ AIRTEL AIR MAIL - REGISTERED ! rae Room__ |

_(Priority) o | s Hoimes. "
L sts Gandy

TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (92—3972) e s

/\ FROM: 80, BUFFALO (92-174)(?) ﬁW
FRED G. RAN'DACCIO, aka WA,
AR q/ .

WEEKLY SUMMARY AIRTEL

-The following is a summary'éf'information furnished
by:| for the period 1/18 through 1/24/65:

on 1/18/65,| | reported no pertinent infor- ié
mation concerning the sub ject. -

b7C
on 1/19/65, | ladvised that RANDACCIO appeared

at the from around

7:00 p.m, ar Inig : 5 developed

indicating where RANDACCIO has been during the past week.

Informant stated that RANDACCIO was observed at his
girl friend's apartment each night during the period 1/21

through 1/24/6? It is noted that on 1/23/65, informant )
reported that lwas visited during the afternoon //
byi |0f PASQUALE NATARELLI. v;{
.~ _Informant stated that during the afternoon of e
1/24/65, | |again called upon RANDACCIO's girl friend

and they both complained that their boy friends are not taking
them out any more.

(:;>2 Bureau (AMFRM)

N

- Buffalo. REC- 45/ % - 3¢ 7.2 __ 7
(1-92-296, PASQUALE NATARELLI) ey :,f’_,.f:?@‘;m ' %/
LFA:dbl g0 FER 1 1965
(5)
- 1\ ///A) C. C. WicR . T =
Approved: J \i\"" Sent M Per

FEBAL \3@5 Special Agent in Charge
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Transmit the following in

Via

FBI
Date: 2/1/65

(Type in plaintext or code)

ATIR-TEL ATR MAIL - REGISTERED MAIL

¥

¥

» WisK
clC f’i‘) Bureau (AM-RM)

(Priority)

TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (92-3972)
FROM: SAC, BUFFALO (92- 17&)

FRED G. RANDACCIO, aka,
AR

Weekly Summary Airtel

The following is a summary of information furnished
by | |for the period 1/25 through 1/31/65:

Durlng the period 1/25 through 1/31/65,| |
furnished no pertinent information relating to the activities s
of the subject. The informant advised that he had learned L
from| | that RANDACCIO has been sick with the
flu, and as of 11:00 a.m., 1/31/65, RANDACCIO was home in v

bed with pneumonia. /'\v ,

1l - Buffalo.
LFA:1lan

(%) REG- 1, >/ 9
- &l G STV E 562

C—F——dcz_—:zaaﬂg"

2 FEB 2 1965

Eﬁ&@ ﬂ@%%{{é/(ﬂ/@ (}// Sent M Per

Special Agent 141 Charge

b2
b6
b7cC
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'SAC, Buffalo (92-174) | . 2-10-65

Director, FBI {92-3972)

&
ANTI-BACEETEEBRING

Englgsﬁd herewith is a copy of |
Fred and Cecelia Randaccio, 562 Richmond

Aveaue, Buffalo, New York, for 1961, By letter dated 11-13-64
mmﬂmﬂeﬂ_a_cgp_v_oum

there was no record of |
| | According to our records yon

rare_alsn_in_nnssessron of | |

b7D

As‘ydu.arefaware,[:i:::::]is furnishing these [ |

on a strictly confidential basis and the source is not to be

divulged. If any information from these

or concerning

them is incorporated into a report or any other Bureau commun~

ication at any time, the source must be protected
Enc,

NOTE:

1961 Adjusted gross income $17,942 .27

Occupation - sales
Frontier Lathers, Inc.
Delaware Vending Co.

SSN 133-10-4159

Tolson
Belmon
Mohr
DeLoach
Casper
Callahan
Conrad
Felt
Gale
Rosen
Sullivan
Tavel _
Trotter
Tele. Room

Holmes [ /TP c } g/
Gandy ‘(_‘ler‘AI %@ xst.efyee Unir L]

N -y

8 FEB 11 19g5

snees
e

Jj

@ WS R A G, o
\ Z-397a.

)
i
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FBI
Date: 2/10/65

Transmit the following in

|

I

|

I

|

|

|

!

[

|

|

!
(Type in plaintext or code) —:
I
1
|

Vig AIRTEL AIR MAIL - REGISTERED
(Priority) ’
________________________________________________ L
,/ TO : DIRECTOR, FBI (92-3972)
/ ‘%fj}F‘ROM: SAC, BUFFALO (92-174)
A" FreD G@ RANDACCIO, aka
AR
. WEEKLY SUMMARY AIRTEL
;Jf N
k} The following is a summary of Information b2

furnished by for the period 2/1-7/65:

During the period 2/1-3/65, the informant
furnished no pertinent information relating to the

subject.
; Oon 2/4/65, | | advised that FRED RANDACCIO
was observed at the apartment of| |in Buffalo, o
N.Y., from approximately 7:20 PM, 2/4/05, to about 1:00 AM, 6
2/5/65. The informant stated that RANDACCIO explained that b7C
he was having trouble getting over his recent illness. ‘4
( i

On 2/5/65, the informant stated that RANDACCIO .
was again observed at } from approximaﬁelxv/

7:50 PM untll 7:25 AM the next morning.

@- Bureau (AM-RM)
- Buffalo

Special Agent in Charge

1 - 92-296, PASQUALE NATARELLI . -
( 92-29 Q ) g 9? Y &
LFA:dke | | 21/ e
(5) ,
RN 5 {8 5
‘ e g0 FEB 12 196 |
Loe . ) 9.2 o
<@\v((7 FE% 18&9@% !
A’pp)roved: Sent M Per ‘|
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On 2/6/65, the informant stated that RANDACCIO

contacted | | shortly before 12:00 noon that day.
Informant said that RANDACCIO and | | made plans to join

PASQUALE NATARELLI and | |]at noontime in order

that they could take a trip. Informant gogked that RANDACCIO s
proceeded to joke with[:::f:]about her ¥ g expensive furs bic
on the trip since she might be stopped at e ridge. The
informant also stated that[____  Jaccused RANBRCCIO of having
plans of getting into a crap game that afternoon since he

had such a large amount of Canadian money with him,

I The above information was telephonicallv furnished
to

[who advised later

he and his unit were unable to locate the whereabouts of the ﬁSC
subject and hils friends in Canada. 57D

[ ladvised that NATARFILLI had been stopped
at the while entering the United
States from | He stated that NATARELLI was
stripped-searched and questioned at the customs crossing
point wéthout developing any information concerning his travels
in Canada.

[, advised

he observed SN LI around noontime Wednesday, 2/3/65, driving

a car reglsV¥ERSEME NICK RIZZO, and that this car contained .

a form E-50, which 1s a touring permit. He sald this permit bic
authorized RIZZO's car to go into Canada. He stated that this

form indicated that RIZZO's car was in Canada that morning

sometime before 8:00 or 9:00 AM,

b2

On 2/7/65, | |advised that | | b6
was observed 1n her apartment shortly after noontime that day. »ic
The informant did not observe RANDACCIO on that date.
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FBI |
Date: 2/17/65

Transmit the following in

(Type in plaintext or code)

AIRTEL AIR MAIL - REGISTERED

(Priority)

TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (92;3972)

//7§;gL?ROM: Sﬁg, BUFFALO (92-174) (P)
F

RED G. “RANDACCIO, aka
AR

WEEKLY SUMMARY AIRTEL

e following is a summary of information furnished
by for the period 2/8-14/65:
b2

on 2/8/65 ladvismm._mgflo wasl | L
observed in the apartment of] New / : b7C

York, from approximately 8:30 PM until after midnight. ; ]

Oon 2/9/65 informant reported no information ( f
concerning FRED G. RANDACCIO., Informant stated that on |/
the night of 2/10/65 RANDACCIO was observed at the apartmént

on 2/11/65 ______ |advised that from approximately| .
E%i%%:ﬁm to 11:15 PM RANDACCIO-was with his[::;;;:;zf;;;;::::jy o2
v

During this period of time the inform B7C

that RANDACCIO men n that members of the Intelligence
Unit headed by| |

were looking for the man who had robbed the CIty Treasurer's
Office at City Hall, By New York., RANDACCIO referred
to the person for whom as looking as a "young punk"
who 1s known by the Buffalo PD,

Investigation into the armed robbery of the City
Treasurer's Office, City Hall, Buffalo, on 12/29/64, ha

. Q T e é;j;’
@- Bureau (AM-RM) %&&XrL / % s y”/, 5“,@
- Buffalo e T
- ~
(IS C o g s
Ll A R A
A .V \
Approved: Sent M  Per «\‘f\\gﬂ&\\

\\ @@M&%}Qal Agent in Charge



;!

) 7/ “ ,”; ’
located four witnesses who have identified| |N1&
as one of the armed robbers, Information w&s o develope D6

that |has returned , where he was b7c
working or assoclated with i o

On 2/12,13,and 14/65 informant reported RANDACCIO
as visiting his | however, no be
pertinent information was obtalned during this time, B

BU 92-1T74

-2-
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Via AIRTEL AJTR MAIL - REGISTERED

AN

J)

&?(Rev. 5-22-64) ‘ I
FB!

Date: 2/21,_/65

(Type in plaintext or code)

S

(Priority)

e I

TO:  DIRECTOR, FBI (92-3972)
FROM: SAC, BUFFALO (92-174)(P)
FRED G. RANDACCIO, aka |

AR
WEEKLY SUMMARY AIRTEL
‘ -The following is a summary of information furnished
by | for the period 2/15-21/65
On 2/15/65, | | advised that FRED RANDACCIO
advised his girl friend, | | that he had a wedding

to attend on Saturday, 2/20/65.
I |

| ladvicsed that he
observed

b2
bé
bic

b6
bic
b7D

.

On 2/16/65, the informant advised that RANDACCIO
was observed at the| |in Buffalo

on 2/17/65, the informant advised that RANDACCIO
was observed leaving the| | at
approximately 12:25 that morning and he returned TO the apart-
ment shortly after 9:30 that night.

C"\ IS
C::z Bureau (AM-RM) 4 //CP“‘. 3773 ?%é%é;¢7
- Buffalo ; 12 FEB 2
(1-92-61, STEVE MAGADDINO) N —

that nlight between ©:35 and 9:3b. 7

bé
bic

b

n;~/
,(,5) o B T Wik Q{ﬂg
Approvbggi I\)A ﬂ el > Sent M Per s %2~ |

pecml Agent in Charge ~
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_ on 2[1%(65, the informant advised that RANDACCIO
and had an argument shortly after midnight
that morning over signals that NATARELLI was giving RANDACCIO
over the telephone. The informant has advised in the past =
that prior to RANDACCIO leaving the | | ggc
NATARELLI will call | and let
the telephone ring once before FREDDIE will know it is safe

to leave. The argument with concerned the
number of times the telephon4—was—rIngIngTJ

on 2/19 and 20/65, informant reported no pertinent
information concerning the subJect or his associates.

on 2/21/65.| |observed FRED RANDACCIO at b2
the apartment of] |from around 1:25 p.m. until b6
about 4:15 p.m. , b7C
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FBI
Date: 3/2/65

Transmit the following in

(Type in plaintext or code)

AIRTEL AIR MAIL-REGISTERED
(Priority)

70 : DIRECTOR, FBI (92-3972)
Ai/ FROM: SAC, BUFFALO (92-174)(P)

dl'
//M FRED G. RANDACCIO, aka
AR

The is a summary of information
furnished by for the period 2/22-28/65:

On 2/22/65, hdvised that FRED

REC-1

A3 - Bureau (AM-RM)
2 - Buffalo

RANDACCIO complained that he had wailted from 3:30 in b6

the afternoon until after 7:30 PM for his girl friend,  b7cC

| | Informant stated RANDACCIO and! )

had plans to meet lat "hi ‘\\Nﬁfﬂ

that night, e
During the period 2/23-28/65,|

advised that FRED RANDACCIO was observed each night

at 'che[___ﬁ_I who b2

resides a [IT Is noved b6

that| [is employed during the day as a b7cC

(1 ~ 92-428, ?th‘ » i
LFA:dke b6 )
(5) o b7C (} \
B 0o M, -
N \°\
17 : :)\, \\_ \>
ar \f, A) \ t/‘i'v\ Sent M Per

Special Agent in Charge
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SAC, Buffalo (92-174)

A Director, FBI. (92-3972)
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Sullivan
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Tele. Room _iZ.

Holmes, AR ﬁi
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FRED G.. RANDACCIO, aka

. 3/8/65

1l - J.D. Donohue

ROUTE IN ENVELOPE

I&oﬁpily Subnif in gppropriate ¥D-143 concerning

b2
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MAR 8 1965

____COMM-EBI
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3/15/65

1l - J.D. Donohue

Airtel
. | ;@@UTE IN ENVRT, PE:L
To: SAC, Buffalo (92-174) z JUNE

From: Director, FBI (92-3972)
FRED G. RANDACCIO, aka
AR

"ReBuairtel 3/8/65.

Source reoferred to in reairtel should have been

Correct your copy. b2

Tolson
Belmont
Mohr
Deloach
Casper
Callahan
Conrad —

Felt
Gale
Rosen
Sullivan
Tavel
Trotter P
Tele. Room _f‘___
Holme
lGcndy
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|

Date: 3/10/65 |

|

|

|

|

|

Transmit the following in
(Type in plaintext or code)

Via . AIRTEL AIRMAIL |
. (Priority) h

TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (92-3972)

‘ij// ROM: Cﬁﬁc, BUFFALO (92-1T1)

FRED G. RANDACCIO, aka
4%, AR

WEEKLY SUMMARY AIRTEL

The following 1s a summary of information furnished by
I |for the period 3/1 - 7/65:

on 3/1/65,[ ] reported that | . | the
| |of FRED G, RANDACCIO, contacted her mother shortly

before 10:00 p.m. that night and informed her that she was
furlous because the subject had left her a note that he would
not see her that night but would plck her up at work the next

no pertinent information was learned from these visits. i

AN,
!

On 3/5/65, the informant reported no information

| who 1s having some difficulty with her
‘and has come to Buffalo to see

day. _
It is noted that | | continues employment
as 1 |
The informant advised that RANDACCIO was observed at
the apartment of | lon 3/2, 3, and 4/65, however,  /

concerning RANDACCIO. ]
On 3/6/65, the informant advised that FRED RANDACCIO

stopped by the| Jaround 11:00 a.m. that

morning. According to the informant,| |has a

and RANDACCIO offered to drive | [Pack to
REC- 95 ?;ﬁ/ 5979 =-
(5)- Bureau (AM) N o N = oA
1/ - Buffa 10 (/'/z /;"],\~ T el e g ‘J
Chy o S
jq}/@“\ igc =S

Special Agent in Charge

b2
b6
bic

b6
b7C

be
bi7cC



BU 92-1T4

Rochester, New York, at 7:00 p.m. that night, but pointed
out they would not be able to fool around in Rochester and
would have to come right back to Buffalo.

lLater that afternoonl |

[, stopped by

I made several attel

New York, at

telephone number| | however, she indicated that
she could not recelve an answer at this number, It was
decided b [that they would not ask

RANDACCIO to drivel| |
as RANDACCIO had originally offered.

on 3/7/65, the informant reported no information
relating to the subject.

b6
b7c
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Transmit the following in

AIRTEL AIR MAIL - REGISTERED
(Priority)
________________________________________________ )

TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (92-3972)
FROM: SAC, BUFFALO (92-174) (P)

7/ ‘ L
FRED G. ACCIO, aka
AR

RSN
Ny

FD-36 (Rev. 5-22-64)

A

LR

o

s é

FBI

Date: 3/16/65 ’:}T

(Type in plaintext or code) v

him about a matter bei nanated by ner employver, Buffalo
| | She said | |

WEEKLY SUMMARY AIRTEL

The following is a summary of information furnished
by | for the perlod 3/8- 14/65

During the period 3/8-10/65,| |advised that
FRED G. RANDACCIO was observed each night at the apartment
of

N.Y: b //Y

On 3/11/65, the informant advised that while
RANDACCIO was visiting that night, she told

LF‘Qmas

received a telephone call earlier that day from either
DANNY SANSANESE or| |who were someplace in North
Carolina. According to |then learned
that — Jand SANSANESE are involved in a bank loan
fraud amounting to $3,500.

During this discussion,[:::::]speculated that when
SANSANESE returns to Buffalo he will try to borrow:$3,500
from RANDACCIO in order to make restitution. RANDACCIO
scoffed at the idea of his loaning SANSANESE $3,500 and pointed

3)- Bureau (AM-RM) €6 3@&
- Buffalo.
1l - 92-273, DANNY SANSANESE)
1 - 92-277, SAM BONITO)
1 - 92- 278 JOHN CAMMILLERI)

Q?fj /9239 % 37
| 70 MAR 18 1969

Sent

b2
bé
b7cC

b6
b7cC
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out that DANNY SANSANESE only cares about himself. [:::::::]
speculates that "GEORGIE RAFT" (SAM BONITO) will try to be
raise the money for DANNY. RANDACCIO explained to[%:::::] b7C
that he was glad he did not know about this matter and that

he isn't involved. He stated that GEORGIE RAFT has a big

mouth and will tell JOE FINO about it who in turn will tell
JOHNNY (JOHN CAMMILLERI) and then JOHNNY will come and tell
RANDACCIO. about SANSANESE's troubles.

Apparently the loan was a home repair loan which

'called for repairs to a house that neither SANSANESE nor b6

RANDACCIO commented that DANNY SANSANESE has - b7C

& I0T Or relatives and that one of SANSANESE's nephews went
through $31,000 in five days at one time.

| | commented that | was stupid
since] lhad to explain something to her over the
telephone and that | _lcontinues to miss the point.

GRANN further stated that] stated she wiljistay in
a motel in Pennsylvania until tThis matter is cleared:iip‘and

- | asked her why she didn't. hurr*.hagk_ig_ansmgr ‘these b7c
s and clear her name. Apparently only
& was "What will I do with my car? | remarked to

'RANPAECIO that she thinks that the bank or the police depart-

ment is out to get DANNY SANSANESE and RANDACCIO agreed.

Later that night, advised that he learned
from RANDACCIO that RANDACCIO had a kidney infection which b2
was causing him to pass blood.

It is noted that information concerning this[lggn_1'
was originally received through a liaison contact with

I | on’

3/9/65. At that time| | advised SAR

that a home improvement loan in the net amo - 5 was . bé
made by the bank, by check, payable to and his b7c
[ | on either 3/2 or 3/65. | ladded that

the loan was made directlv tol |wb_en_s_h_uam&|into

he bank accompanied by | v
_ | |
| After mailing | | & verification of the b6
application for the loan, | came into the bank - b7C

and advised he did not make tThe loan application; that he and
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lhave been separated since May, 1964, and that

she was then vacationing in Florida.

| | currently operates one or more

pizzerias in the Buffalo area and was formerly married to

the subject of investigation of the b6
Buffalo and Miami Offices a ars ago. b7C
7D

DANNY SPANO, mentioned above, is the brother of
the subject of case captioned !
(Buffalo file 92-443) .,

on 3/12/65.] | |

advised that

his office 1s actively investigating the fraud aspects of the

- above mentioned loan.

The Buffalo Office is following this majtex
for any information that would indicate a Federa

on 3/12 and 13/65,] advised that RANDACCIO

was again observed in the apartment of l, however,
no pertinent information was reported during that time. b2
b6
On 3/14/65, the informant reported no information BIC

relating to the subject of this investigation.
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UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum

JUNE
To . DIRECTOR, FBI (Bufile 92-3972 ) DATE: 3/11/65

/yg\SAC, BUFFALO (92-174 Sub 3) (P)

SUBJECT: JUSTIFICATION FOR CONTINUATION OF TECHNICAL OR MICROPHONE SURVEILLANCE

S

RE: Title FRED G, RANDACCIO, aka
Charactew of) Case ANTI~-RACKETEERING
Field Offic Lo Buffalo )
Symbol Numbe: INp
Type of Surveillance: (Tecnnical Or

Microphone) Microphone

l. Name of person or organization on whom surveillance placed:
FRED G., RANDACCIO
462 Richmond Avenue
_ Buffalo, New York
2. Address where installation made. Also give exact room number or area
covered:
b6 A o

bic
b7E

3. Location of monitoring plant: o

Buffalo 0ffice

k., Dates of initial authorization and installation:
Originally authorized | originally installed[::::::::]
Discontlnued | Re-1nstalled | per Bureau
authorization ‘ v
5. Previous and other installations on the same subject (with dates and places): b2
installed and discontinued , igc
7 )¢ :
/) b7E

N ey

6. If 1nstallat10n is a technlcal surveillance, answer following questions:
[ B et 3

a0
. gLl

<@, Is a trunk line utilized? Not applicable.

@6 MAR %%’1965
b. Is the surveillance on a switchboard.? Not applicable.

¢. Is the surveillance on a publlc coin-operated telephone?

h

1/ - Burea RM a
(l)- Bu:f‘fal{o( ) ‘% Q) ' 9 gfs'

Registered Mail I S/
LEA:pa) Qy mW" g5 a4
( gyﬁ/m«ﬂ‘ ) 7%“!‘.}‘”

J
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T.

10.

11.

12.

13.

1k,

. N .

BU 92-174 Sub 3

d. Is surveillance on a private line or a party line? Not applicable.
e. If a party line, how many parties? Not applicable.

If a microphone survelllance involved, state number of microphones actually
used and location of each:

b6
b7cC
b7E

Is the installation part of a tel-mike? If so, give symbol of other side
of the combination:

Not applicable.

Specific examples of valuable information obtained since previous réport
with indication of specific value of each item and the date information
received. State what use was made of each item involved: (Add insert pages)

See attached pages.

Could above information have been obtained from other sources and by otfler
means? ‘

It 1s not belleved the information furnished by this installation
could be obtained from other sources, informants or other
investigations.

Number of live informants (in field division) who cover same subject:

Has security factor changed since installation?

No
Any request for the surveillance by outside agency (give name, title and b2
b6
agency) :
gency) b7C
No bTE

Cost of Plant Premises:

a. Rental costs for plant premises: None. | |

b. Give total number of other surveilL'EMMs plant.

-2 -
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(Continued)

.On 12/16/6& this: source reported a contact by
[with FRED RANDACCIO at the apartment -
New York. " During this contact,

e reported to RANDACCIO that he had observed |
entering a bulilding just before he arrived

| -~ at thé apartment. He stated that they,’|

e and someone elge, had ransacked the house just before he | vbGA

saw them. RANDACCIO pointed out that he did not want to " bIC

.. see any of these "bums" and he wanted them to keep away

. from the house. It is noted that | was. .
" found at 2:30 a.m. the next morning bleeding profusely:

..while sitting in a ecar in a parking lot at the rear of

-Columbus Hospital on the West Side of Buffalo.. The car

.in which he was sitting is owned.by | | of
lth [New York, who has been aceused of bur larizing .
& Burtalo Eutomatic Vending Company on 5/10/64 ,

- home was burglarizeéd on the afternoon of 12/15/64 while.
. he was in court in Buffalo, New York. The New York State.
- Police charged —_ with
the burglary of “home., | lhas refused to
say how or where he was_stabbed after beln treated at a
Buffalo hospital on- the morning of 12/17/6% ' S

. " The’ above information was of vital assistance in
identifying members of a local burglary ring, who have .
become ‘suspects in case. captioned - "UNSUBS; Burglary of the
-~ Manufacturers and Traders Trust Company, Grant—Boyd Office,
- 133 Grant Street, Buffalo, New York, 12/4-7/64, BB,
: (Bureau file 91 20904 Buffalo file 91~ 1973) .

o On 12/17/64 the source furnished information that
the girlfriend of missing JAKEY RUSSO of Rochester, New York,

telephonically contacted her in an effort to determine RUSSO'

whereabouts. The source also reported that RANDACCIO told,

"~ DARLENE GRANN that the last time he saw JAKEY RUSSO was at

‘the Finger Lakes Race Track, Canandaigua, New York :

Lo The above information was of vital assistance during
the investigation of case captioned: "FRANK JOSEPH VALENTI,.

7f aka, AR.," It is noted that approximately two weeks after

VALENTI returned from Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania, to Rochester,
New York, as MAGADDINO's number one man in that area, JAKEY

- "RUSSO- disappeared from his home and hangouts in Buffalo. -

. During the month of January and February, -1965, thils:source Co
- reported dally information as to the wheregbouts of RANDACCIO

b6
b7cC

’} throngh:his appearance-at-the apartment of

-2a-
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c. If any others, set out the proportionate cost of instant
surveillance: Not applicable.

15. Cost of Leased Line for instant installation?

b2
b7E

16. Personnel Costs:

a. Give total number of special employees and/or Special Agents
working at plant and total salary costs.

b. Total number of man hours per week spent at plant?

c. If other installations monitored at same plant, list
proportionate number of man hours per week spent on
instant surveillance:

d. If other installations monitored at same plant, list
proportionate salary expense per annum for instant
surveillance:

17. Remarks (By SAC):

This source has furnished information that FRED G. RANDACCIO
continues as the underboss for STEVE MAGADDINO, who is a
member of the "Commission." This source furnishes immediate
information as to RANDACCIO's whereabouts while 1in the

Buffalo area, noting that he visits the apartment of[_______ |
almost every night in the week. While _
. i;iQDACCIO often mentions travel plans and be

his activities. I will personally follow thls source closely  P7¢
to insure its productivity. UACB, this source will be
continued for a period of ninety days.




) . .

18. Recommendation by Assistant Director:

(If this surveillance involves cryptanalysis, include statement that decrypted material is or is not sufficiently
important to continue decrypting,)



) . ’ .

% SAC, Buffalo (92-174 Sub 3) 3/16/65
e~
Director, FBI (92-3972) JUNE
%(CS\/;,, e,
FRED G. RANDACCIO, aka 1 - J., D, Donohue
AR 1l - Mr. Green

1 - Mr. Kelly

Re your FD-143 dated 3/11/65.

A review of information furnished by | |
during the past 90-day period reveals that this source has
been of only limited assistance to your office. 1In view
of this, you are not authorized to continue it for a 90-day
period.

Authority is granted, however, to continue bz
for a 45~-day period. As you know, all misurs must be
completely justified. If this source does not produce
sufficient information to justify its continuance, you
should recommend that it be discontinued. /

Submit your recommendations to reach the Bureau
one week prior to the expiration of this authority.

NOTE: This source | |

[ [who is the "underboss" of
Buffalo's La Cosa Nostra "family."” Randaccio frequents this b6

location on a regular basis. Source has provided information
concerning his activities. Source has reported his travel plans,,;
in advance, which has been of assistance in this investigation.
Although, as noted, this source has produced information of value
in the past, during the recently authorizted period the quality

of information obtained was such that it was only of limited
assistance to BUO. It is, therefore, recommended Buffalo be
authorized to continue this source for a 45-day period rather

than the recommended 90.

MAILED 27
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Transmit the following in

e

T e :

FBI
Date: 3/23/65

(Type in plaintext or code)

AIRTEL AIR MATL - REGISTERED

(Priority)

TO:  DIRECTOR, FBI (92-3972)
FROM: Cfﬁac, BUFFALO (92-174)(P)
FRED G- RANDACCIO, aka

AR

WEEKLY SUMMARY AIRTEL

The following is a summary of information furnished
by | | for the period 3/15-21/65

On 3/15/6 a |agvised that FRED G. RANDACCIO

was observed at the |'

after 8:00 p.m. that night.

On 3/16/65, the informant advised that while
RANDACCIO and DARLENE GRANN were in her apartment at 9:00
o'clock that night RANDACCIO received a signal by letting
the telephone ring twice and indicated that the person
signaling him by the telephone was PASQUALE NATARELLI.
Informant stated that a few seconds after the telephone ring
RANDACCIO called out to NATARELLI from| | to
tell him that he, RANDACCIO, did not have a car. The
informant indicated that someone may have been with NATARELLI
on the outside waiting for RANDACCIO to leave the apartment.
Informant explained that[_____| asked RANDACCIO who was with
NATARELLI and RANDACCIO did not answer. The informant stated
that RANDACCIO left| |about 9:15 that night
ostensively to go with NATARELLI and some other unidentified
individual.

T Qﬁ 3797737

1 - 92-296, PASQUALE NATARELLI

1 - 92-275, VICTOR RANDACCIO
1 - 92-273, DANIEL SANSANESE D AR 25 ioRs
1 - 92-242 LOCAL 210, LABORERS UNION) YRR
- 92-354, | | , e L ,
N N 7} bl . - ) F ’ ;)qil/

ey ~ T K
x%)\\ f‘\ RS

%dp Sent M Per S ” i
@) H SDeCl‘Cﬂ\'Agent in Charge N

b2
b6
b7C

b6
b7cC

b6

| vic
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It is noted that at 1:35 p.m. the next day PASQUALE

NATARELLI walked into the Park Plaza Hotel in Toronto,

Ontario, Canada, with ALBERT and PAUL VOLPE, both members of b6

the "VOLPE Family." They then met with)| | &

bic

stock promotion salesman and President of Southern Brokerage

Holdings Company, Inc. They were immediately arrested by
members of the Metropolitan Toronto Police Department as
members of an extortion ring who have been extortlng large
sums of money from ANGLE,

Based upon the above information, a case captioned

"PASQUALE NATARELLI, aka; RICHARD ANGLE - VICTIM; ITAR -~
EXTORTION; CONSPIRACY," was opened by the Buffalo Office.

On 3/17/65,| |advised that FRED RANDACCIO
was observed entering at 7:00
o'clock that night befor prrived. Informant
stated that while RANDACCLO was 1n the apartment alone he

b2 -
b6
b7cC

ed the telephone and informed the caller that]

ould be in shortly. Informant stated that RANDACCIO

after watching television for about 20 minutes made a remark

to himself or| | "I better blow town."
RANDACCIO then left. the apartment and returned shortly

after 9:30 p.m, with]|

Informant stated that

_lmaa_&LfEE§E:?EMG_€f_fhat ime. RANDACCIO
explained to] and that NATARELLI and

three other men had been picked up that day. He tried to
console py telling her that he may go to see
NATARELLT tThe next day, but that NATARELLI would be home
sometime in the afternoon.. RANDACCIf:ffifjher he did not
know what the arrest was all about. warned RANDACCIO
that he, RANDACCIO, would not be able to go over into
Canada any more. RANDACCIO disagreed with [ hnd
indicatS IR the charge was not serious and that he

#80 go to Canada.

Based upon thils conversation, the informant
reported that RANDACCIO, and | |were discussing
the arrest of NATARELLI & ee members of the "VOLPE
Family" in Toronto earlier that day.

The informant stated that while RANDACCIO was
in | |he received a telephone call from a
man who identified himself as This man told

b6
b7cC

b7cC
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RANDACCIO that "NICK called and told me to come in." RANDACCIO

informed SAMMY that it was all right for him to come in,
indicating that SAMMY was a man from out of town.

It is possible that SAMMY (LNU) had received a
call from either NICK RIZZO or NICK FINO instructing him
to come in to see RANDACCIO., It is noted that RANDACCIO

- and NATARELLI are observed almost daily at Gina's Restaurant,

530 Rhode Island St., Buffalo, New York, with members of
"The Arm," including NICK RIZZO and NICK FINO.

On 3/18/65, | |advised that during a meeting.
| and RANDACCIO that nignt:g;r|
pments o

xplained to RANDACCIO the latest develo

he bank's fraud charges against The infor-

mant previously reported that DAN SANSANESE, a member of
the "MAGADDINO Family," had traveled to Florida with

on $3500 which she borrowed from a Buffalo bank.
submitted an application for a home improvement

loan to the Western Savings Bank of Buffalo for $3500 and
the application bore the signature of| | and her

| | Her husband,[:%%::::]
| | appeared at the bank later to deny he was e receiver

or perpetrator of this loan application.

The above matter is currently being investigated
by the Erie County District Attorney'’s Office of Buffalo.

In discussing the above matter,]| |
informed RANDACCIO that someone is aware of every stop that
SANSANESE and SACCO made while they were away. She stated
that they also knew how much money they had spent. Infor-
mant stated that| _ |mentioned the Fountainebleu
as a possible place where SANSANESE and had stayed
in Florida. RANDACCIO stated that it appeared to him
that they (the investigators) believed that | |
| | and PATTY NATARELLI are involved in this matter.

Informant stated that during another conversation

| questioned RANDACCIO as to whether or not

he was involved in the Schwab Brothers Construction Company
problems, noting that this company has a large contract for
construction of an expressway and other city contracts in
the Buffalo area. The Internal Revenue Service recently
seized all the assets of this company. RANDACCIO indicated

..'3..

b2
b6
b7cC

b6
bic

b6
b7c
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that | |may have some lnterest _
in this construction project, however, since he started b6

his son in this business it was up to his son to take care »7C
of himself. '

On 3/19/65, informant advised that RANDACCIO
and his girl friend had a lengthy discussion concerning
the Yegal aspects of NATARE !

3/17/65. RANDACCIO asked
| knows anything about Canadlan law. She indicated b6

tThat she had done some research on this matter for| | b7C

and learned that extortion under the New York State law is a

felony and if it is committed orally it is punishable up

to 15 years in prison. RANDACCIO indicated that he did not

believe that NATARELLI would get a very severe sentence,

however, [___|pointed out that NATARELLI would be lucky

if he ever got out of Jjail. , . '

The informant stated that[ ____ ]and RANDACCIO also
1

discussed the status of the case involving b6

and her home improvement loan at the Westeﬁn_Saxings_Bank_1 b7C
told RANDACCIO that she learned from

that | could be indicted, but| | told

her that she, | was not going to be the one who

goes to jail In this matter,

On 3/20/65, the informant observed | |

meeting with | |that
afternoon. | |discussed the case against
NATARELLI in Toronto. | | remarked that when

NATARELLI did not return to the apartment on 3/17/65, she

was a little mad at him, indicating that she did not know

at the time that he had been arrested on extortion charges b6
"in Toronto. She explained that she figured NATARELLI. . bIC
would be back the same day like he did all the other times

he went out. She explained that NATARELLI's arrest will

be hard on the child, especially if NATARELLI is goin
t? ?o away for a long time, | Itold[f%::f%:]

that PATTY NATARELLI went to jail when he was 20 years
old and when he came out he was 36 years of age. She -
stated that NATARELLI married his present wife because she
waited for him all these years, and that her father and
brother were in Jjall. She blamed NATARELLI's problems over
the fact that he had no father.. [ stated that

-0 -
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if anything happened to NATARELLI she would never get
involved with another man s1nce half of her life is
spent alone. She remarked, "They can make money with
their horse rooms, but they want to be millionaires."
added that RANDACCIO has not taken a big fall.

stated that she did not believe that NATARELLI

would be able to get bail in Canada because they believe

rNAIABELLI will jump bail if he ever leaves Canada. [____| b6
remarked that the last time NATARELLI was arrested b7C

he said he would never go to jail again, and that he would

go some place and send for her., While discussing the

possibility of NATARELLI jumping bail,[ |re-

marked that the Canadians. do not like €0 s€t baill on anyone

unless they are a resident of the area where they are

arrested. She mentioned that both DA and JAMES
V. LA jumped bail at one time. stated
those | brought NATARELLI nothing but bad Iluck.

[::::::::]stated that although NATARELLI's lawyer
from New York State cannot go into Canada, NATARELLI is
supposed to trust his lawyer. She recalled, however, that
the last time NATARELLI trusted his lawyer he was not
supposed to get anything in the way of a sentence and he got o
six months in jail. She told[::::§]that "Phey!ll have to e
send somebody up there to get him if anﬁiﬁng happens. They'll
have to call 1n some other hoodlums to go in there and bust
up something." [__] remarked that the authorities are
watching NATARELLI like a hawk just waiting for something:
to happen. She stated that it is possible the Canadian
authorities may accept bail for NATARELLI on Thursday,

3/25/65, if he signs extradition papers. [____ | expressed-
her belief that without such extradition papers NATARELLI
-could delay removal for a year or so.

Durine this conversation RANDACCIO arrived at

and told | that she had

better give up the apartment, go live with her mother, and

NRD/\CCIO indicated tol [that he
?i ™0 during ‘the day with]| |and his

brother GWEM@™Schwab Construction Company deal. It is

noted that| | is an officer of Transit Paving b6 /

. Company, Inc., and that RANDACCIO has been reported as BIC |

being carried on the payroll of this company. RANDACCIO's

brother is VICTOR RANDACCIO, Secretary of Local 210 of the

Laborers Union in Buffalo,

s
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The informant advised that he learned from| |

I;ltha‘c her grandmother is staying at | b6
on New York, telephone number b7C
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TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (92-3972)

FROM: ij SAC, BUFFALO (92-174) (P)
7 FRED G. RANDACCIO, aka

AR

WEEKLY SUMMARY AIRTEL

by| |for the period 3/22-28/65:

On 3/22/65, informant reported no information
relating to the subject.

The following is a summary of information furnishe§ED

/ ;

observed entering the

On 3/23/65, | | advised that RANDACCIO was

The Informant stated that| | learned from
RANDACCIO that| !is representi
some of those arrested with n Toronto on/
3/17/65.

was contacted by two State
(two Detectives of the Buifalo Polj

FBIL Agent that day. According to
was informed that the Canadian authorities have an air tight

ot o
N.Y., at approximately &:15 p.ﬁ! tTEt‘ﬁEy“‘J

[ | informed RANDACCIO that her employer, E;::::::]
roopers

/

LAG~

)

i ASQUALE NATARELLI and his friends in Toronto. 4
told RANDACCIO that was told that @“

”3 - Bureau (AM-RM) ;f ﬁj@f // 5/ ‘{“\ '
5 - Buffalo( REC 53/ /~ —Bjé
1 - 92-273, DANNY SANSANESE)
1 - 92-296, PASQUALE NATARELLI) v5 APR 7. 1968
1 - 92- 354 ALBERT VOLPE)
1 - 166-192sub 1) L é/
LFA:mas é&%
(8) Ty
) ) N
=y
‘@Lp%‘roved \p\’ ()I Sent M Per

@@ APR 125868 Asent in Charge
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b2
bé

b7cC

b2
b6
. b7C
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there are two other men in Buffalo who are involved in this

case and that they had better start "sweating." The informant be
stated that RANDACCIO made no comment to the remark by [ |  1uic
and she stated "You and who else."

It is noted that on 3/17/65, PASQUALE NATARELLI

was arrested along with | and| | in
Toronto, Ontario, Canada on charges of extortion. A b6
separate case captioned "PASQUALE NATARELLI, aka; RICHARD b7C

ANGLE - VICTIM; ITAR - CONSPIRACY" was opened by the Buffalo b7D

rﬂﬁflce_hased_unnn_inﬁormation developed by the
and |

__ , |
} as well as the FBI, concerning NATARELLI's
travels to Toronto, Ontario, Canada to meet members of the
"VOLPE Family."

on 3/24/65, | ladvised that RANDACCIO called

upon | | shortly before eight o'clock that night.

The informant stated that | |discussed a local

arrest with RANDACCFQ_EQiQﬁ involved a member of the AMIGONE b2
Family in Buffalo. o0ld RANDACCIO that a girl, later b6
identified as| | b7cC

had been arrested by the Bulfalo Police Department. She
stated that this girl, a prostitute, had been working for

| |and had been filling dates with Negroes before
she was arrested. RANDACCIO remarked that all of the AMIGONE
Family are pimps.

It is noted that a separate case captioned "UNSUB; .
I | VICTIM; WSTA" was opened by the 0.
Buffalo Office and the victim was interviewed on 3/22/65 by
Agents of the Buffalo Office.

The informant stated that RANDACCIO and| |

[::::] discussed the legal aspects concerning NATARELLI's

. arrest in Toronto, Ontario, Canada and whether ot a charge

-could be filed against NATARELLI in Buffalo. | | stated she b6
believes that an indictment maybe returned in Buffalo against bic
NATARELLI in this matter. who is basing most of her
knowledgernf_this_mﬁtter-from information obtained from her
employer, appears to be concerned over the fact that
RANDACCIO maybe involved in this matter.

e



BU 92-174

and met that night to discuss the value of various
‘properties that could be used to raise bail for PASQUALE b6
NATARELLI. |informed RANDACCIO that the mechanics of p7C
obtaining bail in Canada differ from those in the United

States, espe01ally since NATARELLI is not a citizen of

Canada.

[::;:::ff 3/25/65, the informant advised that RANDACCIO

The informant stated that RANDAGCIO and[::::::]
then dlscussed the case involving DANNY SANSANESE and his b6
| | who have fraudulently obtained b7C
funds as a home improvement loan to finance a trip to : :
Florida. RANDACCIO told| that SANSANESE has used every-
body around Buffalo for the past 40 or 50 years.

Later that night informant stated that Buffalo
contacted| | while
RANDACCLO was present and informed her that he has been
making a review of Canadian Laws pertaining to bail and
appeals can be made on a bail-denial to a higher court.

| thereafter informed RANDACCIO that
had gone to Toronto, Ontario, Canada to be present

" JQuring NATARELLI's preliminary hearing on bail and that
[:::::%;;],had compared this procedure as that followed by

the Buifalo Efff:fffff and the Erie County Court. ©She

stated that told her that a detainer filed against

NATARELLI in Toronto, Canada is comparable to the procedure

followed by City Court because NATARELLI is not a resident

.and he has a prior felony conviction. She stated that it

is possible that the Toronto Court cannot grant bail because

‘of the detainer, however, it is possible that he could appeal - b6
i ase to_a superior court. RANDACCIO advised| _ brc

that[:::::fi:]is not PASQUALE NATARELLI's attorney

and that NATARELLI is now represented by| |

a Toronto attorney, whom the has idenTiIied as being a

lawyer for big time gamblers and allegedly attended meetings

with Mafia members at the Moosinec Goose Club.

RANDAGCIO stated he believes that| | simply
~wants to make trips to Toronto, Ontario, Canada and will be
going up there every week. | | explained that] |
through his review of the law in this matter, will be able
to find out something to tell the Canadian lawyers for
_NATARELLI. RANDACCIO admitted that [ |is a brilliant

b6
b7cC
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lawyer, however, he suffers from a terrible personality.
RANDACCIO informed | | that he wanted to talk

to on 3/26/65 when h § back from Toronto,
and that he would like to see at |

around 7:00 p.m.
On 3/26/65, the informant advised that RANDACCIO

went to shortly before eight
o'clock that nlﬁgt to meet|

When he arrived was not present at the apartment
and RANDACCIO complained tol | that the FBI had

been following him all day. He also stated that he believes
that NATARELLI could get a sentence up to 21 years in
Canada and that they also appropriated the car which was
driven by NATARELLI into Canada. It is noted that this car

is registered to| | at Buffa%o an% is being held

by the MIPD in Toronto, Ontario, Canada. | informed -
RANDACCIO that when[:j::::::]arrived in Toronto that day
they would not let him in to see NATARELLI or appear at the
preliminary hearing until after fhree o'clock. She also
suggested that RANDACCIO not pay ﬂQI.hlﬁ.&ﬂﬁVlceS
that night. She stated that she hopes tha‘ did
not start drinking while he was in Toronto, indicating that
he talks too much when he starts to drink. RANDACCIO told

[ 1that he, RANDACCIO, would not go to Toronto himself.
While discussing to,
RANDACCIO called iobscene
names and said that| [Ts the kind of man that would:.
sell him, RANDACCIO, down the river and that he would not *
trust him, At 8:42 n.om_ that night arrived at

I . to see RANDACCIO and | about
his trip to Toronto. | advised that before coming
to the apartment he had stopped at his mother's house and
"had dinner with her.

| | informed RANDACCIO that | |

| |a Toronto attorney, wants $7,500.00 as a retainer
nn cnis case and that NATARELLI's hearing is either next

week or the week after. However they feel that it is almost
impossible to get bail for NATARELLI. He explained that

in Toronto they do not have a Grand Jury like they have in
Buffalo.

b6
bic

bé
bic

- b6

biC
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' The informant sTaied_ihail____j____Jexplalned to
RANDACCIO that the victim had a sales
promotion plan with "Nassau or Nasso" and that VOLPE went
here (possibly to Nassau) and indicated that he,
| did not like the setup. The informant stated that

mention was made of someone giving a man 100,000 shares

of stock and a disagreement between t ] ook place

in their effort to settle the matter.Ti;fzzzi:i;jstated

that "they" threatened to go to a lawy the man

is being sued for an eight million dollar fraud. Based
upon information furnished by t?e_lnﬁnrmantﬁ_li_annears

that reference is being made to , Who

is beingrgugg_fgx_ﬁight million dollars in back taxes in
.Canada. added that it does not appear that

or [ lare the complainants in the charges filed against
NATARELLI and the VOLPE Brothers and that the complaint

came from a member of the Police Department. He stated that

they would need the testimony of| for corroboration to

support these charges. He stated that the prosecution is

going to have a hard time proving extortion since it appears
" that NATARELLI and VOLPE had money coming to them from

and that they had simply threatened him in an attempt to

collect what was due them. According to NATARELLI

has not told anyone anything and that one of tThe lawyers
wants a retainer of $7,500.00.

b6
b7cC

| stated that NATARELLI has never jiasa
RANDACCIO'S name and that neither HUMPHRIES nor NAS g ,
mentioned his name. He stated that NASSO told him UHEEEEE
wanted $7,500.00 plus the expense of a transcript of testrimony.
After RANDACCIO remarked that NATARELLI is facing a sentence
of 21 years, informed him that a sentence for
extortion is 14 years, but the prosecution will hav o a

that there is no extortion. . _|stated that
of the Buffalo Police Department has been to Toronto to

make inquiri ncerning this matter. RANDACCIO asked b6
| |ifi has obtained his "1list," and | | »7C
said he has not, but the police in Toronto have pictures of

SAM PIERI, DANNY SANSANESE and RANDACCIO, indicating that these
pictures are being used in an effort to establish the identifi-
cation of someone else who was with NATARELLI during his trips

to Canada.
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After discussing the problems arising out of
NATARELLI's arrest in Canada, RANDACCIO stated that he has
heard that an investigative committee is in Buffalo and
they want him, RANDACCIO, to run. discounted
this belﬁgf and §tg%ed that if there was a committee in
Buffalo, in the Erie County District Attorney's
Office would have to know about it. According to the
informant, the conversation turned to the characterization
of various attorneys and [ Jcommented that the e
attorneys are going to stallr;hiﬁ_gaﬁﬂ_?ecause they want b
money. He pointed out that is the best friend ’
of the VOLPEs and indicated that he may call |
who 1s supposed to be the best lawyer in Canada. He stated
that NATARELLI has to make this decision however. RANDACCIO
suggested that]| | 20 up to Toronto and explain this .
to NATARELLI, however, | | should make this trip at
his own convenlence.r_Hg_glgg_guggested that | |
go over and talk to | of NATARELLI,
and explain. to her what she has heard.

| |stated that he believes NATARELLI should
call the Immigration people and tell them he would like to
go out on bail and would consent to be excluded or deported b6
right after the trial. v b7C

stated that he would try to find Tff:fffm
the Immigration people how this could be worked out.
stated that ifl| |would assure

him, | |that NATAﬁELL%:ffE:EEEﬂ this charge, then
RODENBERG would go along with recommendation to
NATARELLI since | has a good understanding of Canadian
Law.

The informant stated that during this peeting between
and RANDACCIO, he recalled that _
- Told RANDACCIO that the 1awny_in_Qana$a informed him that be

they were involved in this. pointed out he did not b7C
know if the lawyers in Canada were silent partners in this
gambling venture or not.

It is possible that|[::::::::]1s referring to the
stock ownership of Gamba Silver Mines which controls Nassau
Tropicana in the Bahama Islands. Previous investigations
have disclosed gambling interests of the VOLPE Family in the b6
Bahama Islands. : b7C
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Prior to leaving the apartment, RANDACCIO advised
that he has an appointment at 11:30 p.m. that night and
asked| | if he wanted to go with him. Informant
stated that he observed RANDACCIO and[_______ ] leave the
apartment of| | together at 11:15 p.m.

on 3/27/65, [} advised that | I
I lof PASOUALE NATARELLL residinege atl] | '

Lﬁf called upon around

our o'clock that afternoon. According to the informant,

is concerned over the arrest of NATARELLI

in Toronto and speculated on her future if NATARELLI did

not return to Buffalo within the next few days. She stated

that the last time NATARELLI was sentenced and after he

returned to Buffalo, they sat down and decided that at

least $1,000.00 should be set aside incase anything happened
However, they never got around to doing this.

@aated that she owes bills all over town, however,

balize really could expect nothing but

 this. explained to[f%ZZ] that she has

- policy on the child of NATARELLI and this policy

will be worth $2,000.00 when he is 21 years of age and he

can use this to go to school. She also talks of the

possibility of NATARELLI being away for a long time and it

would not b :ght:Efifff to promise that she would wait for

him., told] that sho.ng ks love herself and

it would be only natural in a ye@ w?o to go looking for

love. She stated that she would YEERrried if she could

find a man who would give her all the things she has not had

in the past few years. She stated that the idea of getting

a job conflicts with the time needed to take care of her

son and complained over the fact that she has not hadxany new

clothes for over a year.

The informant stated that [____| and[::::::::]left

the apartment around 5:30 p.m. together. At approximatel
8:20 p.m. RANDACCIO returned to the apartment with |

-[_Jand RANDACCIO was complaining Fgg; the FBI was
surveilling him all day on 3/26/65. began
discussing the financial needs of | with
RANDACCIO. She mentioned that | will get

NATARELLI's salary of $100.00 a week as long as the money
comes in, however, owes all kinds of bills for

b2
b6
bi7c

b6
bic

furniture. RANDACCIO stated that he has been giving]

$25.00 a week and figured that the new car payments for
| ]car must be about $lOO 00 a month.

-7-



¢ .

BU 92-1T74

| RANDACCIO informed ftnat] I
had better go get herself a job since he, RANDACCIO, is not
obligated to her. He stated that he has not made any money
on "the book" for a year and he is now checking "the book"

himself. [ |told RANDACCIO that she tried to tell him b6 .
this before because when RANDACCIO had $100.00 and gave her bic
50.00 she knew at the same time that was getting

200.00 and was out buying $75.00 dresses and so forth. It
is the opinion of the informant that RANDACCIO and
-NATARELLI are sharing in some joint business or gambling
venture which | seems to think they should have
been sharing equally. RANDACCIO stated that since he is now
seeing the books himself maybe they would get a break and
realize additional funds. '

- ILater that night the informant stated thatl | b6
[ ] and RANDACCIO were met at[______ Japartment by & man b7C
known only as "SAM." SAM mentioned to RANDACCIO the fact .
that NATARELLI was arrested in Canada and RANDACCIO told SAM

that he was arrested a couple of weeks ago and he has four

lawyers representing him and the other men who were arrested

with him. Informant s during this conversation b6
SAM mentioned the name down at the Peace Bridge, b7C
apparently employed by e Immigration Service. RANDACCIO's

comment to this fragmentary conversation was "We had to bring
a guy across last summer." .

. At this point the conversation changed and [::::::::]
[1 appeared to be amused about the fact that DANNY
SANSANESE has a wife and two girl friends and that if anyone
should ever write the life of DANNY SANSANESE it ji e a
best seller. ded that he was the one tha write
such a book ang ed out that DANNY SANSANESE @ ing
old and would "to settle down to a job that would pay
$125.00 a week. Someone asked him how DANNY SANSANESE could
live on $125.00 a week when he could not live on $125.00 a
day and further he has never worked on a job in his life.

_ On 3/28/65, BU[____ lcould furnish no information
relating to the subject or his-associates. b2

bé
bic
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Via ATRTEL ATR MAIL - REGISTERED
(Priority)
S TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (92-3972) S
J !; .
‘ FROM: SAC, BUFFALO (92-174) (P)
FRED G.”RANDACCIO, aka
AR
WEEKLY SUMMARY AIRTEL
The following is a summarﬁ of information furnished
by | for the period 3/29-4/4/65: Q;Q@Q N .dﬁgJ

On 3/29/65, the informant reported no information
concerning the subject.

On 3/30/65,[::::::::] advised that at approximately

eight o'clock that night RANDACCIO called upon his oo
and discussed the recent arrest of PASQUALE e

NATARELLI in Toronto, Ontario, Canada. The informant stated B7C
that both RANDACCIO and.E::::jtalked at some length about

the financial problems involved in NATARELLI's arrest,
particularly the cost of attorneys and money te _be used in

the event bail 1f_gxanLed;..BAHDAQQLQ_lnﬁgxmid |
that NATARELLI's will have t o) -
to work. They both agreed that RANDACCIO would give )
money and that she would turn this money over \§//
with the excuse that RANDACCIO did not handle this [/

matter personally since he did not have time to drop the
money off at her apartment.

Later that night contacted[;;:::]
| |and got an&gsurance rrom him that he would see b6
his "client” tomorrow and would leave by twelve o'clock. b7C

t:m‘,] L. _____1 - RN

3 Bureau (AM-RM) st £¢ 034 7/? Z;Pg 8%1&55 37 @

lIf - Buffalo
El - 02 296, PASQUALE NATARELLI)

1 - 92-354, | ]

o (T 2-509, NICK RIZZ0) YT

LFA: maig/g 1 b6
.~ App rox(e ). "‘ Sent b7C
2 O Yo J Spébﬂl Agent in Charge
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RANDACCIO interrupted to remark that money is no object and
they want to get the best lawyer they can. RANDACCIO told
[:::%:]that they took up $2,000 to give the man (in Canada).
He explained that there are supposed to be three lawyers in

Toronto, one for each man arrested. RANDACCIO told i?c
RODENBERG that these men in Canada should n W ied
about him comlng up with the money and thatTf%??EE?éﬁ:should
ask ondiitakie attorneys if he represents the or
S PDENBERG was told that he should tell this

attorn§ g% 'FREDDY doesn't like it and PACINI (ALFRED
PACINI)'doesn't like it."

On 3/31/65, the informant advised that [___ |

met RANDACCIO and [_ Jat approximately nine b6
o'clock that night to discuss NATARELLI's case in Canada. b7C

RODENBERG explained that he flew up to Toronto that after-
noon to see NATARELLI.

had been in downtown Buffalo th
that RANDACCIO was with his girl
p.m. that night until approx1mat,w

. on 4/2/65,[::::::::]adv1sed that told
8 | that the case against PASQUALE NATARELLL looks
good for the defense. The Toronto attorney offered to come b2
- to Buffalo anytime to discuss the charges against NATARELLI b6
" with RANDACCﬁQA__Ing_lnﬁgxnant stated that RANDACCIO left a b7C
message with that she should set up a meet
with this attorney at midnight. The informant stated that

the name of PACINI (Buffalo attorney ALFRED PACINI) was
mentioned.

-

On 4/3/65, the informant stated that RANDACCIO met
with |at approximately eight o'clock that night
to discuss NATARELLI's case. | |informed RANDACCIO
that he saw the transcript of The case against NATARELLI the
way the pollce had typed it up. He stated that it was "very
big stuff,” however, he believes that the VOLPEs and NATARELLI
have a very good defense. He commented that the victim and
one of the VOLPEs had a reason to get into a fight, but '
NATARELLI did not. The informant stated that during this b6
discussion the name of (PH) was mentioned and that b7C
ACCIO has this man's business card. The connection of
| with this case is unknown to the informant.
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According to the informant,| | bases
NATARELLI'S defense on the fact that if the VOLPEs and
NATARELLI had threatened victim in January why would the
victim be doing business with them in March. At this
. point mentioned "they even sent a2 man from bE
England, had a blue blood, a sir somebody."” There was . bIC
some indication that this individual involved a delivery

00. RANDACCIO s sted that they send

orer_Lnjcanada to represent .
them in this matter, however, and | [informed

him that[_____ ]is in a bad way in Canada and that he could
not help them. : :

i DAVID HUMPHRIES. He stated t

_RANDACCIO told | Iand[::::::::lthat
v | was going up to Canada on Tuesday, /6/65,
however, Pg_gng_ma§1to mention that she is going u
Toronto. advised that NATARELLI and the
. cannot receive visitors and they get six packs of 01garettes
a week in jail. He stated +that NATARELLI told him that
when he gets out of jail he will be an expert in bridge
playing. He further stated thagt the ‘'VOLPEs and NATARELLI
are being represented by Cana ’ orneys FRANK NASSO and

'VOLPEs are barred from
t eventually NATARELLI

¢ coming into the United States

JBE i1l not be able to enter Canada. He informed RANDACCIO

g that the prosecution will have to turn over to the defense
P attorneys the transcripts of the testimony by the victim,
‘a8 well as the copies of evidence obtained by the police.

] . The informant stated that RANDACCIO did not under-
stand how the Canadian authorities could keep NATARELLI in
jail for three months

On 4/4/65, the informant advised that RANDACCIO
contacted | |that morning and again that afternoon,
however, no pertinent information was reported at that

time.

b7c

"bo
b7cC
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Via AIRTEL AIR MAIL - REGISTERED |
(Priority) l
________________________________________________ I
&\?o: DIRECTOR, FBI (92-3972)
FROM: SAC, BUFFALO (92-174) (P)
FRED G.@RANDACCIO, aka, -
AR

WEEKLY SUMMARY AIRTEL

o /"
é%b : The following is a summary of information furnished
.'// by| |during the period 4/5-11/65:
on L/5/65, | | advised that FRED G. -
NDACCIO met his| that night ¢

|stated that _linformed BAE%ACCIO that PASQUALE
A NATARELLL's is under the

N1 impression that RANDACCIO has all of NATARELLI's money and
' that RANDACCIO is using this money to defend NATARELLI.
RANDACCIO became extremely angry over thﬁg_gllggg&fon and
told her that she should not go over to anymore,
however, she should tell that RANDACCIO does not

get a job. RANDACCIO described | |as a "filthy
ffﬁ'" | | explained to RANDACCIO that[:;;:]
was upset and that she should_not have to

from about 9:45 p.m. until after midnight. The informent >

12t this was all NATARELLI'S fault for lettlng
think he is a "big man." When|:| told RANDACCIO

2 - Bureau (AM-ﬁM) 'Egigj@
- Buffalo. 18 APR 15 1965
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RANDACCIO about thj with] | She stated,
however, that she, blew her top when | |
indicated that RA was working for NATARELLI. .
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that[:::::::]has some idea that NATARELLI has been

receiving income of thousands of dollars a week, 3 _
RANDACCIO informed [ ___]that when NATARELLI gave[::;;:;;;g 0
$25.00 before going to Canada that was all the money ne maa @ °'C
in the world. RANDACCIO explained that he was not going

to give[_____ ]anymore money and that he was not obligated

to her in any way.

- On 4/6/65, informant reported no information
relating to the subject.

"~ On 4/7/65. RANDACCIO was observed entering the
apartment of ximately 8:15 p.m.

at a
Informant stated that| complained to RANDACCIO
that her employer, had not paid her enough
money and that he] | had the nerve to call her

ruhllg_gng_mgﬁ in the doctor's office. Informant stated that

indicated that she is going to take a month

off from work and that she would get $45.00 a week unemploy- e

rment_lnﬂnrancf. It was the opinion of the informant that b7C
is going to have some sort of treatment done

- to her feet and will be away from work for a few days.

Later during that night, | |

-dropped over to see | |while RANDACCIO was there.
No further information was reported by the informant.
On 4/8/65, the informant stated that shortly after
- 9:15 that night, Buffalo attorney and
A apartment of | bé
7 N.Y. The informant . b7C
~ stated that]| [ indicated that one of the

|was released from jail on bail in Toronto
prior To 5:00 p.m. that afternoon.

on 4/9/65, the informant observed FRED RANDACCIO 1o
with | | from 8:00 p.m. that night until after b7C

' ' on 4/10/65, Fgg_inigxm@n§1again reported that
| visited that night in her
apartment and was there when RANDACCIO arrived at aggroxlmately

8:00 that night. RANDACCIO was also observed at -
apartment on the night of 4/11/65, however, no pertinent b6
information was developed as a result of this contact. - bic

—2-
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LEADS (CONT'D)
BUFFALO (CONT'D)
AT BUFFALO, NEW YORK (CONT'D)

members of lLa Cosa Nostra.

2. Will identify and describe the activities of those
individuals who are engaged in bookmaking act1v1t1es under the
control and direction of FRED G. RANDACCIO,

3. Will maintain close liaison with BERNARD COLBERT,
Chief, Intelligence Unit, Internal Revenue Service, who is
also conductlng investlgatlons of bookmakers associated with
RANDACCIO at the direction of the Department of Justice.

4., Will maintain liaison with members of the BCI,
New York State Police, who are also investigating organized
bookmaking activities in the Buffalo area.

5. Will maintain daily contact with highly placed
confidential informants who are furnishing information on a
regular basis concerning the activities of subject and other
members of the "MAGADDINO Family."

INFORMANTS

Identity of Source

BU T~1

| |

BU T-2

Lo '
(contacted by SA SO

| BU T-3 | b7D
BU T-4

IPCI |

(contacted by SAA |

- B -
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INFORMANTS (CONT'D)

Identity of Source

BU T=5H

BU T-6

BU T-7

b2
. : b6

RII T-8 bIC

- b7D

(contacted by SA
on 10/2/6M4)

BU T~9
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ADMINISTRATIVE | | -

The following is a summary of pertinent information
received from highly confidential sources which pertains to
. FRED G, RANDACCIO:

During the period 9/21-27/64 [ | furnished b2
. information that RANDACCIO was observed visiting his]| | ©°
i | New_York, each b7C

night with she exception of 9/23 and 2(/64. The informant
advised that whenever RANDACCIO is- visiting at) v
apartment and one of his associates such as PASQUALERNATARELLI
wants to meet him1 he will signal RANDACCIO by letting the  /i/
telephone ring in . one or two. tszg;' %) //.“,//'
\v . ’

on 9/28/64-[::::::::] advised that FRED. e RANDACCIO
was boastlnz_thatTheﬂhad uaken_Tome sort of physical reprisal .,/ b2
against because was not paying his debts. e b6
RANDACCIO made the remark that] |was a "bum" and ke R
had knocked sprawling,

i

Informant also added that met .
with RANDACCIO that night, and that RANDACCIO mentidonéd that -
he had gotten into a crap game and lost $2,100.00, borrowed '
$1,000,00, and proceeded to win $3,100.00., -

The informant stated that[_____ | had recently b6
purchased RANDACCIO!s car, and the title was in the process yle

of being transferred to[:f:::::] name,

On the same date, informant stated that
[:::::]had placed a horse bet with a bookmaker and learned that
her horse had won., The bookmaker claimed that he did not
getl bet in on time; and she was then wondering b6
whether or not the bookmaker has been placing other bets bicC
for her, She complalned to RANDACCIO about this matter,
and protested to RANDACCIO that she did not want RANDACCIO to
go near the men when RANDACCIO mentioned he would talk to
the bookmaker.

On 9/30-10/2/64 informant reported RANDACCIO visiting
each night,

During the period 9/25~10/19/64 the informant furnished
no information concerning the activities of FRED G, RANDACCIO,

: jmb
J - D -
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© ADMINTSTRATIVE (CONT'D) «v//y;j’ -
, On 10/21 /64 | |advises Fhafl lg/
| | ana /7
RANDACCTO were attempting to get a gggﬁﬁFé ticket given to
2 The informant stated
. b6
_— p7C
RANDACCIO indicated that he had contacted | b7D
on 10/29/64 ladgvised that RANDACCIO had
recently bought
ROl T Ao, = : .
11 e 6k |furnished infornation that
It is noted that during the course of another )
investigation, it was learned that | . )
~ //
b6
[ |warned RANDACCIO that she would E;C
7D

The informant further stated that RANDACCIO had his

- E -
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ADMINISTRATIVE (CONT'D) | S,

on 11/3/64 ladvised _that/l _| FRED
G. RANDACCIO, PASQUALE NATARELLI, and were b2
planning to visit Rochester and Canan aigua, New York, that b6
evening, Informant explained that RANDACCIO -and] | b7e
were supposed to meet and and
that NATARELLI and GRAVKNTE w?u%d Join them Tater, il
j/f{;

The informant stated that”during a discussion of
DANNY SANSANESE, | | said she thought a great deal

of SANSANESE's wife, and that she/is acquainted with b6
SANSANESE's | She stated that b7C
SANSANESE could do anythlng, gyen murder,, and would never
talk. /V%

Inforpant further stated that made
reference to s6vious gathering wherein DANNY SANSANESE,

_JOHN "PEANUTSH/TRONOLONE, and others were present, During [/)/’ Nl
this gather'ng, PEANUTS TRONOLONE told DANNY SANSANESE that "
RANDACCIO was ge soft and did not know what he was
talking about. |told RANDACCIO that when SANSANESE
agreed with TRONOLONE, she immediately jumped up, knocked
over her chair, and cursed SANSANESE for talking about
RANDACCIO behind his back, She stated that PEANUTS TRONOLONE
told her they were not talking about RANDACCIO; however, she,

| [lknew that they were,

on 11/8/64[ ] advised that| |
[ ] contacted RANDACCIO th?g_dgﬁwand talked to him about
a smart businessman known_as ho wanted to go into
business with RANDACCIO, !described as a "big-
time wheeler and dealer" and worth a lot of money, but he
is having trouble with his wife, who is supposed to be a
schizophrenic, [::::::]told RANDACCIO of an incident wherein .,

PAT's wife asked her husband to buy her a new car, and b6
complained over the small house they own, which cost b7cC
only $14,000,00 or $15,000,00, ated that PAT's wife
wants a Cadillac convertible and does not want to buy

her the car, [ ] stated that one of | ] employees
had bought a brand new home and car, and that PAT's wife
cannot understand why they cannot have a bigger home and
car., _

RANDACCIO asked | Iwratl |could do for him,
and reminded RANDACCIO that has a lot of money and

- F -
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ADMINISTRATIVE (CONT'!D)

he believed that Just wants to be seen with RANDACCIO since
RANDACCIO is regarded as a 'very important man." RANDACCIO:

pointed out that he still knows where he can get twenty-five b6
or thirty thousand dollars for this busineSﬁ[fffffre if 1 b7C
has a good, soun al. RANDACCIO informed that he

would meet wit the followlng Tuesday morning at a

restaurant if wanted to see him, RANDACCIO remarked

"Phis guy may prove to be my salvation,"

It 1s noted that subsequent surveillances disclosed
RANDACCIO started driving a small tan-colored Mustang registered
Transit Paving Company of Depew, New York. | |
has been identified as an officer of this company,

Shortly after 1:00 PM 11/8/64 PASQUALE NATARELLI
contacted RANDACCIO in Buffalo and, according to the
informant, they discussed matters relating to "La Cosa Nostra.
The informant stated that/NATARELLI and RANDACCIO discussed
a matter concerning PAULAVGLPE, of the "Volpe Family" in
Toronto, gntario, Canada, about "making two guys in 'La Cosa
Nostra.'!

On 11/9/64 [::::::::Iadvised that FRED G. RANDACCIO ™

and PASQUALE NATARELLI drove- oyér to the Camellia Linen y o P2
\/Supply Company that day in a&\effort to locate VINCENT A, )
CRO, the son-in-law of ST GADDINO.—~—The informant. s
staped that in the dlscussion oINSCRO, RANDACCIO told CHARLES .
LWIONTANA, another son-in-law of EVE GADDINO that SCRO \,‘
~—yas supposed to call his brother, JOSEPE “SERO, on an urgent By
tter and that JOSEPH SCRO was to get in touch with - JOSEPH e
/-EALCONE of Utica, New York., RANDACCIO indicat that JOSEPH
\FALCONE would be at the La Hacienda Restaurgnyldt 7:30 PM on
11/11/64, RANDACCIO indicated that PETER AMMAGADDINO was

already aware of this meeting and that pos§ibly two other i
people had to be notified of this appointment, NATARELLI :
indicated to the informant that he would take care of the

others as far as notifylng them of the meeting, @ 7

A physical surveillance conducted at' the La Haclenda
Restaurant on Sheridan Drive in the Town of Amherst, New York,
on the outskirts of Buffalo, New York, on the night of 11/11/64
failed to disclose the presence of any individuals associated
with the "Magaddino Family." Efforts to locate RANDACCIO,
NATARELLI, and other members of the "Magaddino Family" in the

-G -
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Buffalo area failed to disclose their whereabouts that night,

During the period 11/9-12/64 [:::F::::ljuhUjgxﬁ o2
RANDACCIO was observed at the apartment of in w7

Buffalo, New York.

On _11/17/64 | lagvised that RANDACCIO severely,
reprimanded |because | was continually
after him to %e%ffe problems in the | [family. Informant

stated that and RANDACCIO drove out to the home of b2

|that night to settle a dispute over whether or not b6
| | could be employed as a hostess 1n a restaurant operated bic
by

on 12/14/64[ ] advised that DANNY SANSANESE
contacted RANDACCIO's girl friend earlier that day and she made
the remark that a "bunch of kids" involved in a burglary ring
wanted to know 1f PASQUALE NATARELLI was behind their
activities. '

The informant stated that shortly after 8:15 PM on

12/16/64 [ | contacted RANDACCIO at the
apartment of | [. As he arrived at the apartment,
RANDACCTIO questioned concerning the iggn;i;x_gﬁ_ﬁfmeone
outside the apartment, responded tha be
was outside and commented that "they" had ransacked a house b7C

and that he, [__ ]saw them as he came into the apartment.
RANDACCIO warned that he did not want to see any of these
"pums" and he wanted them to keep away from the house,

\4

_ i R
It is noted that | ] a notorious _-7

safe burglar in the Buffalo area), 'was found at 2:30 AM the

next morning bleeding from a stab wound and sitting in a

car in a parking lot at the rear of the Columbus Hospital

on the West Side of Buffaﬁg. Agggﬁding to Buffalo police

reports, the’ car in which was found bleeding 1s owned ¢’

by | | ew York, who has been b7C

accused of burglarizIng Burralo Automatic Ihc. on 5/10/64

It is also noted that on the afterncon of 12/15/64 whilel |

was in court in Buffalo, New York, hls home on| |

was burglarized, The NYSP have charged | |

Iwwith the burglary of | [home ™

and 1 reported “they are lgoking for two other men,

refused to say how or wherf he was stabbed after being

COVER PAGE
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- p2
treated at two Buffalo hospitals on thi7mqfn1ng of 12/17/64 b6
Foe jEALH T b7C
On 12/17/64 advised that | |
received a telephone call earlier th&gﬁiél from & girl who |
said she was the girl friend of JAKIE\ USSO. She informed A

| | that JAKIE RUSSO has been missing for three g
months and she was contactlng[:::::]in an attempt to locate
RUSSO, s QQ SO

| réxplained that | lwas upset -
over receiving this telephone call since she, | | b2
only recalls meeting RUSSO's girl friend at the Finger Lakes b6
Race Track while she was with RANDACCIO and JAKIE RUSSO. b7C
When | |informed RANDACCIO of this call, she

explained further that she had told RUSSO's girl friend
whlle they were at the race track that she was employed as
a secretary to Buffalo attorney

| |stated that RANDACCIO told | | k2
that the last time he saw JAKIE RUSSO was at the PFinger Lakes be
Race Track near Canandaigua, New York., According to the b7C
informant, [ Jtold JAKIE RUSSO's girl friend that if she
received a subpoena concerning this mattep’ she would deny
knowing JAKIE RUSSO'!'s girl friend.

4

' It is noted that FRANK JOSEPH/\VARENTI, of Apalachin
fame, sold Club 30 in Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania, and returned
to Rochester, New York, in August 1964, He purchased a new
home in Rochester and“had his furniture delivered from
Pittsburgh to his new home in Rochester in September 1964,
Approximately two weeks after VALENTI established residence
in Rochester, JAKIE RUSSO disappeared from his home and '
hangouts in Rochester.

In regards to the relationship between[ ] = b2
[:::::]and her employer, | | ﬁ?c
has reported on occasion that | |has trouble at times
getting herpaycheck on time; however, she apparently works
when she feels like it.

on 12/18/64 the informant stated that | I
was asked by RODENBERG if she could trust him for her week's
pay; she refused to honor RODENBERG's request and explained
that she had agreed to wait on one other occasion for her

- T -
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pay and it took her three weeks to collect it. -
later informed RANDACCIO thatl I e
had placed a tTelephone call to one of his c¢lients, who '
was facing a rape charge, and told his client that he

would have to have $100,00 at 5:00 PM that afternoon in

order to get something on the court calendar., |
stated that the client came down to the office wi he $100.00
and got her paycheck, She stated that RODENBERG had
already charged the client with $1200.00 for his services,
and that as far as she knew, nothing had to go on the court
calendar in this case.,

.

also informed RANDACCIO that| |
is going—To gev Immr trouple over other incidents like-This i
and specifically referred to a case wherein Iforged

a man's and a womant!s signature on some checks and papers
involved in some case, and that the woman for some reason or
other had made photostats of the sighatures. '

On 12/21/64 advised that an unidentified
man contacted RANDACCIO ThatT nlght and indicated his desire
to go into some business with RANDACCIO. This same unidentified
man also mentioned that he had lost $1200.00 recently in a
prize fight; however, the informant could furnish no further
information concerning this matter,

on 1/19/65[ ] advised that RANDACCIO appeared
at [;;::::lapartment from around 7:00 PM until around midnight. 4,
No Information was developed by the informant which would . b6
indicated the travels of RANDACCIO during the week, b7C

The informant reported the presence of RANDACCIO as
entering his girl friend's apartment at approximately 7:20 PM
that night, The informant stated that RANDACCIO was having
trouble getting over a recent illness.

on 2/6/65| | advised that RANDACCIO, NATARELLI
and their girl friends were planning to leave the Buffalo
area for a short trip and specific reference was made to a
trip into Canada where RANDACCIO wants to play in a crap
game, ' :

On 2/15/65 the informant advised that RANDACCIO

-J -
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explained that | had to attend a wedding on
Saturday, 2/20/65.
b2
| b6
[@dvised that . bIC
ernoon, 2/20/65, -~ */P

at the Cordon Bleu Restaurant, 2909 Genesee Street, Cheektowaga,
New York., TERESI explailned that guests at the weddlng party
included STEVE MAGADDINO, FRED G. RANDACCIO and other members
of the "Magaddino Family. He pointed out that a daughter /

of had been married that day. ;;;//
on 3/11/65] | advised that |

explained that her employer, Hp:v-r mm—

recelved a telephone ca er that day from either

DANNY SANSANESE o , who were traveling together

somewhere in North Carolina, According to | |
learned from SACCO or SANSANESE that they had fraudulently
obtained a bank loan in the amount of $3,500,00,

speculated that when DANNY SANSANESE
returns to Buffalo he will attempt to borrow $3,500.00 from
RANDACCIO to make restitution from the bank. RANDACCIO scoffed
at the idea of his loaning SANSANESE the money, pointing out
7 .. that SANSANESE only cares about himself. Accordiniﬁyo the e
informant, was of the opinion that SAM{BONETO, s
"Tfjiiﬁ aka Georgﬂéégaft Wwill Try to lay the matter before RANDACCIO. " p7C
[~ “RANDACCIO exXpressed his satisfaction over not being involved
in this matter, but commented that SAM BONITO has a g
mouth and will tell FINO, who in turn will tell JOHﬁ%SQﬁMILLERI

and then RANDACCIO will have to hear about SANSANESE's tr uble
from CAMMILLERI, _ ”*‘

i ~
F'( 5‘/' ;

He also stated that SANSANESE has a lot of—reIEEEEEQ T
and that he recalls that a nephew of SANSANESE went t ou§ }/
$31,000,00 in five days. /' /

. 7,

2

\;(‘\111 !t‘,:,

| | described| as stupld and;
could not understand the instructions RODENBERG cave hen . -
‘over the telephone that day. She stated that | e
continues to miss the point and informed RODENBERG that bIC
. she would stay in a motel, in Pennsylvania, until the trouble
at the bank is cleared up. When RODENBERG asked her why
she did not hurry back to Buffalo to clear up her name and

- K -
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answer these charges, her comment was "What will I do with
my car?" It was the opinion of that the bank
or the PD 18 out to get DANNY SANSANESE,

It is noted that information pertaining to the
bank loan was originally received by the Buffalo Office
through a liaison contact with Western
Savings Bank IBuffglg*_gg_3[9[F At that tim *
advised SA(A) on that date tthf51mﬁms-
improvement loan in the net amount of $3,500.00 was made by
his bank and the check was made payable to
and his wife] ] on either 3/2 or 5.
stated that thils loan was given directly tol \

when she came into the bank accompanied by | r;;/y/
operator of Baynes Construction Company, Buffalo, !

After the bank mailed| la verification” -,
of the application for the loan,| came into o
the bank to advise he had made no such application and did

b6
bic

b6
bic

not receive ﬁhg_lgan_as_jndicated He further pointed out
that he and have been separated since May 1964 o6
and that she,| was then vacationing in Florida, - b7C
| | currently operates one or more pizzepias in

The Bulffalo area and was formerly married to L
the subject of a WSTA investigation of the BuiTaloran 6/>%¢}
Miami Offices a few years ago, /’/

| | mentioned above, is the brother of

the subject of case captioned | aka - AR," Buffalo
file 92-443,

Oon 3/12/65
of the Erie County District Attorneyfs Office, advised

that hls office is actively engaged in investigating the

fraudulent aspects of the loan made to| iin

March 1965, b2

_ b6

16/65 | |advised that while RANDACCIO b7c

was visiting [in her apartment, RANDACCIO b7D

received a signal over the telephone at approximately 9:00

PM indicating that the person signaling him was PASQUALE

NATARELLI and he, NATARELLI, wanted to see him, The informant

ated that a few seconds after the telephone rang in
| apartment, RANDACCIO called out to NATARELLI

-1 -
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from a window in[____ Japartment to inform NATARELLI that

he did not have a car. The informant indicated that someone b6
may have been with NATARELLI on the outside, and they b7C
were waiting for RANDACCIO to leave the apartment. Informant

stated that RANDACCIO left[_____ ]apartment at 9:15 PM

ostenslibly to go with NATARELLI and some other unidentified -

individual. ¢%%=%Lo/ ¢

It is noted that at 1:35 PM“EEé‘ﬁéxt day, 3/17/65,

PASQUALE NATARELLI walked into e /Pa a in

Toronto, Ontario, Canada, with of :
the "Volpe Family," where they met with] ] a . b6
stock promotion salesman and President_of .Southern Brokerage ,/’ bic
Holdings, Inc, NATARELLTY, and were immediately
. arrested by members of the etropolitan Toronto PD as members

\«;\

- .;of. an extortion ring wS have beeny extorting large sums of (£r1 i
(= money from | | ] | another member of

= sthe "Volpe Family," was also arrested later the same day on/
extortion charges, :

Investigation into this matter is belng set forth
in case captioned as follows:

PASQUALE NATARELLI aka;

ET AL;

[ [ VICTIM b6

ITAR; EXTORTION - b7C

CONSPIRACY

(Buffalo file 166~ 49)

On 3/17/65, the day NATARELLI was arrested,| | 2
reported that FRED G. RANDACCIO was observed entering the bC
apartment of] Jat 7:¢00 PM, Informant explained
that |was in her apartment at the time, and

RANDACCILO remained in the apartment alone for about twenty

minutes watching television, Informant stated that as
RANDACCIO was leaving the apartment he made a remark to
himself, "I better blow town, "

RANDACCIO left the apartment and returned at

around 9:30 PM with| | of PASQUALE
NATARELLI, and | | RANDACCIO explained to[%::::] |
an that NATAREILI and three other men had been b6
pickea Up that day in Toronto and he tried to console prc

- M -
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[:::::::::]by telling her he may leave the next day to see
NATARELLI, but NATARELLI would be home in the afternoon
anyway. RANDACCIO denied to | |that he knew what
the arrest was about. | | warned RANDACCIO that
he would not be able to go over iInto Canada any more because
of the action taken by Canadian authorities,

The informant stated that while| _ _ |
| | and RANDACCIO were discussing NATARELLI's
arrest 1n Toronto, RANDACCIO receive telephone call
from a man who ldentified himself as This man
told RANDACCIO that called and told me to come in.,” ,
RANDACCIO informed | | that it was all right and indicated
that was a man from out of town.

On 3/18/65 | |advised that during a meeting
between| _ | and RANDACCIO, informaent learned that
DANNY SANSANESE, a member of the "Magaddino Family," had
traveled to Florida with |on $3,500.00 she had
borrowed from a Buffalo bank, | |[advised RANDACCIO that
apparently someone is aware of every stop SANSANESE and

[:f%&:]nmde while they were away from Buffalo, She stated
these people also knew how much money they had spent, and
indicated stops were made at the Fountainbleu Hotel in
Florida on 3/19 and 20/65.

[ | reported that RANDACCIO, |
and| | are worried over the arrest of PASQUALE
NATARELLT in Toronto. The informant stated that Buffalo

.attorney is going to Toronto to confer with
Canadian atTorneys on the defense of NATARELLI and members
of the "Volpe Family." The informant reported that RODENBERG
is reporting the status and the progress made in this
matter directly to RANDACCIO each time he returns from
Canada.

During the period 3/19 through 4/5/65| I
advised that has been meeting with RANDACCIO
practically every night in order to keep RANDACCIO informed

of efforts being made to get bail for NATARELLI,

It is noted that NATARELLI i1s being held without

bail; | was released on $100,000,00 bail; and
that | have been committed for trial along
- N -
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ADMINISTRATIVE (CONT'D)

with NATARELLI, and that bail for the two latter[ __ |in
the amount of $60,000 each has not been raised.

The information stated that another problem involving

RANDACCIO came up on 3/18/65 which concerned the Schwab Brothers
€onstruction Company. Informant stated that RANDACCIO indicated

his son, ALBERT RANDACCIO, may have an interest in the large
construction project on an expressway through the City of
Buffalo wherein Schwab Brothers is the prime contractor.

- It is noted that| | reported that RANDACCIO
instructed his | Administrator of the
Buffalo Laborers Welfare Fund, to arrange for loans of the
welfare fund money to Schwab Brothers in order that the company
may continue its construction work. It is noted that the
Internal Revenue Service recently seized the assets of Schwab
Brothers Construction Company. Schwab Brothers construction
work on the Kensington Expressway was temporarily discontinued.

lhas advised that around $500,000 was placed in

escrow In the form of a restricted loan to Schwab Brothers
by the Buffalo Laborers,Welfare Pund on the orders of RANDACCIO.
It is noted that VICTOﬁﬁRANDACCIO,_§gpgggggzag£?Local 210

of_the Iaborers--Union“in-Buffalo, is the brother of FRED G.
RANDACCIO, 2

LY

sjmb3dbl
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ADMINISTRATIVE (CONT'D)

on 1/21/65,|

-

"MAGADDINO Family." Those identified as attending this

meeting are as follows:

1. STEVE MAGADDINO

2. _ANTONIO "NINO '7§ GADDINO,

brother of STEVE and a delegate to the /[i{wﬁ
infamous Apalachin convention “

3. PETER A, MAG

INO, the son of STEVE

MAGADDINO, whio is presently an officer
actively engaged in the business
activities /of the Magaddino Memorial

Chapel.

4, PETERTT ‘MAGADD
STEVE MAGADDINO

ANTONIO MAGADDINO, who is actively<

INO, the nephew of
and the son of

engaged as an employee of the

MagaddinovMemor

ial -Chapel.

5. JOHN V, CAMMILLERI, Buffalo cement
contractor and a member of the "MAGADDINO

Family."
LN /

£

6 L““TF‘“‘T‘STEVE v 'NO thwe
a nephew o MAGADDINO t

the marriage of

BONGIORNO to the sister of STEVE MAGADDINO's

wife.,
\A

7. , a
LT@WEﬁﬁﬁ’FEEEly"

N 2

ough
his father, GASPARE

member of the

S

in the New York City area.
A

8. | |(phonetic), whose identity _—

has now been es

9. FRED G, RANDACC
STEVE MAGADDINO

tabliched.

I0, Underboss to

- P -
COVER PAGE

|advised that a meeting was
held in Niagara Falls, New York, between various members-of the

bé
b7C

b2

BN



BU 92-174

ADMINISTRATIVE (CONT'D)

According to| | the conversatibns at this
meeting were dominated by STEVE MAGADDINO, At that time
MAGADDINO dlscussed the activities and background of the

"Commission" in the United States. He discussed meetings = b2

wherein AL CAPONE of Chicago, Illinois, and | | kiC

ﬁ Luere in attendance. Affer introducing RANDACCIO to . b7D
|MAG INO proceeded to describe -in great detail

his/continued £j
to remove JOSEP
explalned to those présent the way a man becomes head of a * >~
family in La Cosa Nostra. The details of this meeting were 7
forwarded verbatim to interested offices conducting investiga-
tion of members of the "Commission" in the United States.

t with JOSEPH BONANNO and the way he managed
NNO as head of a family. He also - NN

1o

Information relating to the long distance telephone
calls and telephone numbers at Boston,  Massachusetts was
made available to SA| |on 7/10/64, by
| [ New England Telephone and
Telegraph Company, Boston, Massachusetts.

b6

Information relating to the long distance telephone b7C
calls and telephone numbers at Providence, Rhode Island, was
made available on 9/23/64 by | | Legal Department,

New England Telephone and Telegraph Company, Providence, Rhode
Island.

Although the 1nvect1gat1ve period of this report
covers investigations since September, 1964, the results of
these investigations have been included in most instances
in weekly summary airtels and in 1nvestigat1ve reports in
cases captioned PASQUALE NATARELLI, aka, AR," and "STEVE
MAGADDINO, aka, AR.

—.Q*..
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UQ'ED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE )
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

1l - USA, Buffalo

Copy to:
| A Buffalo, New York
RD:::_d of: )i /22 /65 ( ) OfFfice: 2
92-174 92-3972

Field Office File #:

Title:

Character:

Synopsis:

Bureou File ¥#:

FRED G. RANDACCIO

ANTI-RACKETEERING

Survelllances disclose that FRED G, RANDACCIO
continues to reside at 562 Richmond Avenue,
Buffalo, New York. BU T-6 advised subject's .

wife has reported RANDACCIO as employed by

Transit Paving Company, Inc., at an annual salary
of $15,000. Surveillances during the past six
months have disclosed RANDACCIO to hang out

at Gina's Restaurant, 530 Rhode Island Avenhue,
Buffalo. Photographic surveillance in March, 1965,
disclosed RANDACCIO.is meeting regularly with his
associates allegedly engaged in bookmaking activities
at Gina's Restaurant.
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DETATLS :
PERSONAL HISTORY AND BACKGROUND

During the past six months spot surveillances of
FRED G. RANDACCIO have been made on the West Side of Buffalo,
and it has been determined that he continues to reside in a
two and one-half story house located at 562 Richmond Avenue,

Buffalo, New York. RANDACCIO rents an upstairs apartment to

close friends and a garage apartment to individuals after
being interviewed by | "] the subject's .
wife. At the present time| loccupies the
second floor apartment of RANDACCIO's house.

On April 15, 1965, [ Jadvised that [_]

| recently made an application for a Diner's

Club Credit Card for her husband, FRED G. RANDACCIO, of 562
Richmond Avenue, Buffalo. The application reflects that
RANDACCIO is employed by Transit Paving Company of Depew,
New York, at an annual salary of $15,000.

On several occasions during the past six months
RANDACCIO has been observed driving a tan colored Mustang
which is registered to the Transit Paving Company.

On December 9, 1964,

Buffalo Police Department, advised that he had received
information that FRED G, RANDACCIO is on the payroll of
Transit PaYing_QananxT Inc., 3179 Walden Avenue, Depew,
New York. stated that the source of his

information was an individual who has access to payroll

records which show RANDACCIO's name as being associated with
this company.

On February 4, 1965, |made available records
reflecting the background of Transit Paving Company, Inc.,
3179 Walden Avenue, Depew. These records show that Transit
Paving, Inc., is managed by the following individuals:

PASQUALE CIPOLIA
President and Treasurer

JOSEPH M. NASCA
Secretary

b6
b7cC

b2
bé
b7C
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JOSEPH GERACE
Vice President
The report stated that | | was born
in | attended Purdue University and later
graduated from Erie Countﬁ Technical Institute in Buffalo,
New York. On July 1, 1964, entered partnership with ‘
[ |as the registered] | of Pleasant View , b6
Snack Bar which operated as a drive-in type restaurant at biC

6425 Transit Road, Lancaster, New York. This business was
sold in 1960 in order for CIPOLLA to devote his full atten-

tion to Transit Paving., Buffalo, New York. |
on May 1, 1960, began doing

business as Associated Developing Company, 1285 William
Street, Buffalo, New York. This company was reported to

own 100 acres in the Niagara Falls Boulevard area adjacent
to Ellicott Creek Park, and was doing business in the build-
ing and leasing of real estate. 1In addition, this company
reportedly owns a building at French and Union Roads on the
outskirts of Buffaloc valued at approximately $260,000 subject
to a mortgage of about $200,000 held by the Manufacturers and
Traders Trust Company. -

' |is reported to be the principal

at interest in two companies sharing quarters with Transit
Paving Company, Inc. Transitgrade, Inc., provides labor for
Transit Paving Company, Inc. Its balance sheet as of
September 30, 1964, showed current assets of $119,675,

current liabilities $58,461, and net worth of $71,365. For
the nine months ending September 30, 1964, income was reported
at $375,647 and net profit of $26,665. Transit Paverseal,
Inc., the other affiliate which sold blacktop sealing material
is now reported to be dormant. '

: [:::;;:;Jis also reported to have an interest in

Ugen, Inc., chartered a New York Corporation on November 10,

1961. On April 3, 1962, Ugen, Inc., gave a real estate

mortgage for $100,000 to Erie County Savings Bank coverin

property at 3409 Genesee Street, Buffalo, New York. | b6
is also reported to have one-third interest in Consolidated b7c
Land Development Corporation, chartered a New York Corporation

June 30, 1962, as a company engaged in developing a sub-

division comprising 500 lots in the Cheektowaga area.

- 3 -
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stated that Schwéb Brothers is on the verge of bankruptcy
since the Internal Revenue Service has a lien against most
of the company's assets, and it is doubtful if Schwab

Brothers can complete a large contract involving the construc- b6
tion of an expressway through the heart of Buffalo., BU T-3 bic
stated that the loan by | |Jwill come from the

Buffalo Laborers Welfare Fund which is administered by 1O TEMPIO,
The loan will be placed in an escrow account to be released

to Schwab Brothers as the construction on the expressway con-
tinues. BU T-3 stated that since VICTOR RANDACCIO is Secretary
to Local 210 of the Laborers Union, he could exert a great

deal of influence over the way Schwab Brothers handle this
construction work. He stated it is his personal opinion that
FRED G. RANDACCIO has an undisclosed interest in Transit Paving,
Inc., or some other subcontractor doing work on the expressway.

INTERVIEW OF SUBJECT




FD+302 (Reu. 10-11-63)

A P EDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGA BN

Date

3

10/21 /64

At 10:00 AM, October 13, 1964, FRED RANDACCIO,
at a prearranged meeting, was contacted in front of the
~ Rhode Island Lunch, 530 Rhode Tsland Avenue, by SAA _
| Upon arrival at this address, RANDACCIO was observec .
STanding on the sidewalk with JOSEPHYFING and PASQUALE . |
NATAREIII. After acknowledging signs of recognition of SA
[:;;::::;]RANDACCIO loudly proclaimed that he had been ‘
Informed by JOSEPH FINO of this appointment and that if
SA[_______]had not appeared at 10:00 AM for the appointment,
he would have "cra@?%ﬁ\gis head" gesturing toward FINO.

Nes€rFh 1 U =TA8

3 O & /
DeRCl | Sero-4ton—staped-that frview of the recent
publicity that the President Q% the United States was coming
d

to Buffalo, he had a suggestilo to make. He stated that y
if the FBI wanted to guarantee full security of the President
and his party, RANDACCIO coul get as many men as was needed
for the job, RANDACCIO was advised that it was highly
possible that he and his friends are the reason that such
security measures have to be taken. i T /

. ‘7“'4', o :7"7 1/ ?»"/’y /‘P/’: !* / _:‘: //'A/. ¢ f 1 1; ’/2_ : “

At this point RANDACCIO was jnformed ‘that SA |
wished to talk with him in private, whereupon RANDACCIO
dismissed FINO and NATARELLI with a remark "go inside and
have a cup of coffee,l ] wants to talk only to me,"

He then offered a 1963 Cadillac bearing New York license

FSM-7 which was parked at the curb as a place where the
interview could be conducted. As an alternative, he stated

he would go some place else if the interviewing Agent so b6
desired. It is noted that the car standing at the curb bic
bearing New York license FSM-7 is owned by FRED S. MOGAVERO

of Buffalo,

After entering the car, RANDACCIO was advised
that he did not have to make a statement and that anything
he may say may be used against him in court. He was advised
by SA.[::§:::]that he may wish to consult an attorney of his
own choosing prior to saying anything. RANDACCIO interrupted
by stating that he was well aware of his rights and that the

On 10 /13,64 Buffalo, New York Buffalo 92-1Th4

File #

10/16/64 e

by ‘saA | R «bas

Date dictated

This document contains neither recommendati i
\ ) ons nor conclusion i 1 i
your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outsi?iesy%ﬁlﬁh:ggrils;. ft-1s the property of the FBI and is loaned to
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FBI was in no position to offer him anything in the way of
a reward nor make any deals with him,

ACCIO was asked if he knew anyone I:rx.mm:x_a.s'.._____I
| who is also known in New York as
A photograph of | jwas displayed to RANDACCIO,

at which time RANDACCIO remarked that he knew this man 20 years
ago. He asked why the FBI was interested in this man,

RANDACCIO was advised that while he was away from Buffalo b6
around the mid tember, 1964, a man who may be b7C
identical with appeared in Buffalo. He was also

advised that| was later observed at a prize fight
in Cleveland, 10 with some men from Buffalo,

n _orde o refresh RANDACCIO's memory, he was
told that | iwas observed in Cleveland about the
same time as SAM LAGATTUTA's death, September 11, 1964,
RANDACCIO mumbled his regrets and apologies for not
appearing at LAGATTUTA's wake or funeral without specifically
stating that he was out of town at the time, RANDACCIO
refused to discuss anything related to] |and repeated
the statement he has made in the past that he, RANDACCIO,
is not "a big racketeer" and there is "..o>thing going on in
this hick town,"

At this polnt in the interview RANDACCIO was
asked if he knew anyone known as | | who
formerly operated the Crystal Inn, a night club at Arcade,
New York, RANDACCIOQO stated that he recalled meeting this
individual with his wife at Panaro's Lounge on New Hampshire .
Street in Buffalo several vears ago. He explained that he igc
understood that]| |lhad got into some sort of trouble '
with financial backers and the banks in Arcade, New York

and was now in p stated that to the best of his
knowledge he met through an introduction by|

' RANDACCIO was asked at this point if| |
owed him any money to which RANDACCIO replied tha e
not., RANDACCIO was informed that allegations had been made

that RANDACCIO had loaned $10,000 in 1961 while
they were together at Panaro's Lounge in Buffalo, Further
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b6
RANDACCIO or one of his associates later threatened | | »b7c
and members of | family if repayment of $15,000 was

not pald within a 30 day period.

RANDACCIO emphatically denied that he ever loaned

| any money and that as a witness to this discussion

concerning loans, he would suggest that SA contact
Buffalo attorney | who was present a anaro!s
Lounge with him at the time, He stated that]

had told him at the introduction that | | needed funds
and wanted to know if RANDACCIO would loan | |$5,000.

FRED RANDACCIO stated that he explained to both e
[ |an@at that time that he did not have p7C
"$5,000 to loan an at he was not in a habit of loanin

money to strangers., He stated he listened to

story of the attempts to build and operate the night club

in Arcade, New York and he, RANDACCIO, felt sorry for

| | He stated that | |[was a c¢ripple who

apparently knew nothing about the night club business and

was surprised that he would even attempt to build such a

club in an isolated area like Arcade, New ¥Yrrk, RANDACCIO
stated that he would have been a fool to ev:-:i consider loaning

| $10,000 for such a venture.

RANDACCIO also suggested that | who
operates a furniture store in Kenmore, New York, be contacted
to verify his statement that he did not loan| lany b6
money. RANDACCIO was asked why he thought that | | b7C
would furnish any information concerning this matter, and
RANDACCIO replied that BARONE would say anything since he is
a "weak man,"

At this point of the conversation reference was
again made to the fact that RANDACCIO was known to be out
of town for a period of over a week in September, 1964,
RANDACCIO refused to state where he was, where he traveled
or who traveled with him during this period of time, He
dismissed all questions concerning this matter with the remark
"You know my vices., Let's say I was hibernating." RANDACCIO
was then asked if there was any reason for our New York or
New Jersey Offices asking questions about him, whereupon
?ANDA%CIO replied "I ain't never been in New Jersey in my
ife. '

The conversation relating to RANDACCIO's absence ¢
from Buffalo was discontinued at this time and RANDACCIO was
then asked if he was acquainted with JAKE RUSSO (JACOMO
RUSSOLESI, FBI Number 1360312) of Rochester, New York,

_8 -
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RANDACCIO readily admitted that he has known JAKE
RUSSO most of his life, and as a matter of fact the last
time he saw RUSSO was at the Finger Lakes Race Track, He
stated the FBI should know the exact date he saw RUSSO
Eecaus% "that was the day I was with my broad at the
rack,

He stated that on that particular day JAKE RUSSO
gave him the name of a horse that won, He stated he could
not recall the name of the horse except that it was a Canadilan
horse that had run at the Boston tracks. RANDACCIO also
admitted that during the spring of the year he and PASQUALE
NATARELLI had flown to Boston, Massachusetts to attend the
race tracks in that area., He dismissed all questioning
concerning these activities by saying that he and "PATTY"
Just went to the tracks to meet friends and bet on a few
horses.

RANDACCIO stated that the extent of his gambling
activities has been highly overrated and cited an example
of how fast a rumor can spread., He stated that a week or
two ago he was attending a stag testimonial at the Park Lane
Hotel in Buffalo, and while there, he won $2,100 at a dice
game, He stated that the next afternoon friends close to
him congratulated him on winning $6,000. It is noted that a
testimonial dinner was held at the Park Lane Hotel for New
York State Assemblyman STEPHEN R, GRECO, which was sponsored
by FRED S, MOGAVERO.
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HANGOUTS

- Gina's Restaurant
530 Rhode Island Avenue
Buffalo, New York

On October 20, 1964, a spot surveillance was
conducted at the intersection of Rhode Island Avenue and .
Essex Street, Buffalo, New York, by SAA | o
It was noted that among the cars parked on Essex Street and b6
Rhode Island Avenue there was a 1964 Ford bearing New York bic
license[ | A woman,who appeared to be approximately
20 years of age, was observed leaving the side entrance. of

Gina's Restaurant onto Essex Street and driving away in the
1964 Ford.

The records of the Automobile Bureau of the Buffalo
Police Department disclose that New York State license BF 2360
is listed to | . | who o
was born June 5, 1938, and listed her employer as| | - P
| | the Holiday House at 2455 Delaware Avenue, '
Kenmore, New York, since September 1, 1964,

- Regular spot surveillances were made of Gina's
Restaurant, 530 Rhode Island Avenue, Buffalo, New York, and
it is noted that RANDACCIO frequently meets his associates
at this restaurant during the day. '

_ On March 1 and March 3, 1965, a photographic
surveillance was placed into operation in the vicinity of
Gina's Restaurant. Photographs taken of people entering and
leaving Gina's Restaurant disclosed,among others, the follow-
ing:

FRED G. RANDACCIO
PASQUALE NATARELLI
ROY CARLISI :

b6
| JOSEPH WINO | bIC

JOHN CAMMITLERT

- 10 -
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I I
SAM BONITO, also known as George Raft

bé
LNTFIZZ_IC RIZZO : bic

PAUL J. PALLIDINO

- 11 -
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On _Octobher 1. 1064, |

| made

Fxailanls_a_mgmgxandum_addrfssed tol his

regarding a license numbers
check. | | stated that the following license numbers
were taken in the area of Rhode Island and Richmond Streets
in Buffalo, New York, while he was on a surveillance of
Gina's Restaurant on September 21, 1964:

‘mas

- 12 -
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Sciandra's Lounge
1287 Niagara Street
Buffalo, New York

On March 15, 1965, BU T-3 advised that for the past
two months he has observed RANDACCIO during the afternoons
at Sciandra's Lounge, 1287 Niagara Street, in the company

of "GEORGE RAFT" §SAM BONITO) and JOSEPH "HORSE" FIORELLA.
~ i i ! e isl | /
| operated Andy's

Cafe at 232 Pearl Street for many years prior to his death.

He further stated that Sciandra's is a hangout for thieves

and burglars and he has often observed Canadian hoodlums from

across the river hanging out at the bar. BU T-3 stated that

he was surprised to see RANDACCIO hanging out at Sciandra's

since this place is known as a hangout of SAM PIERI. Since

PIERI's release from prison, he and RANDACCIO have not been

seen in the same company and they are considered by some as

enemies. BU T-3 advised that|] | b6
of the Billboard Night Club, has been hanging out " bIC

at. Sciandra's and is suspected of dealing as a contact for

West Side hoodlums who are attempting to fence stolen mer-

chandise. :

BU T-3 stated that although -RANDACCIO has been
observed on several occasions at Sciandra's Lounge, he
has not observed RANDACCIO in the company of SAM PIERI.

Dewey's Diner
166 West Chippewa Street
Buffalo, New York

On March 17, 1965, BU T-3 advised for. the past
month he has observed RANDACCIO, NATARELLI and "GEORGE RAFT"
meeting late at night at Dewey's Diner, 166 West Chippewa
Street, He stated he was surprised to see them at this
location since members of the Buffalo Police Department
have been harassing hoodlums hanging out atIi;m‘._s_sj.;i_m—;;r_________I b6
late at night, He stated he also knew that bic
and| | were on "junk" and had been hanging
out at Dewey's Diner. One of these brothers shot the owner

of Dewey's Diner thrée or four months ago and both facing
trial in Buffalo on assault charges.

- 16 -
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On April 2. 1965, BU T-U4 advised that| I

Panaro's Lounge b6
319 Hampshire Street - b7C
Buffalo, New York b7D

On November 5, 1964, BU T~5 advised he attended a

Later during the evening many of the guests returned
to the basement of Panaro's Lounge to participate in a crap
game. BU T-5 stated that a large number of members of "The
Arm' were present at the stag party, however, he did not recall
seeing RANDACCIO, He stated that the following individuals
were at either the stag party or the crap game in the basement:

STEVE MAGADDINO
PASQUALE NATARELLI
SAM BONITO
MICHAEL FINO

b6
>CIO

JAMES MUFFOLETTO

- 17 -
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BU T-5 gtated that | |

On Janusrvy &  10A5 1

[advised that RANDACCIO and

other members of "The Arm" are known to hang out freguentlv
at Panaro's Lounge. He gtated, however,

| observed

RANDACCIO hanging out at Gina's Restaurant. He stated that
he is aware of the fact that NATARELLI, RANDACCIO, the FINO
brothers, SAM BONITO, JOHN CAMMILLERI and "JERRY" BILLITERI
can be found at various times during the day at Gina's
Restaurant.

| |stated that upon instructions | |

b6
bicC

[stated from his personal observation it appears

that RANDACCIO is the leader of this group and actually keeps
his associates in line. He pointed out that members of his
unit of the Buffalo Police Department continue to harass and
raid various gambling and bookmaking establishments in the
Buffalo area. He stated that because of these tactics it

has been very difficult for NATARELLI, RANDACCIO or any of
his associates to operate at one location for any length of
time.

 On April 5, 1965, BU T-3 agm:‘..cuasi_r;n;a,i;_:H:RED_Q;_____I
RANDACCIO is a close associate of

L and for many years has used this

restaurant as a place to meet friends at night.

BU T-3 stated that from his personal knowledge
RANDACCIO controls a number of bookmaking operations in the
Buffalo area through his strong-arm tactics and he would
consider the following bookmakers as actually working under
RANDACCIO's instructions:

- 18 -
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I
JOSEPH FINO

ﬂQK_EINLI b6

I b7C
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GAMBLING ACTIVITIES

Suffolk Downs -
Lincoln Downs

As previously reported RANDACCIO and PASQUALE
NATARELLI left Buffalo by American Airlines on April 21,
1964, for travel to Boston, Massachusetts. While in the
Boston area, RANDACCIO and NATARELLI were observed by Agents _
of the FBI meeting JOSEPH and NICK FINO and | lat b6
the Suffolk Downs Race Track. The identities of the jockies, b7C
trainers and owners whom they contacted were identified in
previous reports in this case.

. During the course of another investigation attempts
were made to determine if either JOSEPH FINO, NICK FINO,
PASQUALE NATARELLI or RANDACCIO had violated the Interstate
Transmission of Wagering Information Statutes concerning their
travels from Buffalo to the Bogston and Prov1dence, Rhode
Island areas.

By letter dated October 5, 1964 the Boston Office
furnished the results of the following 1nvest1gatlon conducted
in Providence, Rhode Island area:

On September 23, 196.4,] |

Sheraton~-Biltmore Hotel, Providence, Rhode Island,

advised that he could no longer locate the record covering ,
the registration of NICK and JOSEPH FINO at the Sheraton- bé
Biltmore Hotel. Efforts were made to locate this record bic
again in order to clarify whether the telephone number called

from the hotel on April 2, 1964, was | | number

- 20 =
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| The following investigation was conducted by
SA '

On June 10, 1964, inquirv at the | |

Massachusetts, disclosed that there was a change of
ownership on May 1, 1964, and that any records pertaining

to the business prior to that date would be in the possession

of Massachusetts.

Massachusetts, was contacted on July 7, 1904, at which
time he advised that he has all records involving

the State ILine Motor Inn covering the period prior to
May 1, 1964. However, he advised that they are in dead
storage and he would have to make an extensive search in
an effort to locate the desired records.

On Julv 27, 1964, | |
| | Massachusetts, made available records
which disclosed that JOE and NICK FINO, 236-224 Pellman
Place, Buffalo, New York, registered in as guests at
the State Line Motor Inn on April 7, 1964, and were assigned
Room 41, The registration record reflects that the vehicle
in which they_arrived as a Bulck bearing New .York
registration'[::::::] They checked out on April 10, 196.4,

' His records disclosed the following telephone
calls were charged to FINO, Room 41. The exact time was
not indicated in the records.

Date Place Called ’ Number

L/7/64  Buffalo, New York
4/7/64  Buffalo, New York
L/8/64 Buffalo, New York
4/8/64  Buffalo, New York

b6
b7C

b6
b7cC

b6
b7C



BS 92-622

BU 92-174 |

FJP:bar
-2~

Date
4/8/64
1/8/6M
4/8/64

L/9/64
1/9/6k
4/9/6Mk
4/9/64
4/9/6l

- (call to

1/9/64
1/9/64

L/9/6k4
L/10/64

Place Called

Buffalo, New York
Buffalo, New York

East Providence,
Rhode Island

Buffalo, New York
Pawtucket, Rhode Island
Pawtucket, Rhode Island
Providence, Rhode Island

Buffalo, New York

Buffalo, New York
(call to ROSE)

Providence, Rhode Island
(call to Crown Hotel)

Buffalo, New York

Providence, Rhode Island
(call to Biltmore Hotel)

- 20 .

Number

New Yorker Motel
(no number indicated)

bé
bicC



BU 92-174

Records of the Automobile Bureau, Buffalo Police b6
Department, show that New York license EC 5056 is registered b7C
to] | born who is the[::::%::]

| | New York.

As previously reported the subscribers to the
above listed telephone numbers have been identified as
follows:

716-854-9031

Andyts Cafe
282 Terrace Street
Buffalo, New York

This restaurant is operated by

b6
b7C
Prior to movi Depew, New York, | |
| were receiving | [From
The| | the above address,
~Operator of Melrose Lounge
1947 Seneca Street
Buffalo, New York
b6
716-TX 4-9695 b7¢

Sunbeam Furnace Company
395 Connecticut Street
Buffalo, New York

This comp@gﬁvis owned by

- 23 =



BU 092-174 _ b6
b7cC

During the course of another investigation | |
L|a.nd a close associate of RANDACCIO, FINO

and NATARELLI was reported to be carried on the payroll of

this company.

- 24



FD-302 {Rev. 10-11-63) “ . "
. N ‘DERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGA‘I‘ .

Date 10/5/6‘,"'

The above information is not to be made public’
except in the usual proceedings following the issuance
of a subpoena duces tecum directed tol ]

" Buffalo 92-174

on _9/23/64 al |_rile # Boston 92-622
b6
by SA] (bar;dbl Date dictated —%QQ@———'ENC S

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to
your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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On September 23, 1964, |

¢

Lynn, Massachusetts Police Department, and| |
Credit Bureau of Greater Lynn, 100 Monroe Street, Lynn,

Massachusetts, advised SA |
locate no information in t
files under the surname of

Massachusetts, failed to show the name of

On Se
number| h

khat they could

records . of their respective

The current Telephone and City Directories for Lynn,

tember 23, 1964, SA.[::::::]dialed telephone
t Lynn, Massachusetts. No answer was

received and the operator came on the line asking for the

number dialed.

On October 2, 1964, ]
Massachusetts telephone number

It was repeated to her and she said this
number had been changed at the customer's request and it was
now a nonpublished telephone number.

U T-8 advised that [:;::]
is not an active

telephone numbér and gave no record of the subscriber's
name to this telephone number.

the telephone of |

telepho

- hame as

It is noted that a telephone call was charged to

e numb

on May 7, 1960, from a

r in Lynn.

The cal

ler at that time gave his

and the telephone number as | |

b6
b7cC

b6
b7C

b6
b7C

b6
b7C



FD-302 (Rev. 10-11-63)
P tERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGAT'

Date _10/14/6M

Personnel at the | e
| | made available the B7C
following information coricerning the indicated listings:
531-0047 No such number in Rhode Island
DE 1-8200 Crown Hotel
Weybosset Street
Providence, Rhode Island
726-9177 No record of this being a
working number
726-9398 Non-listed line for .
Burreville Racing Association
Louisquesset Pike '
Lincoln, Rhode Island b6
- : . b7C
726-9105 Non-listed line for
The above information is not to be made public
prior to the issuance of a subpoena duces tecum which should
be directed to| | Massa~-
chusetts.
Buffalo 92-174
On _10/9/64 at _Providence, Rhode Island File # -
b6
b7C
by _SA fmaesdbl — Date dictated 20/22/64

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to
your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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By letter dated September 22, 1964, the Boston
Office advised that the following 1nvest1gatlon was conducted
at Attleboro, Massachusetts:

- 28 -



FD-302 (Rev. 10-11-63)
o DERAL BUREAU OF |NVEST|GAT' ,

Date 7_/16/64

-1-
b7D
The above information is confidential and
cannot be made public except through the issuance of
a subpoena_duces tecum which should be addressed to the
Chief Special Agent, New England Telephone and Telegraph
Company, 60 Batterymarch Street, Boston, Massachusetts.
Buffalo 92-174
on 7/10/64 Attleboro, Massachusetts  File B -
b6
. b7C
by SA| Ifjpsdbl Date dictat@d16,/64
This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to

your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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In an effort t termine the extent of long distance
telephone calls made by and the FINO brothers in the
Boston and Providence, Rhode Island areas, the Albany Office b6

requested ?nﬂ_QhLa;ngd_tng_lgng_d;aianQ§1telephone numbers b7C
charged to New York.

- 30 -



FD-302 (Rev. 10-11-63) . .
.EDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGA'I.I J

N Date 0/ 27/6k
The records of thel |at
| which can only be made avallable by b6
the issuance of a subpoena duces tecum addressed to the b7C

CounsTA_Of_thax_mnmmim_aL_N&w York Citv. reflected b7D
as of |

[1is subscribed to by| |
I

The toll vrecards for the nevriad aof

the following

TOLL calls?

Date Details of Call Amt. Min.
b6
b7C
b7D
7/21,22, Buffalo 92-174
on 8/20/64 ot Syracuse, New York File # Albany 92-418
b6
| b7C
by SA bal;dbl Date dictated 8/21/64

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to
your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.



AL 92-418
BU 92-174
-Dw
Date Details of Call Amt.  Min.
b6
b7C
In connection with the foregoing, the individual L7D
toll ticket charges examined as of | | reflected

the following additional information:

- 32 -
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FD-302 (Rev. 10-11-63) ‘ .
. B » . v N ]

&DERAL sureau oF INvEsTIcATN . .

Date 8/7/64
-1- |
I |
| | upon b6
interview advised the names| | JOSEPH FINO, b7C
NICHOLAS FINO and | | were not familiar
to him. | was exhibited photograph of each

and he again stated he did not recognize those depicted
in these photos as being identical with anyone that
he was acquainted with.

In regard to | |
advised that| | has ridden for him at Lincoln Downs
and at Suffolk Downs. He said at Suffolk
Downs rode only one horse for him but rode several at
Lincoln Downs.

I | admitted that] |nad driven his
car on several occasions at Suffol owns, and very

regularly for about one month in April, 1964. He said
had purchased a new car and was waiting for
his registration plates at the time.

b6
b7C

[ 1 stated he knows nothing concerning o
the private life of | ]and claimed he did not be

know with whom | |associated. | baccording

to rides race horses for numerous owners and
trainers, 1s Mexican by birth and does not speak good
English. He said he knows nothing of his background and
could furnish no information of a derogatory nature con-
cerning him. '

Buffalo 92-174

On7/31/64 . Pownal, Vermont File #Albany 92-418
b6
b7C
by SA saw;dbl Date dictated 8/3/64
This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to

your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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On October 1, 1964, BU T-1 advised that | |
[continues to operate a bookmaking

establishment at|] [New York, and utilizes bE
telephone number| | He stated that | loperates b7C
" this | |for "The Arm" and works directly for FRED G,
RANDACCIO, '

According to BU T-1, [ Jlis rising in respectability
in the "MAGADDINO Family" in that he continues to operate as bC
a "six for five" man and handles some of the money for the
"organization.,"

on Octgber_224_19541BU T-2 advised that he is well
acquainted with and knows o be a
associated with and probably working for RANDACCIO. BU T-2
said that[____ ]association with RANDACCIO is common knowledge.

BU T-2 stated that he did not know where was carrying ﬁ?c
on his| | at the present time,and although

he occasionally deals with]| in other matters he has not

asked [ Jabout his current] hetivities.

In gopnection with RANDACCIO's bookmaking and shy-

ﬁ9nking_acilxliles*_BU_I=2_adxlsed that he had heard recently

by FRED G, RANDACCIO while be
I | BU T-2 b7C
advised he did not know any of the details, but explained that b7D
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UI'ED STATES DEPARTMENT OF.fSTICE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

In Reply, Please Refer to Buffalo, New York
File No. April 22, 1965

» o

Title FRED G. RANDACCIO
Character ANTI-RACKETEERING
(Buffalo 92-174)
Reference Report of SAA ]
[ ] dated and captioned as b6
above. b7C

All sources (excebt any listed below) whose identities

are concealed in referenced communication have furnished reliable
information in the past. ;

This document containé‘neitherlrecommendations nor conclusions
of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to

your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed
outside your agency.



In Reply, Please Refer to
File No.

¢ .
) v

NS

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF HESTICE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Buffalo, New York
- April 22, 1965

FRED G. RANDACCIO

ANTI—RACKETEERING
' . - b6
Report of SAA | . pIC
,dated and captioned as above. ‘

: CHARACTERIZATIONS'OF INFORMANTS

BU T-1 is a confidential informant who, because
of his association with members of the "MAGADDINO Family,"
is in a position to furnish information. on a regular basis
concerning their activities in the Buffalo and Niagara -
Falls area.

BU T-2 is an informant who, because of his a55001a-

~tion with various members of the "MAGADDINO Family" in

Buffalo, New York, can.furnish certain information concerning

their activities.e

BU T-3 1is a confidential informant who, because
of his residence, assoclates and nationality can furnish

- ecertain information concerning the activities of members

of the "MAGADDINO Family" on the West Side of Buffalo.

BU T-4 is an informant who, because of her residence
and employment is in a position to furnish certain informa-
tion about hoodlums operating on the West Side of Buffalo,

" New York.

-

BU T-5 is a confidential informant who, because .. -
of his association with gamblers and hoodlums, can furnish-
certain information concerning their activities in Buffalo,

New York.

N mmmm ! CONTAINED.
 HEREH IS UNCLASSIFI EDM7/
DATE_ #/iz /85 _BYSHSIR/jEL




’ . - . B Ly :
FRED G. RANDACCIO |

ANTI-RACKETEERING
CHARACTERIZATIONS OF INFORMANTS (doNT'D)

BU T—6 is an individual who,because of his employ-
ment i1s in a position to furnish information concerning
the activities of hoodlums, bookmakers and gamblers in the
Buffalo area. L
: . BU T-7 are the records of a credit reporting agency
having informatlon concerning businesses in the Buffalo area.

. BU T-8 is an individual who, because of his position,
can furnish information relating to long distance telephone -
- calls and telephone numbers in the Boston, Massachusetts area.u

- BU T-9 is a confidential informant who, because of
his association with activities at race tracks in the Boston

- area, can furnish certain information concerning some visitors
to the- Narragansett Race Track, Boston, Massachusetts.

1.

A
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FD-L (Rev, 5-22-64)

FBI
Date: 4/20/65

Transmit the following in

(Type in plaintext.or code)

Vig AIR-TEL AIR MATL - REGISTERED MAIL
(Priority
________________________________________________ L
A 1T0: DIRECTOR, FBI (92-3972) / < &\%2 Z
/ FROM: O SAC, BUFFALO (92-174) Y ’
FRED G. RANDACCIO, aka ' |
AR . / &
(;/ WEEKLY SUMMARY AIRTEL-
The following is a summary of information b2
furnished by |for the period 4/12 through 4/18/65:
On 4/12/65.] | advised thatl I
b2
b6
b7j/
The informant also advised that | | e
has contacted the | | e

(disbarred). GRANN asked the secretary if she would work
for her while she was in the hospital. It is noted that
DARLENE GRANN 1is secretary to Buffalo attorney SALTEN
RODENBERG with offices in the Walbridge Building, Buffalo.

The informant reported that RANDACCIO stopped by

GRANN's apartment for about a half hour during the day,
and that both left to go to Translt Road on the outskirts §?
4

| of Buffalo to plek up RANDACCIO's ear. </ 2/ _ 37 7
qﬁ% .3, - Bureau (AM-RM) a

. 1 - New York (166- 893) (Info) (AM-RM) 2 APR 22 1965
¥ 4 - Buffalo . ~
e 1 - 166-49) B
oo 1 - 92-296, PASQUALE ELLI)
f ‘ 1 - 92-354, :
ILPFPA:bas ] ‘ :
(8) \ j‘\
Approved: ﬁgﬁb ) Sent M  Per

L P %5 Agent in Charge
(; e - v
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BU 92-174

On 4,/13/65, | | advised that while RANDACCIO
was in the apartment of | her employer, SALTEN
"ZEL" RODENBERG contacted hgx_g&_gpprgzifately 1:30 PM.

The informant advised that then explained to
RANDACCIO that RODENBERG had just returned from Toronto,
and that there was a big "blow up" in court that day over
a calltfffffating from someone known as[______ ]in New
York. explained to RANDACCIO that apparently

this §ele%hone call from| lhad involved a day of

the attorney for the| and because of

this may withdraw from this case. She indicated
~that is fearful of disbarment proceedings because
there are indications that someone had either tried to bribe
someone or kill someone in connection with this case.

The detalls of this information will being
furnished the Bureau and lnterested offices under separate
communication.

Later that night[____ ] advised that some
unidentified man made arrangements to meet FRED RANDACCIO
through| land the place selected for the meeting
was Dewey's Diner which is located behind the Roanoke
Hotel, Elmwood and Chippewa Street, Buffalo, New York.

Shortly before ten o'clock that night RANDACCIO
and RODENBERG met at[____ | apartment and RODENBERG
informed| | and RANDACCIO that the trial of PASQUALE
NATARELLI in Toronto had been set for next month, however,
en set for NATARELLI. RANDACCIO instructed
to advise | | of

NATARELLI, about the "no bail" decision.

It was noted that during this meeting RANDACCIO
admitted to RODENB?Bﬁ_zhaﬁ_ﬁhﬁ_grly member of the |
family he knows 1s and he only met him
once., Theanﬁgzmgnz_gzgied that after RODENBERG left the
apartment, told RANDACCIO that he had better
talk to RODENBERG and tell him that he, RODENBERG, talks
too much. She stated that RODENBERG had called her to tell
ner that[________ | (PH) would be in Buffalo on the 15th or
the 16th and that. RODENBERG would get in touch with him
right away. It is believed that RODENBERG 1s planning

to see in connection with the trial of
PASQUA n Toronto.

b2
b6
b7C

b2
bo
b7cC

b6
b7C



BU 92-174

bail. RODENBERG explained that he believes he has
information why bail was not set for NATARELLI in Toronto.
b6

The informant stated that RANDACCIO stopped B7C

by to see [ ] shortly after ten o'clock that morning

-and. let her know that he did not get home until 2:30

that morning.

- On 4/18/65, the informant furnished no
information relating to the activity of FRED RANDACCIO.
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. MAY 1962 EDITION : ’
GSA GEN. REG. NO. 27 . .
. UNITED STATES GOV!RNMENT 4 ‘

.. Memorandum

TO 7 14 ) DIRECTOR, FBI - DATE:  4/19/65
A - L | _
FROM,f;yt%\ SAC, BUFFALO (92-174-Sub 3) "JUNE"
o = | . ;5?4»
SUBJECT FRED G. RANDACCIO, aka o
R RN

Re Weekly Summary Airtel dated 4/7/65 captloned
"FRED G. RANDACCIO, aka; AR."

Re Weekly Summary Airtel advised thatl |
furnished information on 3/31/65 that "ZEL" RODENBERG -
met RANDACCIO and his paramour, | | at
approximately nine o!clock that night to discuss the case-
against PASQUALE NATARELLI in Toronto, Ontario, Canada.
RODENBERG, a Buffalo attorney, explained to RANDACCIO
that he had flown to Toronto that afternoon to see NATARELLI.

For the 1nfarmaiinn_nf_the;mem_xarﬁ Office,

PASQUALE NATARELLI, and | |

were arrested by the Metropolitan Toronto Police
Department (MIPD) in Toronto, Ontario, Canada on 3/17/65
on charges of attempting to extort large sums of money
and/or stock from victim, | | a stock promotion
salesman., Separate investigations are being conducted by ! 2 |
both the New York and Buffalo Offices concerning this matter./ = _H:

' There is set forth below c?nzsrﬁatlgTs of the gf/&\%ﬁﬁ'm
following 1nd1v1duals as reported by at Buffalo; = -
N.Y. on 3/31/65: _ -

b2

FRED G. RANDACCIO,Aunderboss of b2
STEVE MAGADDINO be.

| | of FRED
RANDACCIO, residing at 51 Essex
Street, Buffalo, N.Y., and employed
~ as secretary to Buffalo attorney

SALTEN "ZEL" RODENBERG : N,
@‘ Bureau (RM) | Eﬁm VREC""29 3 7

2 - New York (RM) sy b . — »
3 - Buffalo- “6‘ :.',A”J R v y - .

1 - 92-296, PASQUALE NATARELLI o
. ?1 - 92-61, STEVE MAGADDINO) ﬂ APR 26 1955 £
LFA:mas _ : Do B trme [ ] ~2
7). | | L 5

C.

%
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 BU92-17h-Sub 3

. In the conversations set out below; [ I

" RODENBERG; nd FRED G. RANDACCIO are referred
to respectively as ~and FR : ', o o
[:::](FR) and (DG) are’ present - | S ';Ny; . s

"—-- face to face. for an hour and a half, but
see they got them in a detention center, where

. "they keep these guys for only five, ten days. -
- See they got. to go to court tomorrow. When .
.you go. to court they move you from one part to
another. : o :

‘ffﬁlﬁﬁg y‘ l]”"You told him about lawyers.

, "Yeah, well, he is going to make up his mind.
He said .that | | Toronto attorney

B | is all right, he says, but he tells
me here with seniOrfattorneys, and junior - ,
attorneys, a guy by the name of | |is in
there with him.  They're holding him in.a. three o
mlllion dollar fraud, or somethlng.-_ ; _ R

FR: '“Whov",*

oA Jew1sh fellow, name-is. ;Q-;aa-| ' ' |
- |. He's in"the can with him, --—----=< :
: 3_—;-__a;-§__-----_,_ it's got.to be that. He's

de the bail-application, ‘Now (pause),
- Now, he's satisfied with |
but he's afraid of the same th g

“how this guy 18 «-wmcaccccaca- ;‘

s - He don't know .
hey hired[ ]
He's a lawyer for one .of the - PR
he guy wanted $2000, -and $500 a day- for évery day

- he's on tﬁlala_gee. So they came:up with $1500;, .
they gave (Toronto attorney .

| ! only gave | -a thousand. I
%o im to go’'give this guy the other $500., He..

said I'm doing a favor to him, ‘He said I don't

know why it should cost me money yet, too, . :

told | ] But he said --==-- - don't come . "
S up with any money untll you hear differently.

" b6
bic .

o 'FR:‘ 4‘ o ' "’-"Yeah."_} o |

: g —2- |



N

‘t'v“Yeah;“E'.

" FR:

"FR:

 FR:

;{BU_924174*SU5’3« -

'f'"Not because he's worried about ‘the- money, but he
.. said they got money, =--- Was it today. I talked
. to that : T o

"And ‘he said he taiked‘to[::::]yesterday, and ‘he

".sald we don't owe anybody any money.'
'ﬁ*Tv now troublesome SE

"”~“He sald after all there's four guys. They let. .

(ph) two get out and two g0 in,  ~emmmemceo-oa-
--------- [ kold him don't. worry about

.. -the Immigratlon, once we get the bail, the .
. Immigration will be low, this I guarantee., He

said we'll get you out through there. Then I

- had a thought ‘and he'agreed with me, we didn't
. think =--~--- mmmcdw=e~-=, He sald that bail was.
7. going to be. hlgh.,““*
., .cash, Now where ar you going to get it in a
. minute? eecacacmmccdscdcccdmnc e c e -
- . He knows people that you and L can't reach,  and
. this is our best shot at] Kvery phonetic, . -
... but possibly take .my word for it." .. -

b6

‘:"-5-;h-_-,;,--:5;;---;-;---;—--_-L--;;-v(music)" o f b7C_

"I know the ‘guy. I met him.’ So tomorrow or next.
day they!ll know about'-—--e-e----e-fe-—--Af-ee-"

- "He knows you're not forgetting him, what's the
~ matter with you?. But he said to tell you he
-..swears he don't know why he's there, =-em--a-=
¢ a=ma==== I even told him I was on the plane with

(phonetic). He!s the State Trooper. He

. was going to Montreal. So, he said. I think they

got it bad., [ ](uh) wag drinklng (ph), see,

»but I couldn't hang around.

"Sure he knows. He'!S been ==-------- in Utica. -
(ph). He says tell him I said Good Luck, and he .-

said: Il see you in three or four days. ==w==-

o mm—— wmmmmmmmmmmoemmmemem=ua The lawyer that



BU 9é‘-17l¥."subi' 3 .

FR:

CFR:

-lawyer from Ham ,
.. said 'Oh, yeah, a lawyer from Buffalo.! I didn't =
... .mention his name because you told me. forty tlmes e
.~ not to mention it L . v .

'”Yeah. .

l "“»“"not'a~senior'éttofnéy;"He‘s'only 35,7 He hésﬁ't
.. (cont'd)

had a chance to i: a senior attorney. That's all
i

that is. (Here
on - covered by Tv). Then, I

'"That's about 1, “mecmiammmeieSelanmemmecedsiooa

They can't have anything. He said this this .

+ guy hustled me to come over there. He said I -
.didn!'t want to go, -and he kept saying I'm not: -
.going to pay this money until you're here (ph) _
'Police had told me that.” So I said you told hlm :
.to go ahead and give him to go ahead and give them

. the money. It's all right. I'ss see them later. .

- . He kept insisting, no, PAT (PASQUALE NATARELLI), -
©youlre my frlend.\ YQ?p_ ‘

s*»t to be here., Ilve

f,fj"Yeah that's when they drew him over, you see. f'“
- And he 'said all I ever did was gg¢ '

od-turn a guy.
% called him once:

“and said do ‘me a f VOr ana I nd ‘out what the - -
‘“VOLPES ==wmccmce~ee~=,"S6 he said I thought, but
“he said they had blllS - they might have been L
'phoney-- but they could show  where every quarter

S WENE mecmccacaanns- =m===-50.he saidl:;::;lcalled,"ﬂ%
I talked to E:::] again, and he said—====g-ccenan- :
e m—a e ————— where the money went. ‘I don't know if
. 'it did or: not, ‘but T think they're show1ng me '

something.

t'“Are you sure you don't want to eat something”" B

Iy sure.v 1 just ate up at the Royal York just
i'.an hour and a half ago. ------ ————— A

mentioned something about a -

b6
" b7C

b6 .
" p7C



BU ,92;5.‘7};-'3115" 3

FR:

 ippag could ve. But you don't want to paint 1t too

ﬂThat‘s:xlght.",_.“

B o ST R
"---~-------~-----—-b---- You can't always, like = {9c

“this [ ]says, he's in an eight million

" dollar swindle, and he's trying to make a deal
with these guys, I'll give you the VOLPEs,

' Leave me alone."~-~ea--e ------ - ———=t

‘:."Where are the other two VOLPE brothers°“ .

"They're on a dlfferent floor.
"Different floor. ‘:' |

A;F-JA#;-Q:—-—- downstalrs. '---—--4¥-¥----;- ‘only

. see them for about.an hour. He said I told them
once already ~ tell me what'!s. going on. So he
. says wait til one of us gets out. So I said don't
. . go starting anything with them now until we find. -
“.out about the bail., He said, 'Oh, I got to tell
.. them about the $7500.! I said if’ you want to
.- tell them tell them, but what's the sense of

antagonizing. First let's find out how much. thelr

"~ bail is.. Then let'!s get them out. ‘Then let him
- do what he wants to do -—----—--------------~-f--."

~"But VOLPEs B
. that?" |

'"NO‘:‘
_g“So they must have been conspirlng w1th[:::::]to,ﬁ.

-see what they" can get out of PATTY, understand L

b7cC

‘1black because you can't be too sure, you know._i-

Mfell, you might just -----'-é--'-'---""f"*""'Pa‘int
*it black.__;f__f____f_ﬁ____qa__;_____f_,n:

' "He said I'm sittln% here. because L wanted to help
H_them get the money.

s
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 "That's rlght "

"He said the . only reason I'm here I had no brains,
or I wouldn't have gone over,"

"That's riqht. _---;-;-;-;-Qe--4--—;--;--4;- over’
there; '

"He said I was .sitting at a bar in & hotel, and
the next thing»I KNeW ==mmecoemmem e ce e n

"What, the| ' |i

"I 4idn't even ask him what hotel."

"Is that the hotel =s«-meemm-bicccaccccccacccncna- "
"Yeah, =====a-- cm—mcam—eoma---e-~-~ at least he said
I'M wmemececcccccccmac e e e neaan have to worry

about getting:the money (Tv troublesome - they .
discussed-something about North Park Furniture).
He'll die if he's got. to pay[ | He died the
last time he had to pay ~-==ccermcccccmccncaccaenaa-
The guy's good but he's expensive. See what he .
did, he was in such.a hurry to get.out, he put a
$1o 000 bail =---=---- Fmm———— rmmm—————- $1o 000 cash.

"He said tell him don't send anybody any money

‘until you hear dlrect from me."

You to%g him we,had the money, but we wouldn't

send it?

"I said he'ééys hé%WodldISénd $10, 000 in a minute
if he knew it would get you out rlght away. You
did say it in the restaurant. o

. e . e .
vt .

MDon?t 20 sendlng anything, he sdid. These 8uys

got the $65,ooo. "He said I know it's put away.'

L ngm e - ;

-6-
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f"He's probably holdlng the money. v

jb:~"He probably is."

o "He's probably holdlng the money, and that's‘
Goewhy Yo

N T T . ] : S . R T

f“He put it in a nice way, but I don’t thlnk this'i'

guy is even thinking about withdrawing. ' ---=--- T e

I', ----------------------- cm= I talked Wl'th hlm e »':b7C'

on’ the phone Just Defore =memimmmmmmm-ia- I

" think he's about 35 or 36 years old. Now suppose
"he s=ceceimeicinnnican e e This is going to -
‘make’ him a blg man over there, 1f he- aln't blg

TIOW i omime o n o e o e ot o i e o 0 o n i o ot o e e o e 0

. PAT said you guys had $65,000." I didn't get’ any-

thing. '=-=<~-=----:was there yesterday. .He said -

.- .now when I say give we!ll have to. But tell S
;" -him not to give a quarter no matter what anybody L
-+ ‘tells him, until such time as I send word. He =~ -

C said I'1l tell ] | and | |[will get

Ca hold of you.. -e--------ﬁ—----ff---'
'(Here Tv covering conversatlons) |

rA review of the above 1nformat10n indlcates that

and RANDACCIO are concerned over the amount of

release.

Dball they will haive to raise in order to obtain NATARELLI's .

The New York Office is familiar with the. background

and activities of | ] as an international fence..
operating.out of New York City and Canada. It is noted that

N

.Senior: Investlgator

mentiohs traveling to Toronto on a plane and meetlng
he State Trooper. He is apparently referring to '+ .-
| Bureau of Criminal : :

'Investlgatlons, ‘New York State Police, who recently left the;'

- Buffalo. area to go to Montreal, Canada in connection with a be
New York State Police investigation involving the murder and - : .
robbery of a bank teller in Ellenberg, New York. During the - :
conversation,| lassured. RANDACCIO that he had not '

_mentioned. the name of the lawyer from Hamilton as. instructed"->

. . by RANDACCIO.’
- Hamilton, Ontar
members of the

is apparently making reference to - "
vtorney | who has represented :
'E_Family™ in the past., . L S
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IR Durlng the conversation, E::::::::]and RANDACCIO
,discussed something about North:Park Furniture and "MAHONEY." -

. It “is believed that they are discussing a source of bail _3_;_ " b6l

Lvmoney and | | owner of North Park Furniture, who T b7c

.~ was described as a leading figure in the numbers lottery -

'racket in the Buffalo area several years ago. [ ] is

‘-’probably Buffalo attorney] who represented

- PASQUALE NATARELLI at the time he was arrested by the New York
- State Pollce on 1ottery charges.,,;. , e -

. Info copies of thls letter are belng furnlshed f
. ,the New York Office in view of the pendlng investlgatlon_
‘:'there in the folloW1ng cases: * .. . .

| PASQUALE NATARELLI aka., R
.ET AL; = - Lood. g
N - VICTIM fazfbr o
TTAR - EXTORTION; - - ‘5 ' "/ .
7 CONSPIRACY - .- : "7 oo
- (00 Buffalo) " ' I

| - VICTIM .

 ITAR - BXTORTLON; .=, . .+
~ .CONSPIRACY = - S
(00 . New York)




